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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty Eight Annual General Meeting ol the Company will be held at tndian
Merchants™ Chamber, 2" Floor, Kiachand Conlerence Racm, IMC Building, Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020 on
Thursday, the 22" August. 2019, at 11,00 AM. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements including audited consolidated financial
statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March 2019 together with the reports of the
_Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in this regard pass the following resolution as Ordinary
Resolution: :

(a) “RESOLVED THAT the Standalone Audited Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2019 and the Audited
Stalement of Profit & Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31% March 2019 together with the
Nirectors’ Repart and Auditors” Report thereon be and are hereby considered, appraved and adopted.”

(b} “RESOLVED TRHAT the Consohdaiced Audited Balance Sheet as at 3% Wareh, 2019 and the
Consotidaled Audited Statement of Prafit & [Loss, Consolidated Cash Flow Siatement for the year ended on
1% March 2019 together with the Auditors’ Rupur( thereon be and are hereby considered, approved and

adopred.”

To declare final dmdend on Equlty Shares for the Hinancial year endcd 3 15‘ March 2019 and, in this regard
pass the following reso]utlon as Ordmary Resolution:

1

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendat:on of the Dm:ctor dividend @ Rs. 15/~ (Fifteen
Rupees only) per Equity Share of Rs. 10/~ (Ten Rupees) each be and is hereby declared for the financial
year ended 31* March 2019 and the same be paid as recommended by the Board of Directors of the
Company out of profits of the Company for the ﬁnanclai year cnded 31% March 2019,

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr Amar Arvmd Vakil (DIN: 00009252), who retires by rotation but
does not offer himself for re~appmntm¢nt The Director in this regard pass the followmg resolution as

Ovdinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Amar Arvind Vakil (DIN: 00009252) ceases 10 be director of the Company . -
with effect from 22" August 20)9, who retires by rotation and has not offered himself for reappointment™, -

. SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4, Appoi ntment of Miss Amrita Vakil asa non-exccutive director of the company:
- To consider and if though fit, to pass, ﬂie following rcsolution as an Ordmary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuunt o Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provmons if any, of the
Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Miss Amrita
Amar Vakil, (IDIN: 00170725) in respect of whom the Company has received notice in writing along with
requisite deposit from a member under section 160 of the Companies Act 2013 proposing her candidature
for the office of Director be and is hereby appointed as a Director on 1he Board of Directors of the
Company, who shall be liable 1o retire by rotation™.

- RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors and/or the Company Secretary of the Company be’
and is hereby authorised to do all acts, deeds and things including filings and take sieps as may he deemed
necessary, proper or expedient to give ettect to this Resolution and matters incidental thereto®,
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6.

Re-appointment of M. Mahesh Chimanlal Dalat as an Independent Non-Executive Director.
Ta consider, and if thought fit, to pass, the ?plfowing Resolution as a Special Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT p\l-l'Sllal'lt 10 the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 any other applicable provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the Companics {Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules. 2614 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in foree)

read with Schedule 1V (o the Act and applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Mahesh Chimanlal Dalal (DIN: 00165912), lndcpendenl Non-
Executive Director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meels the criteria of
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations

- and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time and who is eligible for

reappointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
to hold office for second term of five consecutive years with effect from 1% April, 20!9 to 31 March 2024
and whose office shall not be liable to ret:re by rotation”.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors and/or the Company Secretary of the Company be
and is hereby authorised to do all acts, deeds and things including filings and take steps as may be decmed
necessary, proper or exped:cnt 1o give effect to this Resolutlon and matters mctdenml thereto i

Re-appmntment of Mr. Bharat Bhaskcr Talati as an lndependent Non-Executwe Drrector
To cozmd{.f and if thought fit. o pass, {hc 1Dl!owmg Resolution as a Special Resnlutton

“RI‘SOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sectmns 149 and 152 any othcr appllcahle provistons
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Dnreclors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactiment thereof for the time bemg in force)
read with Schedule 1V to the Act and applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr, Bharat Bhasker Talati (DIN: 00095913), Indepéndent Non-
Executive Director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time and who is eligible for -
reappointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Compay
to hold office for second term of five consecutive years with effect from 1% April, 2019 to 31‘“ March, 2024
and whose office shall not be liable to retire by rotatton -

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of chclors and!or the Company Secretary of‘ the Company be
and is hereby authorised to do all acts, deeds and things including filings and take steps as may be deemed
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this Resolution and matters incidental thereto™. '

Re-appointment of Mr. Kelan Chati'ﬁbhuj Kapé_dia as an ln_dépéndem Non-Exccﬁtive Director.
To consider, and if thought fit, 10 pass the followmg Resoluhon asa Speclal Resoiutton

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 and any othcr apphcable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification .of .
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force) read with Schedule IV to the Act and applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

. Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Ketan Chatrabhuj Kapadia (DIN: 00166090),

Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the
criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16 of the SEBI (Listing’
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatiors, 2015, as amended from time to time and who is
cligible for reappointmeat, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company 1o hold office for second term of five consecutive years with effect from 1% April, 2019 to 31%
March, 2024 and whose office shall not be liable to retire by rotation”. ‘ '
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RESOLV ED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors andfor the Company Secretary of thc Company be
and is hereby author ised to do all acts, deeds and things including filings and take sleps as may be deemed
necessary, proper or expedient to gwe effect to lhls Resoiutmn and matters incidental thereta”.

Bv QOrder of the Board
For Elcid Investments Limited

Mlttal Gori
Company Secretary & Com phance Officer
Mﬁmbais May iz 2019‘
Reglstered Office:

414, ‘B’ Wing, Shah & Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate,
-Dr E Moses Road Worli, Mumbai - 400018 '



- NOTES:

1.

A MEMBER I‘NFI'I! ED TO AT“]'END AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEET!NG OF ’THE
COMPANY MAY APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSFLF/HFRSELF A
Proxy ‘need noi be a member of the Company. Proxies in order 1a be effective must be received by the
Company at i1s Registered Office noy later than 48 (Forty-eight) howrs before the commenceineni of the
meeting. Prosies submitied on hdlafl' of :..ampamcm sacieties, etc. must be supporied by an appropriate

- resolution/authority, as applicable. A person shall not act as a Proxy for more than 50 (Fifty) members and

“holding in the aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the total voting share capital of the Company.’

However, a single person may act as a proxy for a member holding more than 10 (ten) percent of the total
voting share capital of the Company provided that such person ‘shall not act as a proxy for any other person. A
proxyholder sha]l prowde hlS ldentlty at the time of anendmg the meeting.*

Corporate members intending to send their authorlzed representatwes to attend the AGM pursuant to section
{13 of'the Compames Act 2013 are requested to send a certified copy of the relevant Board resolution together
with the specimen signatures of those representative authorized under the said resolution 1o attend and vote on
their behalf at the AGM to the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent 'M/s, Link Intime India- Private,
limited, (0101, 247 Park, 1., B. S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbal -‘10{}083 by not leﬂ* thun 48 (Forty c:ght)
hours bef‘ore commen cemcnt of the AGM. . : .

very nwmbu‘ ulll[lcd m vote af the Annual Gcneral Mccung of the C‘ompany can mspe:u lhn, prm\leﬁ ladged
al the Company at any lime during the business hours of the Company during the peund hep.lmun;_ 24
(Twenly-four) hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the Annual General Memmg and ending
on the conclusion of the mcelmg Hawever, a prior notice of not less than 3 (three) days m wnlmg 01“ the -
intentions to inspect the prox:es Iodgcd sha]l be requ ired lo be prowdcd to the Company. .

Relevant documents refen'ed to in the proposed resolutlons are available for inspection at the Regls‘lcred Of’ficc
of the Company durlng business hours on all days except Saturdays Sundays and Public hohdays up to the date
of the Annual General Meetlng : e

Details under Regulmmn 76(4) and '%6('%) of the SEBI (Llstmg Obhgatlon nnd Dlsclosure Reqmrement)':
Regulations, 2015 (“Lastlng Regulations, 2015) and the Secretarial Standard ~ 2 on “General Meeting” with the -
Stock Exchange in respect of the Directors seeking app01ntmcnt(rc~appmntment at the Annual General

-Meeting, forms integral part of the notice. 'I‘he Directors have ﬁlrn:shed the requmte declarat:ons for thelr :

appomtment { re-appmntment

Electronic copy of the 38“’ Annual Report 2018-19, :mer aha, mdscatmg the process and manner of e-\rotmg

along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is bemg sent to all the members whose email 1Ds are registered
with the Company/ Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for .
a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered theiy email addiess, physical copies of the
Notice of the 38" Annual Report 2018-19, inter alia, indicating the prccess and rnanner of e—votmg along with

Attendance Sllp and Proxy Form is bcmg sent in lhc physica) mode | "

The Register of Mcmbers and Transfer books of the Company will be closed from Fnday, 16" Angust 2019
to Thursday, 22" August 2019 (both days mcluswe) :

Dividend recommended by the Directors, 1f approwd by the members at the Anaual General Mcctmg, will be
paid on or after 23™ August, 2019, to those membcrs whose names appear on Register of members as on
Thursdav. 15% August, 2019, :

Mem bers are requested to notil‘y the change of address at the'earl iest.

. Those members who have not uncashed ancewcd their Dmdend Warrants for lhc prcv:ous years may approach

the Company af the Registered Office of the Company for claiming unpa:dfunclalmcd Dividend..

. Members holding shares in the electrotic form are hereby informed that bank particulars rcgistered with their

respective Depository Participants (DP) with whom they maintain their demat accounts, will be used by the

. Company for payment of Dividend. For any changes in the bank accounts, the same shall be addressed to the

respective DP of the mcmbers : : 5



12. Members holding shares in physical form and are desirous of either registering or changing their bank
-pariculars are requested to inlimate the same fo Link Intime India Private Limited, our RTA and / or to the

Company.

13, SEBLE vide s Circular Noo SEBVLAND-NROAGN201T8/24 dated 8" June 2018, amended Regulation 40 of
Pasting Regulations pursuant o which from 1 Aprit 2019, onwards sceurities can be transierred only in
demateriatized form. However, it s clarified that, members can continue holding shares in physical form.
'I‘:':ms!‘cr of securities in demat form will facilitdte convenience and ensure safery of fransactions {or investors.

Members holding shares in physical form are :equesmd to convert their holdmg(s) 10 deu!atenahzed form to
eliminate all risks associated with physical shares.

SEBI vide Press Reicase dated 27" March 2{]] 9 has clanf’ed that the share transf‘er deed(s) once Iodged prior
{o the deadline of 31 March, 2019 and returned due to defc;ency in documents submitted, may be re-lodged

for transfer.

14, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124, 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with IEPF Authority
{Accounting Audit, Transfer and Refund) Ruies 2016, dividend for the fnanc:al year ended 31% March, 2012,
‘which remain unclaimed unpeid / unclaimed for a period of 7 years will be transferred by the Company to
Investar ‘Bducation and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government. Accordingly, the
unclaimed dividend for the financial year 31¥ March, 2011 was transferred to IEPF last year. Further all the
shares in respect of which dividend has remained unpmd or unclaimed for 7 (scven) consecutive years. or more
arce required to be transferred (o the Demat Account of 1EPF Authority, '

15. During the financial year 2(518 19, the company has transferred 10 the 1EPF e wiclaimed dividends
amounting 10 Rs. 17,500/-. The shares transferred 10 1EPF can be claimed by the Shareho!dels from the
Authority after complying with the procedure as prescribed under IEPF Rules. - :

16, Shareholders are entitled to make nomination in respect of shares held by them in physiéal form. Shareholders
desirous of making nominations are requested to send their requests in Form SH-13 to the Company. '

17. Voting through e!ccirnmc means:

I. In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Co:npames Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulauon 44 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulauons 2015 (1ncludmg any statutory modification(s)
and/or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), the Company is providing * remote e-voting’
(e-voting from a piace other than venue of the AGM) facility through Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSIL.} as an alternative, for all members of the Company to cnable them to cast their voles
clectronically. on the resolutions mentioned in the notice of the 38" Annual Gcncral Meeting of the

Company, dated 22" May,2019. .

1L The faciity for volin{, through ballot / polling paper shall also be made available at the venue of the 38"
AGM., The members attending the meeting, who have not already cast their vote through remote e-voting
shall be able to excrcise their voting rights at the meeting, The members who have already cast their vote
through remote e-voting may aftend the meeﬂng hut shatl not be entitled to cast their vote agam at the

AGM

- HL The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share
capital in the company as on the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, 15™ Aungust 2019, wnt

IV. The instruction for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

(1)  The voting period begins on Monday, 19" August 2019 at 10.00 a.m. (IST) and ends on Wednesday, 21*
August 2019 at 05.00 p.m, (IST). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares in
physical/demat form, as on the cut-off date i.e. 15™ August 2019 may cast their votes electronically. The
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSI for voting after 5.00 p.m. (IST) on Wednesday, 21* -

August 2019,

(ii)  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.gvotingindia.com.
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(ii)
I( iv)

A
(Vi)

a.

b,
[+

C!ch\ on Shareholde'.s

Now Enter youy Us'ei D

IFor CDSL:; 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

lFor NSDL.: 8 Character DP 1D follawed by 8 Digits Client ID
Members halding shares in Physical Forni should emer Fohu Number reg,:sxeted with the

 Company.,

Next enfer the Image Verification as dlhpidvcd and Click on 1opin.

I¥ vou are holding shares in demat form and had logped on to www.evotingindia,c com nnd valed on an

ulll‘ltl v utmi. ol any wmpany, then yuur u.usung password is to be nsed.

If you are a first time user follow the sieps given below,

(vii)

J

For Members holding sharcs in Dema! Form and Phys:cal Form

PAN

|

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN jssued by Income Tax ‘Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

‘s Members who have not updated their PAN with the Compannyeposltory

Participant are requested to use the sequence number wh:ch is prmted on
'Address Stick indicated in the PAN field.

DOB

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company
recﬂrds for the said demat account or folio in dd!mmfywy format.

_ Dividend

Bank

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat accuunt or m the
company records for the. said demat account or folio. '
e Pleasc enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order 1o lngm lflhl. details

Details

are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id /
folio number in the Dw:dend Bank details field as mentioned mslrucuon

. (iv).

(Vi)

(ix)

(x) .

{xi})
(xii)

. (xiii)
(xi\}‘)

(xv)

{(xvi)

(xvii)

After entering these deta:ls appropuately, cl!ck on “SUBMIT” tab

Members holding shares in phys:cal form w:ll then dlrec.t!y reach the Company selecnon screen. Howevcr,
members holding. shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are
required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password fi field. l(mdly note that this -
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resofutions of any other company on which
they are ellgtble to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person a nd take u(most care to keep your .

- password confidential,

For Membcrs holding shares in physical form, the deta:ls can hc uscd only for c-vulmg an rhe resolunons
contained in this Not:ca ; .

_ Chck on 1hc EVSN for the rclevnul ELC[D Investments Ltd. on wh:ch you choose to vote.

-On the voting page. you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION“ and agamsl thc same the optlon

“YES/NO” for voting, Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES unphes that you assent to
the Resolut:on and optlon NO rmplres that yon dissent to the Resolution. . =i '

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you w1sh to view the entlre Resolutlon dctails

Aﬁcr selecting the resolution, you havc declded o vote nn, chck On “SUBM!T” A conﬁrmnt:on box wnll
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, \else to change your votc, click on

“CANCEL?” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONF!RM” your vote on the resoiutlon, you will not be al]bwcd to modity your \}ote.' :

You can also take out prmi of the voting done by you by cllckmg on “Cllck here to print” option on the
Volmg page. . -

I Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User 1D and the image venﬁcatmn

' codc and cl u:k on For&,ot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
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Uaviii) Note for Non - lndividua% Sharéholders and Custodians

-

. Non Indmdua] sharcholders {lc Olhel than Indw:dua!s HUF, NRI elc) and Custodlan are
required 10 log on to www.evotingindia.com and leglster lhemselves as Corporates,
o A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing -the stamp and sign of the entity should be
cmmled to helpdesk evoting(@edslindia com.
s After recciving 1he lopin details a comp]lance user shou]d be created usmg The- admm login and
' password. The Compliance user would be able (o link the acwunl(s) for whth they wish 10 vole

.

»  The hist nf‘tu,mml» whoukl he mdli{.d to helpdesk. wntn'.;;, a‘,udshndm com dl]d on approval 01 the
accounts they wauld be able (o cast their vote. ‘

¢ A scanned copy of the Bozrd Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) whlch lhcy bhave issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should bc up]oaded in PDF format in the System for the scrutinizer

to ver:fy the. same.

(xix) ln case. you have any querles or issues regardmg e—votmg, you rnay refer the Frcquently Asked Quest:cms

" (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www evotmmndla com, under help secnon or write an email to
_helpdesk. evotm cds!mdla com, - : ; s .

. The Company has appointed CS Mamsh Baldeva _Proprietor, M/s M Baldeva Assoc:ates Company-

Secretaries, Thane as the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting and the voting process at the AGM i ina.

* fair and transparent manner. E-voting is optional. In terms of requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

19,

20.
; 'thc meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through pollmg paper in the presence of at.least two
witnesses, not in the employment of the Company, : and shall make, not later than two days of the conclusion of

21.

22.

23,

relevant Rules, the Company has fixed Thursday, 15% August 2019 as the ‘Cut-off Date’. The remote e-votlng /

" voting right$ of the shareholders shall be reckoned on the equlty shares held by them as on the cut-off date i i.e.

1 5% Aug,us! 2019,

The chalrnnn slmll ‘atl the AGM, at the end of the discussion on the resolul:ons on wh:ch voting is to be he]d

ajlow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, polling paper for all those members who are presenl at the AGM
b have not casted their votes by avalimg the remote e-Voting facility.

T lm Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of votmg at the annual generai meetmg, fi rst count the votes cast at

the AGM a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, 1o the Chairman
or a person aulhonzed by him in writing, who shall counters:gn the same and declarc the result of the voting

forthwrth

The Results declared, along with the report of the Scrutinizer, shall be placed on the website of the Company
i.c. www.elcidinvestments.com and on the website of CDSL immediately after the declaration of result by the
(,halrman ora perspn ‘authotized by him in wntmg The results shall also bL, nnmcdlalc]y I'urwalded to the BSE '

Lumled Mumbai,

As a measure of auslcrlly, coplcs of the Almual Report WII! not be distrabutgd at the AGM Membmh are,
therefore requested 10 brmg their copxcs of the Annua! Report to the AGM. .

Informatlon required under Reguiatmn 26(4) and 36(3) of the Lxstmg chulatlons and the Secrelanai Standard
-2 on “General Meetings” with respect to the seeking appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming AGM in

pursuance of. chulatron 36 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 are as under'

Namie of thc Director | Miss, Amrita Amar | My, Mahesh | Mr. Bharat Bhasker | Mr. - Ketan
"~ | Vakil Chimanlal Dalat “Talati Chatrabhuj Kapadia
Director Identification | 00170725 ° = a0165912- 00095913 L 00166090 -
| Number ; -

Ape ' 39 years 43 yeas ! 64 years 53. years

Quahification Bachelors  of -Science | LLB & Graduate in | Chartered Accountant | Graduate in
Depgree - in Human | Commerce k Cominerce and
Resources and ' 2 Diploma in Busincss
Eeonomics Degree from . ’ Managcmens.
hichigan Stale | - ’ '
University, East Lansing,
Michigan. .

Designation Director | 5 " | Independent Director | Independens Dircetor | Independent Director

Date of Appointment in | To be appointed in | G1/04/20i4 ; 01/04/2014 | 0l/042084

present term ensuing AGM ) : ; :
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Nawre of  experlise  in
funclional arca

| department
responsible for - end-to-

Ms. Amrila Vakil began
her career al Asian Paints
t.imited, in the year 2003
'in the Human Resowrce
i and was

ead  Iraining  of e
Iixecutives cadre of the

Mr. Mabesh  Dalyl | Mr. Bhasat Talati is &

starled his
professional  career
with - Metaplast
Corporatjion  in  the
year 1978
indenting agenl  for
ferrous & non ferrous

a8’

qualified Chartered
Accountant © and is
running his own firm
Talati & Company
since 1980, He has an
experience of aver 35
vears in handling the

Mr. Kelan Kapadia
has started his career
with Resins & Plastics
Limited and  was
incharge of sales. He
warked there for 12
vears  and, theseafler
siaried his own fifm

Company Limited

Limited

3. Murahar
lnvestments  and
Trading Compuny
Limiied

Company. She was also | metals. Thereafler in | accoumts. 1ax  and | under ~ the”  name
instrumeninl  in the | 1995 he started his | finance functions, Kapadin  nlerprises
launch of employees' | Company Jen Pharma | - which deals with the
intsanel portal of Asian‘| Products Private | supply of  raw
Paints Limited. In the | Limited which js into malerials.  used  in
year. 2005, she joined | manufacturing ©  of printing ink, paint and
Frost & Sullivan, an | spray drying products resins indusiry. He has
American Consulting | and is catering to the © extensive
Company as a Senior HR | Godrej " Soaps expetience of over 25
Executive and manoged a | Limited, . Galaxy years in managing the
Generalist HR profile. | Surfactants ~ Limited entire marketing, sales
She *  handled  HR [ ete, With 40 years of and finance functions. .
operations for all their | experience has gained S -
India & Middle East | his - _expertise  in
offices. She spent a total | marketing & finance.
of 5 (five) years at Frost -
and Sullivan and then
she quit the organization
{o pursue her passion in |
the hospitality sector and
- 'she ' continues to work
lowards it.
No of Shares held in the | 12150 450 100 0
|_Company -
Directorships held in other | 1. Asian Paints Limited | NA NA NA
Listed Companies ) . . '
Directorships held in other | 1. Suptaswar l. Jen-Pharma i. Murahar |1 Suptaswar
Companies > Investments and Products Private Investments  and- Investments  and
Trading Company Limited Trading Company Trading Company
Limited . .2, Supiaswar Limited Limited
2. Murabar Invesiments Investments  and
and Trading Trading Company

Chaimranship /Membership

NA .

1. Nomination and

I.  Aundit Committee

1. Nomination and

in siatulory commiftee of Remuneration ~ Chairman . Renmunerution
the Board of *this company Committee - ' * Committee -
- Chainnan Member _
"2, Stakeholders 2. Audit Commillee
" Relationship - Member
Committee - .o
. Chairman ’
3. ‘Audit Committee
- —Member -
*OF ather Jisled companies | 1. Stakehnlders  and | NA NA NA
. ' Relationship
LCommitice =
Membher
2. Corporate Sociaf
Responsibilily
Commitiee- Member
huer  se  relationship | Daughter of Amar Vakil | NA NA NA
between Tirectors i & Dipika Vaki) & Sister '
of Varun Vakil
Sister in law of Ragiai i
KMP Vakil ' :
No. of Board Meetings | NA 70f7 J Fof7 70f7

atended during 2018-19,




Details of
last drana n

Remuneration

NA

Receiving.
remuneration only in
the form of  sitting

Tees

Receiving
remuneration only in
the form of sitting
fees

Receiving
remuneration onky in |

the form of silting fees

Tenns and Conditions of re-

To be appeinied ax nan-

Ta be reappoimed as

To be reappointed as

To be reappointed as a

appuintment execulive Director Tiable | a Nan-Executive | a Non-Exgeutive | Non-Executive
1o retire by rolalion, Independent  Director | Independent Director | Independent  Director
C h lisble for 5 years not | liable for 5 years not | liable for 5 years not
ligble to retive by | liable to retirc by | liable to retire by

rolalion. " | rotatien, \ rotation. ’
| Desails  of  proposed | He  will be paid { He will be paid | He will be paid | He will be paid
remuneralion. ’ remuncration only in the | remuneration only in | remunerafion only in | remuncration only in
form of silting fees. the form of sitting | the form of sitting | the form of sitting

' ' fees. fees. fees, -

The Board of Directors proposes the appointment of Miss Amrita Amar Vakil as Non-Executive Directors of the
Company and re-appointment of Mr. Mahesh Dalal, Mr. Bharat Talati and Mr, Ketan Kapadia as independent
directors of the company and recommend the resolutions as set out in point no. 4 of the notice and point no. 5.6 and
7 respectively; for the appmvai of the members at the ensuing Annual Genc:al Mcetm;,

Nane of the Directors and KMPs except Mr. Amar Vakal Mrs Dlp]ka Vakﬂ Mrs Ragm: Vaki] and Mr. Vanm
Vakil and their relat:ves are interested in these resolutions. : :

24, A route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 38" AGM is given as per the requirement of the
Secretarial Standard — 2 on General Meetings.

Mumbai: May 22, 2019

Registered Office:

By Order of the Board
IFor Elcid Investments Limited

Mittal Gori

- Company Secrefary and Compliance Officer

414, ‘B* Wing, Shah & Nahar (Worli) Industrla! Estate,
Dr. E Ma_ses Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018
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E XI’LM\ATORY ST A’I‘EMENT
(Pursuant to Section 102 of tllc Cnmpanies Act 2013)

T llat following explanatory statement sets mll the matcrlal tacts refcrrmg to Specm'. Busaness liems of the Notlce
ITEM NO 4

The Company has received notice pursuant to ‘Section 160 of the Companies Acl 2013 from the members
proposing the appointment of Miss. Amrita Vakil as a Director of the Company. Particulars about Miss. Amrita
- Vakil are given above in disclosure as per Regulation 26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing Regulatnons and the Secretarial
Standard 2 on General Meetings”. :

None of the D;rcctors excﬂpt Mr, Amar Vakil, Dipika Vakil and Mr. Varun Vakil aud Mrs. Raglm Vakil, Chlef %
I*xeculwe Officer cum Chtef Financial Officer are interested in. thls resolutlon

BI}'H'd remmmcuds the reso‘.uuon as seLout in 1tem na. 4 for the approval of members.
JTEM NO. 56 and 7 o S

At the 334 AGM of the Company, Mr. Mahesh C. Dalal, Mr, Bharat B. Talan and Mr. Ketan C. Kapadla were,
inter alia, appointed as Independent Directors on the Board of the Company for a term of up to 5 (fi ve) consecutive
~ years up to 31¥ March, 2019 pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and Schedule TV of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the erstwhile
. Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. Particulars about them are already given above in
disclosure as per Regulation 26(4) and 36(3) of the Llstmg Regulatlons and the Secretarlal Standard -2on
“General Meetings”. : \

Based on the Performance Evaluation of the Indepcndcnt directors and on recommendatnons of the Nommatlon and
Remuneration Committee, the Board at its meeting held on 30" March, 2019 looking at the background, experience
and contributions made by Mr. Mahesh C. Dalal, Mr. Bharat B. Talati and Mr. Ketan C. Kapadia during their
tenare, have approved the re-appointment (not liable to retire by rotation) of the said Independent Directors for
another 5 years subject to approval of shareholders of the Company. The Board of Directors state that the re-
appointment of Mr, Mahesh C. Dalal, Mr. Bharat B. Talatl and Mr, Ketan C, Kapad:a wnuld be m the uuerc*:l of'

the C ompanv and its Shareholders.

Mr. Mahesh C. Dalal, Mr, Bharat B, Talati and Mr, Ketan C. K&padlﬂ; are not dxsqualrﬁed from bezng appointed as |
Directors in terms cf Section 164 of the Act and have oonsented to act as lndepcndent Dlrectors of the Cumpany

The Company has a!so recewed declaratlons from Mr. Mahesh C. Dalal, Mr. Bharat B. Talati and Mr Kelan C.
Kapadia that they meet the criteria of mdcpcndence as prescribed under Section 149 of the ‘Act and the Llstlng
Regulatnons i i p

In the oplmon of the Board, Mr. Mahesh C. ‘Dalal, Mr, Bharat B. Talati and Mr. Ketan C. Kapadla fulf'l the

~ conditions for appointment as Independent Directors as specified in the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) Regutauons 20!5 Mr, Mahesh C. Dalal, Mr Bharat B Talati and Mr,
~ Ketan C. Kapadia are mdcpendent of the management,

Details of Dxrectors whose re-appointment as lndependenl.l)irectors are proposed at Resolution Nos. 5,6 and 7 are |
provided in the Notice pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, Lastmg Regulatlons and Secrefarial
Standards |ssued by ICSL : : ; '

Copies of draft letters of appointment of Mr. Mahesh C. Dalal Mr. Bharat B, Talati and Mr. Ketan C, Kapadxa
setting out the terms and conditions of appointment are avallable for mspecnon by the members at the Reglswred
Office of the Company 5 . -

"



Other than Mr. Mahesh €. Dalal, Mr. Bharat B. Talati and Mr. Ketan C. Kapadia and their relatives. none of the
" Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in-any way, concerned or interested, financially .or
otherwise, in these resolutions, except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company '!hls statement
may also be iegarded as an appropriate dlsc!osuw under the Listing Regulations. ' ¢

The Board iccommends the Special Resolutions set out at Resolutlon Nos. 5,6 and 7 of the Notice for approval by\ '

the members.

By Order of the Board
_ For Elcid Investments Limited

© Mittal Gori
Company Sceretary and Compliance Officer
Mumbai: May 22, 2019
Registered Office:

414, ‘B* Wing, Shah & Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate,
Dr. E Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018
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" DIRECTORS' REPORT

’ 'h! :
~The Membms
Eicid hwcsﬁmems Limited

‘Your Directors have pleasure in presentmg the Thirty-Fight Annuai Report togcﬁwl wnth the aud:ted Statementt
. Accounts for the yearended 31" March, 2019. ; - ;

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
— | | T T 201849] 201718
' ' (Rs. In’ (Rs. In
. ' n e By _ Lakhs) | " Lakhs)
rNul Profit Before Jax - ' | 2,598.12 . 3,160.61
Add/(Less) : Pravision For Tax-Current : , 6501 - T - 14.00
; Deferred Tax . o P B (% 10) I SO ¢ e X
- Adjustment for prewousyears : b coea o - 109
th Profit After Tax - ' 2,591,724 . .3,14499 | . .
Balance brought forward from Prewous Year | 1223025] - 976137
Profit Available for Appropriation : - : |0 14,82198! - 1290636
‘Less : Transfer to Special Reserve | L 82000) . 640,00
Less: Proposed Dividend on Equity - T ) 30.@
Less: Corporate Di\{?dcnd'lfa_}s ' I - - 9 " 000 % _F _ Gil_l_'
Balance carried to balan_ce Sheet o i 143098 12,230.26 |

A

REVIEW QF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

T, he total net prof 1 before tax of the Company is Rs 2598.12 lakhs in current year compared to Rs 3,160.6] lakhs
in 2018, The Net prof it after tax stood at Rs 2.591 72 iakhs as compared foRs, 3 144 99 iakhs in 2018

‘With the growmg mnrkets your Company is aiso expected to do grow and the ﬁature prospects arc expected to be
betrer with the booming economy of the Country S : . . : .

" DIVIDEND:

Your Du eucua have plcuaun. {0 recommiend pryment of Final thdend for the year ended 31.03 20 19 on 2 00 000
Equity Shares of Rs, 15/- each and will be paid to those members whose names appear on the Reglster of’ Members
as on IS“‘ August, 2019 ; :

IN VESTOR EDUCATI ON AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)

i accordance with the applicable provnsmns of Compames Acl 2013 read Wlth Invesfor Educauon and Pmtecnon

Fund (Accountmg, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules™), all unclaimed dividends are required

10 be transferred by the Company to the IEPF, afier completion of seven (7) years, Further, according to IEPF

. Rules, the shares on which dividend has not been claimed by the shareholders for seven (7) consecuhve yeats or
. ‘more shall be transterred to the demat account of the 1IEPF Authority. :

3



RESERVIES:

Company praposcs to transfer a sum of Rs. 520.00,000/- 1o Special reserve created under the provisions of section
45-§C of Reserve Bank of India (Amendment) Aci 1997,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OFTHE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS
FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

‘No material :,hangcs and commitments affecting Ihe financial position of the Company occurred between the end of
the fnancial year to which 1his financial statement relate on the date of this report. There has been no change in the

I‘ldilI;L ol business of the company.

EXTRACTS 0]" ANNI AL RETURN:

The exiracts of Annual Return pursuant fo the provisions of Section 92 read wilh Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in “Annexure 1™ and is attached to this Report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

The Company has two subsidiary companies viz. Murahar Investments & Trading Company Limited & Suptaswar
Investments & Trading Compan_v ijned However, the Company does not have any JOlﬂf venture or assocmte
company ' .

A separate statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of ali subsidiaries of your company
forms part of consolidated financial statements in compliance with seetion 129 and any other appllcable %ectlons if
any, of Companies Act 2013 as “Annexure 27

Jurther. to note that the above-mentioned subsidiary companies have become the material subsidiaries of the
company with respect to amended regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
- 2015 and the compliance with the same is undertaken. The amended policy on material subsidiaries has been
placed on the website of the company. .

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN'I'S:

The consalidated financial statements of yonu Company fon the faancial year 2018- l‘) are prepured in compliance
with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Accounting Standards and as per provisions of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The consolidated fi nancial statements have
bueen prepared on the basis of audited financial stafements of your company and its maten&i subsidiaries as
approved by the respective Board of Dircctors. , :

D mr?c*rons AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL'

Mr. Amsu Arvind Vak:l who is eligible to retire by rotation at this Annual General meeting has shown his
unwillinguess 1o re-appoint as a director of the company and has does not offer himself for re-appomtment Mrs
Rugini Val\;l CFO of the company was reappointed as CEO of the company w.e. f. 15% May 2018.

Ms. Mittal R. Gori has been appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company with effect from 25" .Scptembcr '
2018. She shall act as a Compliance Officer of the company as per the applicable rcgulanon of the meg

Regulations.

The board proposes the appomtment of Miss. Amnta Amar Vakil as a uon—execut ive dlrectar of the cumpany as per
the notice received from one of the sharcho]d01 s of The company under section 160 of the Compamcs Act, 20!3

Re-appointment of Mr. Mahcsh & Dalnl, Mr. Bharal B. ‘Talati ‘and Mr. Ketan C. ‘Kapadia as an Indepondcnt
" Direclors, not liable to retire by rotation, (whose tenure came to an end on 31% March 2019) for a second term
pursuant fo app!:uablc provisions of the Act read with the Rules issued thereunder and Listing Regulations. Their
reappointment is a pari of the notice. The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 30" March
2019 has reappointed them for a sccond term of five years subject to the approval of the members in the ensuing
annual general meeting. The Company has received declarations from: afl of them confirming that they meet the

criteris of independence. ; 14



B< )A Rl) OF !)i R ]’LCTORS

NUMBFR OF BOARD MJ‘FT!NG'.S' CONDUCTED DURING THL' YEAR UNDER REVIE W

During the financial year 201819, 7 Boatd Meetings were held. The details of the mcelmgs of the Boand of
Directors and ils Committees, convened during the Fmancml Year 20]8-19 are gwcn in the Corp01 ate Governance

Report which forms part of this rcport

COMPANY’S POLICY REILATING TO DIRE CTORS APPOINTMENT, PA YMENT OF REM UNERA TI ON ;
A ND DISCHARGE OF THEIR .DUT 1ES: ' ;

Thc Company’'s Pohcy relating to &ppomtment of Directors, payment of Managenal remuneration, Dlrectors

‘qualifications, posilive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 are decided by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee constituted by the
Company. The details of the said Commlﬂec are yiven in the Corporate Governanc;e Rc;mrl Whth forms part of

this report.

RATIO OF D!REC'TOR 'S REMUNERA T!ON TO MEDIAN EMPLOYELS REﬂfUNEM TION AND OTHER
DICLOSURES ; ; ; _ . . & G

 The mfomxat:ou lequxred pursuanl to Sectlon 197 of the Compamcs Act 2013 re.ad wnh The Compames :
(Appomtmemand Remuneratmn) Rulcs, 2014 are as follows: R :

i) ‘Ratio of the rem uuerat:on of each director to the mcdlan remu:aera(mn of the employees of the Company
for the I'mancral Year are as foliows‘ ;

(S, Name of (he | .Remuneration Per | Median | Ratic (Remuneration
No. Director Annum (INR) Remuneration of Director to Median
' ' o Per Amnum (INR) Remuucration)
1. Varun Vakil < Nil - 12,04,389 ! NA
2 | AmarVakil 35,000 T 12,04,389 T 0,03
3. . | Dipika Vakil - - 35,000 - 12,0438 | .. - 0.03
B Mahesh Dalal ' 60,000 12,04380 . | . 0,05
5. Ketan Kapadia | = 60,000 12,0438 | 0.05
6. | Bharai Talati 60,000 12,04,389 005

Directors are pa:d remuncratlon anly in the form of smmg I'ees

ii} Pcrccntnge increase in the median rcmunt.ratwn of each Director, CFO, CEO, Companv Secretary or
Manager If any in the financ!al year: '

Thcrc is 15% mcrease in the remuneranon of CFD of the Company The Directors are cmly pald sxttmg fees for
atiending the meetings. Company Se:crclary was appointed on 25“‘ Scplembcr 2018 durmg the year. = -

fii) Pcrcentagc increase in the median rem uneratlon of em pioyees in the ﬁnanclal yenr. LT

Percentage increase in the median rcmnncratlon of employees in the ﬂnanmal ycar is 15% cons:dermg the
employees who are in employment for the whole of FY 2018-19. There is only one cmployee in the Company.
being CFO cum CEO of the Company who was in emp!oyment for the. whole year, _two other employees of ihe
company were not in employment for lhe enure 12 months '

iv) Number of pcrmanent employces on the rolls of tha Compan) at the end of the yaar othcr than '
Maraging D:rcctor 2

v) Average p(.rcenule increase in the salanes of employees other than the managerlal personne! in the last
financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and -
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for i increase in the managcnal
remuncrauan, .

i or the whole year there were no employees whose revision in the salary was sought of. I-Iowever there was an
ingrease of 15% in the salary of C]“O of the Company 15 _



viy Affirmiation it the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of (he com _;ian_v:
1 he Company is in Campliance with the Ii'ilc:milm_.-rauitm Palicy.
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfili all the requirements as
stipulated in Seclion ]49(6} of the Companies Act, 201350 as to qualify themselves to be appomted as Independent’
Dnreuors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules.

!"ORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 'Réquiremems)
Regulations 2015, the Baard has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance the

divectors individually as well as the cvaluatmn of the working of its Committees.
MANACEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

The Company is primarily an investment Company and its business income is the income arriving out of
investments held by the Company, The company is functioning under single segment of investment activities. The
grawing trend in the India’s economy is a motivating factor for the Company to look forward 1o increase the
profitability. The predominant risk pertains to investments including volatile capital market risks. The company
regularly appoints and seeks advise from reputed portfolio managers to mitigate the risks and accordingly carry out
its investments within thé risk management framework. Internal control system is commensurate with the size of
the Company. During the year, to ensure good corporate governance, the company has appointed company
sceretary and at the end of the year there were 2 employees in the company.

Ratios for tlre ycar 2018—19 are as follows:

Ratios ) | Standalone Consolidated
IDebtors Turnover Ratic NA ) - [ NA

Inventory Turnover Ratio NA NA

Interest Coverage Ratio 10 ' 10
_Current Ratio - 10.85 " 10.65

iDebt Equity Ratio ‘ 0 ' 0
Operating Margin Ratio ' NA - ' | NA

Net Profit Margm ' I NA - ' | NA

Return on Net Worth (RONWJ [ 0.13 |1 0.3

*The compa_nj' is an investm_e_nt company hence, the ratios relating to sales, inventory are not applibablc to the

campany. ‘
*¥ The company is not having any debt, therefore the ratio relating to debt and interest comes to 0. .

AUDIT COMMITTEE;

The Audit Commlttee comprises of namely Mr. Bharat Talati (Chasrman) and Mr Mahcsh Dalal and Mr. Ketan
Kapadia, Directors as other members. All members of the Audit Committee are financially literate and have
cxperience in financial management. The recommendations of the Andit Commiitee are always welcomed and
accepted by the Board and all the major steps impacting the financials of the Company are undemkcn only after

the consuliation of the Audit Committee.

I)FTm OF  POLICY, DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SO CIAL R]:SPON?IBILITY IN ITIATIWS ‘ ;

le Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee which has reviewed and considered

thal Company‘s income is mainly from the dividend income which is excluded from the computation of net profits -

as provided in Rule 2(f)(ii) the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules. 2014, As such the

Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social’ Rcsponsnb:lﬁy mlt;atlvcs as the said prowsrons
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are not applicahle-afier deduction of dividend income. Company has however comlltuxed & commitiee on Corpnrale
Social Responsibility to analyse the applicability of Ihe same on the Company. -

'CONSERVATION OF FNERGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARN]NGS
AND OUTGO: :

Considering nature of business activities carried out by the Company your Board has nothing to report disclosures.
about Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption as required under Section 134(m) of the Companies Act,
2013, There was no foreign exchange Inflow or Ourﬂow during the financial year under review,

‘ITA rE MFNT CONCERNII\G DFVF‘LOPMLNT AND IM!’LEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT
PoLICY OF THE COMPANY: :

The (,nmpanv is an investment company and thercfore the predominant rlsk pertains. 1o investments including
capital market risks, The company regularly appoints and secks advisc from reputed portfolio mam.tg_.,m-i to mm;_.uc
, the risks and accm‘dmgly carry out ifs mvestmemx within the risk nmnagement fr mmwork

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEI]S OR INVES'! MEN']S MADE UNDER SEC’I‘ION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: :

Your Company is a Non- Bank:ng Finance Company (NBFC) regwstcrcd wrth the Re-.serve Bank of Indm '
jnvestments ate made by the Company are in ordmary course of business. Sectlon 186 of the Compames Act 2013,

hence is not apphcable on the Company

There were no loans and guaranlces made by the Company under Scct:on 186 of" the Companms Act 2013 durmg
the year under review and hence the sald prows:on i5 not applicable.

PART I(,ULARS OF CONTRA CTS OR ARRANG EMIJNTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES:

‘There were no contracts or arrangements made with any related parties durmg the year under review, However, the
campany is g:wng salary to its employees. ;

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUA'meATmNs 'RE'SI;RVA'TIGNS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY °
SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

\’i‘hcre were 1o quahf‘ ications, reservations or adverse remarks mﬁde: hy the Audrtnm and ‘zﬂ‘re'tarml auduors of the
Company. However, the Secretarial Auditor had given an observation regarding non-appointment of Company
Secretary of the company pursuant to provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 during 2017-18.
During the yeur the company has appointed Ms. Mittal R. Gari as a Company Secretary of the: company w.e.f, 23“‘
Scptember 2018 and has comphcd with the said provision of the Act and Listing R&gulattons : .

During the financiat year under review, no fmud against the Company or by thc Company was found by the‘
Auditors the Company ; . . ; R

DIRI}CTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Compames Act, 20!3 the Board hereby submu its
rcs;:onmb;hty Statement: —— ) : .

'(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures; . . . )

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgﬁents and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at |
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that pertod

(¢) the directors had’ taken proper and sufficient care for the rnamtenance of adeguate acéountmg records in _'
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safcguardmg the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other :rregulm ities; ; .

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
17



(e} the ditcuorb had latd down :nlol nal f'lmncsd! g,onllois 10 be followed by lhe company dnd 1i}al such internal
financial controls are adequate and were oper alrng ef‘f‘eclwo!y, and %

(1} the dir ectors ]1dd devised pmper systeme to ensure comphancc wrth the provisions of a!! apphcable faws and that
such b)“ii(.l'l'l‘i were adequate and operating effectively.

‘ ]NTFRNAL CON'I ROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADIIQUACY

The Company has an In!erna! Controt System commensurale w:th the size, scale and complexity of its operations.
The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and eﬁ'c:enl cendyct of its business, the
safeguarding of its asse(s, prevention & detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records and timely preparation of financial disclosures. Te maintain its objectivity and independence,
‘the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Aud:t Committee of the Board.

l"he (,ompauy monitors and evaluates the eff"cacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its
compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies in the Company. Slgnrf'oant audit
observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. Your company gets
its standalone accounts audited every quarter by its statutory auditors. Accounts of the subs:dlarles are audrted and |
certified by their rcspeotwe Statutory Aud:tors for consolidation, :

VIGI’L MECHANISM:

Your Company is comnitted to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct. Accordingly, the
Board of Directors have formulated 2 Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with the provisions of Section
177 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. The policy provides for a framework and process whereby concerns can be raised by its employees against
any kind of discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other unfair practice being adopted against them.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has nelther aceepted nor renewed any deposats durmg the year under rewcw

SHARES

There is no chango in the Share Capitai of the Company. As on 318 March, 2019, the lssued subscrlbed and the
paid-up share eaprta! of the Company stood at Rs 20,00, 000!’— comprising of Rs. 2,00,000 Equrty Shares ofRs 10/-

. each,
|7 A Tt ITOR YA UDITORq

As per provisions of Section 139 of the Act read wrtll the Compames (Audlt and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 1he
Members of the Company in their 35" Annual General Meeting held on 26" August, 2016 appointed M/s Ravi A
Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, (Firm Registration No, 125079W), as the Statutory Auditors
‘of the Company for a term of consecutive 5 years i.e. from the conclusion of 35" Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of 40% Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for'the fi nancial year endmg 31" Mareh,
2021, subject to the ratification by member S of the Company gvery year '

However, the aforesald Section 139 is amended by the Companxes (Amendment) Act, 2017 wee.f, 7 May, 2018
and as per amended section, the appointment of auditors is no more required to be ratified every year in Annual
General Meeting. Accordingly, the ratification of appomlmenl of M/s Ravi A Shah & Associates, Chartered
Acceuntants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company is no more required and they will hold office upto the
conciusion of 40"Annual General Mcctmg of thc Company to be held for the fi nancnal year ending on 31" March

2021

M/s Rav: A Shah & Associates, has furnished written confirmation to the effect that thcy are not disqualified from
acting as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in ferms of the provnslons of Section 139 and 141 of the
Compan:es Act, 20 t 3 and Ru!es framed thereunder :
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Pursuant (o the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appoiniment an
Remuneraion of Managerial Personnel) Ruies, 2014, the Company has appointed Mrs. Ruchi Kotak, Compan
‘wueml) in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company The Report of the Secretanal Audit Repo
is :mncxcd herewitl as “Annexure 3", . )

Sceretarial Aud:_t Report of the maler;a! subsidiaries is also annexed as “Annexure 3".
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As per Regulaiion 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015, a separat
section on corporate governance practices followed by the Company, together with a certificate from th
Company’s Auditors confirming compliance fosms an integral part of this Report as “Annexure 47,

LISTING WITH S'I;OC'K EXCHANGE:

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2018- 2019 to BSE Lid where th
Company's Shares are Jisted. i

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There is no employee in the Company drawing monthly remuneration of Ks.8,50 000/~ per month or Rs
1,02,00,000/- per annum. The company has 2 employees. Hence the Company is not required to disclose any
information as per Rule, 5(2) of The Compames (Appomtment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) ] Rules
2014. ‘

DISCL.OSURE AS PRR SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMFN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: .

The Company has in place a policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace. Pursuant to applicabl
‘provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2012
read with Rule 14, the internal committee constituted under the said act has confirmed that no complaint/case has
- been fi lcdfpendmg with the Company durmg the year. -

SI(‘NIFICANT)’MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REC ULATORS‘

There are no sngmﬁcam/matenal orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 1mpactmg ‘the gomg
concern status of your Company and its opcratmns in future, .

oOTH FR DISCLOSURES'

a. The Company has complied with the becrctarml Standards issued by the Inst:tule of C(Jmpany Secreianes of
India on meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings.

b. ‘The CIFO and CEO of the Conpany has not received any remuneration or cnmmmmn from any of Campany
Subsidiary.

¢. The Company has not :ssued any equity ahares with dlffcrcntia! rlghls to dlwdend votmg or othcrwusc

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Dxrectors place on record their smcerc thanks to bankers, busme-ss assoclatcs, cunsultamv and various
Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies activities during the year under
review. Your Dircctors also acknowlcdge gratefully the shareholders for their support and couﬁdencc reposed on

your Company,
By Order of the Board

For Elcid Investments Limited

Varun Vakil
Chairman
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Annexure 1

' Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

4s an the financial year ended on 31 ¥ March, 2019 of
LLC]D INVEST. MT‘NTS LIM!TED

[Pulsuanl to Section 92(1 ) of the (‘ompamea Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Con‘:pamcs
(Managemem and Adm:mstrahon) Rules, 2014]

RFGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i)  CIN:L65990MHI1981PLC025770
i) Registration Date: 03.12.1981
iti) . Name of the Company: Elcid Investments Limited
iv) ‘Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Limited Company
v) - Address of the Registered Office and Contact details: . :
" 414 Shah Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate, B Wing, Dr E Moses Road Worll,
~ Mumbaj ~ 400018 Ph; 022 66625602 .
viy Whelher listed company . _ Yes, (BSE)

vii) \Name Address and contact delalls of chsstrar & Tt amfer Agents (RTA)
" M/s Link Intime India Private Limited
C 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, '
Vikhroli West, Mumbai — 400 083
Ph: 022 49186270, email id: dematremat@!mknmme co.in

PR]NC[PAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THL‘ COMPANY :

All the busmess actw:ues contrlbut:ng 10 % of More of the total turnover of the company shall be stated
(COMPANY IS AN NBFC & THERE IS NO I'NCOME FROM PRODUCTS / SERVICES)

Sl. No. l - Name and Descrtptlon . NIC Cade of the 1§ - % to total tu_r_novgr ,
of main products / Product/ service of the company
' services : > § e '
1. Income irom Investment ' 65993 ' ‘ - 1007
' ‘ Actwltles of an NBFC S _ L -] _ '

I’ARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE CONIPANIES .

|| Industrial Ls:are, ‘B’

. NAME AND = i CIN/GLN . HOLDING/ %-o,_f . N Appllcable
ADDRESS OF THE - .- | SUBSIDIARY/ shares Section
COMPANY. .. | - o . | ASSOCIATE held o L
Murahar ; -| U67120MRB1979PLC0O21880 Subsidiary 100% Section 2 (87) of Compamcs
Investments & Trading [ . Company _ Act2013
Co Ltd . ' i :

414 shah Nahar (Worli)

Wing. Dr. E Mosses
Road, Worli, Mumbar -

4000585 ’ _

Suptaswar - U67120MH1979PLC021876 | Subsidiary 100% Section -2 (87) of Companies
Investments & Trading Company Act 2013

Co Ltd CE :

414 shah Nahar (Worli)
Indusirial  Estare, ‘B’
| Wing, Dr. E Mosses
Road, Worli, Mumbai —

400 055
' ‘ 20




SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equ;ty)

" VL
(i) Category-wise Share Holding ;
"E‘arcgory of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year (as % )
Sharchalders year (As on 1 April 2018) on 3% March 2019) . Change
’ ' G - : . i : durlng
Demal Physical | Totat % aof Demat Physical | Tetal % of the

' i Total Total year

Shares Shares :

A. Promofers

(1) Indian ; - - .

{a) Individual/HUF 149750 | O 149750 - | 74.88 149750 | O 149750 74 88 0

(b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ K . 0

(c) State Govt (s) 10 0 - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(e) Banks/F1 0 0 0 0. 0 0 0 0 0

(N Any Other.... 0 {0 0 0 0 0 0 |0 0

Sub-total (A) (1):- 149750 |0 149750 74.88 149750 | 0 149750 | 74, 88 0 -

| {2) Foreign , ' .

(a) NRIs - Individuals(b) | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other -0 0 0 0 I K 0 0 0.
Individuals 0 0 0 0 |07 0 0 0 0

| {©) Badies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

{e) Any Other..., 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1]

Sub-total (A) (2):-

Tota) . 149750 | 0 149750 74.88 149750 | ¢ | 149750 | 74.88 0

shareholding of - ' E ‘ ' i

Promoter (A) =

(AJ(I)HAN2)
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3. Public ; '
Sharchaelding I
I, Institwtions | ' ,
(&) Mutual Funds { A0 { 0 o - 0 |a. 0 0
(b) Banks / Fi 0 o - (U 0 0 0 0 - 0 0
{¢) Central Gavl 0 0 0 0 . 0 1o 0 0 0
(d) State Govi(s) 0 0 {0 0 0 0 0 a 0
(¢)Venture Capital Funds | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(Nlnsurance companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0. K 0
(g) Flis ! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(h)Foreign Venture Cap | 0 K1 Q0 0 0 10, c 0 0
Funds ’ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i) Others (specify) L 0 0 0 (¢] 0 v - 0 0
Sub-tatal (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0
2. Non-Institutions . _ .
(a) Bodies Corp, - © 2 ‘ : _ : ot
Gy Indian 19250 [.1050 20300 10.15 20043 | 550 20593 | 1029 | o0.14
(ii) Overseas -0 0 0 0 0 0 s 0 0 - 0
(b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0
(individual 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 o 0
shareholders - - ' : o o
holding nominal share 9600 19450 29050 14.52 17151 11300 28451 14.23 (0.29)
_capital upto Rs. 1 lakh ' i '
(ii)Individna) . ‘
shareholders 0 0 118 ] 0 ¢ ) 0 0
haldIng nominal shsre : : ;
capital in excess of
Rs. 1 lakh .
(¢) Others {specify) 0 ‘10 0 o o |0 0 0 [
JERF : ' 800 ¢ 900 © | 045 900 G 900 0.45 0
HUF 0 o _ Jo 0.00 306 0 |306 0.15 0.15
Sub-tatal (B)(2):- 29750 20500 50250 [ 25.32 38400 11850 . °| 50250 25.12 0
Total Public P AR ' ' . i i
Shareholding ' ; co S '
(BY=(B)Y(I)+(BX2) . 29750 | 20500 50250 25.12 38400 11850 50250 | 25.12 0
C., Shares held by . . : : - i :
Custodian for 0 0 0 a 0 4 0 0 |0
(DRs & ADRs ' ' _
Grand Total 179500 | 20500 200000 | 100.00 188150 | 11850 200000 | 100.00
(A+B+C) ) ) ] ' )
{ii) Shareholding of Promoters -
Sr, : : Shareholding at the beginning T Shareholding at the end of the %
No. | Shareholder's Name of the year (As on 1* April 2018) Year (As on 31 March 2019) change
No.of | - %of % of Shares No.of | "% of %of
Shares total . Pledged/ Shares total Sharcs
Shares encumbered ' Shares Pledged /
of the to total of the encumbere
company shares | company | - d
' to total
shares
I. | Amar A Vakil 64,750 32.38 Q 64,750 © 3238 ] 0
2. 1 Amar A Vakil, Kana - Amar o 0 0 0
Vakil HUE . 15,000 7.50 15,000 7.50
3. | Dipika A Vakil 30,300 15.15 "0 30,300 15.15 0 0
4 | Amrita A Vakil 12,150 6.08 0 | 12,150 608 .- 0 - 0
5 | Vamun A Vakil 27,550 13.78 0 27,550, 13.78 0 0




(m) Change in Pmmoters Slaareholdmg {please speclfv lf thcrc is no change)

There is no change in 1he shmeholdmb of the Plomoters

(v} Sharehoidmg Pattern of top ten Sha reha!dcrs (other than Dlrectors. Pmmoters and Hulders of

GDRs and ADRs):
Sr No.” | Shareholders Name Shareholding . Cumulatlve shareholding
. o durm_g___,eyear il :
No of % of total | No of % of total
Shares Shares | Shares Shares -
1. | 3A Capital Services Limited ! S IR i
At the beginning the year 11000 5.50 11600 -] 5.50
Bought during the year 0 - " ]o 11000- .- | 5.50
Sold during the year 0 10 111000 550
- At the end of the vear - 11000 5.50 11000 ['5.50 °
2. | Rajesh V Nanavati ' i i ' Rl
| Atthebeginning theyear 3750 1.87 ~ [3750 - 1187 . -
Bought during the year 0 07 37500 ¢ c ¢ S 1
Sold durl_g the year 17-08- 2018 (100) 0.05) ° 1’3650 ~.- - | 183
* | Sold during the year 21-09-20]8 (50) (0.03) 3600 - ' -|'1.80
.| Atthe end of the vear 3600 1.80 3600 .| 1.80-
3. | Vatsal Sanjay Saraf F - - T
At the beginning the year 2000 - 100 - 12000 - - [ 1.00
Bought during the year g e 2000 - | 100 -
Sold during the vear 0 =~ = [0 . 2000 1.00 © .
At the end of the year : 2000 | 1.00 2000 .00
4. | Centaurus Trading & Investments Prwate Limtted ' ' H
At the beginning the year 1800 0.90 !300 0.90
Bought during the vear 0 0 - {800 0.90
.| Sold during the vear- © 0 o 1800° . - - [090 -
Attheend of the year -~ 1800 0.90 - 1800 - -]'0,90
5, | Rajan Manubhai Shah - R R R I
At the beginning the year : 900 0.45 900 1045
Bought during the year 04-05-2018 50 ' [0.02 ‘| 950 0.47
Baught during the yvear on 31-08-2018 50 - 0.02 1600 . . | 050 .
Bought during the year on 25-01-2019 | 150 0.07 1150~ = 0.57 - -
Bought during the vear on 15-02-2019 200 - 10.10 - [135¢ - | 0.67
Sold‘duri_:;gth:}rear'bn 25-03-2019 (50) . (0.02) 1300 .. < 1065 -
' Attheend ofthe year = @ 1300 0.65 1300 0.65 v
6. | Anisha R Nanavati et fi R s
At the beginning the year : 1650 - | 083 - " |1650 - . 083 "
Bought during the year 40 - lo - “les0_ - --]083 - . |-
Sold during the year’ 0 - -0 [ 1es0 - U083 -0
At the end of the year . £ 1650 | 0.65 - 1650 - - | 0.83
7. | Investor Education and Protection Fund Authonty 900 1045 900 VL] 048,
' Ministry of Corporate Affairs T i i '
Bought during the year 0 0 900 B 1045
Sold during the year 10 [ 900 - | 045
- ' |:At'the end of the year : ‘| 900 0.45 900 S0 045
8. | Satyadharma Investments & Tradmg_o Pyt Ltd 1 L i [t
At the beginning the year ' 850 0.43 ‘| 850 0.43
Bought during the year 0 0 850 0.43
Sold during the year 0 6 - 850 1043
At the end of the year . 850 0.43 ‘850 10.43
9. | Lyon lnvestment & Industries Private Ltcl .- o T
At the beginning the vear 850 0.43 850 043
Bought during the year 0 0 850 0.43
Sold during the year 0 0 850 0.43
Al the end of the year 850 0.43 850 0.43
10. | Doli Trading & Invesiments Pvt Ltd ) " S :
At the beginning the year 850 043 - | 850 | 043
0 1o l'8so | 0.43

Baught durm g the year
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(v). Shareholding of IDi rectors an_d Key Managerial Personnel:

Sold during the year

0

(850

0.43

At the end of the year

_ 850

850

— [o®

1043

* Sharehoiding at the beginning

. Cumulatwe Shareholdmg during

Sl . , .
No. For Each of the Directors and KMP of the year (1* April 2018) the year (31 March 2019)
No. of shares |- % of total shares | No, of % of total shares of
o L o of the company shares . the company
‘At the beginning of the year (As on ¢
April 2018) . ._ - 7 i x
J Mr. Amar Vakil 64,750 " 3238 . 64,750 1238
2 - Mr. Varun Vakil 27,550 13.78 . 27,550 13.78
3 Mrs, D]ptka Vakil . 30300 15.15 30300 . -15.15
4 Mr, Mahesh Da]ai ' 450 0.225 - 450 ©0.225
5 Mr. Bharat Talati | © 300 005 - 100 0.05
G Mr, Ketan Kapadia 0 0 L0 0
7 Mrs. Ragini Vakil 0 0 0 - -0
8 -Miss. Mittal Gori 0 0 0’ 0
| Date’ ‘wise Increase / Decrease in | - ' o i
Shareholdmg durmg the year specifying the
reasons for increase: / decrease (e.g.
atlotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equny 3 W :
ete): Nil Nil Nil Nil
NIL : .
At the end of the year (as on 3i" March-
2019) o : s B _
| Mr. Amar Vakjl 64,750 32.38 64,750 3238
2 M, Varun Vakil 217,550 13,78 27,550 13.78
3 Ms. Dipika Vakil 30300 . 1515 30300 15.15
4 Mr. Mahesh Dalal 450 - 0.225 . 450 0.225
5 Mr. Bharat Talati 100 -~ . 0.05 100 - 005
6 Mr. Ketan Kapadia 0 S0 0 0
7 Mrs. Ragini Vakil 0 .0 0 0
8 Miss. Mital Gori 0 0 0




. INDE BTLDNILbS ) '
]ndol)iudness of ihe Company incinding interest ouistandmgf’accrued but not due fo: paymem

There were no oulslandmg loans neither secured nor unsecured and no interest outstandmgfaccrued The
¢ nmp.my has no deposits. S .

VI RE MUNDRA I‘ION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

No.

Sl . Parncuiars 0fRemune:atton

A Remuneration to Managing D"“fﬂor, Whole-time Direcfors and/or Manager:
: . Name of* MDKWTDIManager T :

" Total

Amoun

v

1. | Gross salary
(a) GSBalary as per -

Income-tax Act, 1961

Income-lax Act, 1961

provisions
contained in Section 17(1) of the

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

(¢} Profits in lieu of salary under

NIL

S VTTIR

NIL

NIL

- fﬂ]l?. -

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

I brrg

. Cotrynission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5. Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. ‘Remuneration to ather directors:

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Amar
Vakil

Varun

Vakil -

Dipika
Vakil

Mahesh
Dalal

Bharat

Talati

Ketan
Kapadia

Independent Directors

* Fee for aftending board /
conunitiee meetings

» Conunission

» Others, please speclfy

60,000

60,000

60,000

“Total (1)

G000

60,000 -

60,000

» Fee for attending board /
committee meetin Bs

+ Commission

*« Others, please specify

2. Other Non- Executwe Diregtors R

35,000

35,000

Total (2)

35,000

-

35,000

-

[ Total BY=(112)

35,000

35,000

60,000

60,000

60,000

Total Managerial Remuneration

35,000

[

35,600

60,000

60,000

60,000

Overall Ceiting as per the Act

J Directors are only pa:d smmg fees, hencc cexhng does not appiy

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MAN_AGERIWTD

S1. Particulars of . Key Managenal Personnel
No, - Remuneration . ] _
o CFO cum CEO Cqmpany . Total
: Secretary :
i Gross salary 19,05,057 310000 ' 22,15,057

{a) Salary as per provisions

contained in section 17(1) of

the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s

17(2} Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary

under section 17(3) Income-tax Ac{
1961

2 Stock Option ' -
' ‘ w28



C 3| Sweal Tguity e -

4 Commission .. - - L -
- as % of profit :
- athers, specify...

5 Others, please specify

| Total o TTTie0s0sT 3,10,000 Tienis0sT

VIl PENALTITS / PUN]SHMENT!' COMPOUND]NG OF OFFENCES

No penaliies / punishment / compounding of offenceq was levied under Compamcs Act 20!3 ne!ther on Company,

nor an Dneuom ar other officers in defduh
. By Oy der of the Board

For Elcid Investments Limited

Varun Vakil
~ Chairman

Mumbai: May 22, 2019
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1,

2,

Slmemcnt contammg salient feqtures of the financial statement of subsidiar uesz’

Associate compames;" jomt ventures

. Part “A": _Sub_sudl_arl_es

Annexure 2

"‘Name of the subsidiary . Murahar . Suplaswar
: : Investments & . Investments &
_ : Trading Co Ltd Tradmg Co Ltd
. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if ' 2018-19 |~ 20]8 19
~ different from the holding -company’s reportmg C
- per sod (Is same ofhofdmg Company) T :
. : CNA | - NA
| 2. _chortmg currency and Exchange rate as on the \ IR
last date of the refevant Financial year in the case NA NA
- of fore:gn subsidiaries. o '
3. Share capitl 500,000 500,000 |
4. Reserves & surplus " 42,42,17,676 ~.51,00,01,962
|'5. Total asséts 42,4851,313 . 51,06,26,747
6. ‘Total Liabilitics | 1\,33_,_63,5 ©1,24,785
7. .I;}‘vestments . i42_,3'8I,60?866 S 50,3$,O4,239
8, Turnover NA o : NA
9. Profit before taxation . 5,61,35,455 6,90,33,301
10. Provision for taxa:tiqn 1=00st0" |  \. 6’20’630
11. Profit after taxation 5,60,35,455 6,84,12,671
12, Proposed Dividend 0 0
13.% of shareholdings _ oo | 100%

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: None
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Part “B™: Assaciates and Joint Ventures

m!"\!am_e of Associates/oint Ventures ' - L INO ' .
' ' b . : | ASSOCIATES .

I. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date \
2. - Shares of Assocmtefiomt Vemures held by the company on the year
. end ‘ .
"~ No. .
Amount of Investment in A‘:somatesﬂomt Vcﬂtuac
* Extend of Holding %
3. Description of how there is significant mﬂumce
Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated
6. Net worth attributable to Shalehoidmg as per Eatest audited Balance
. Sheet
7. Profit/ Loss for the yeal
i. Considered in Consolidation
i, Not Considered in Consolidation

i

© The following mfuunalmn shall be fumlahcd .
1. Names of associates or jOlIlt ventures whlch are yet to commence operations: Nene

2, - Names of associates or join{ ventures which have been'liqu-idated_ or sold during the year.; None

By Order of the Board
For Elcid Investments Limiteq

Vurun Vakil
~ Chairman

i

Mumbai: May 22, 2019
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Annexure 3
'FORM NO. MR-3 ’

- SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
o For the finangial year ended 31 March, 2019 :
[Pursuant to sectlon 204(1) of the Compames Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Compames (Appomtment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

Elcid Investments Limited

414 Shah Nahar.(Worli) Industrial Estate
B Wing, Dr E Moses Road, WOI’]]
Mumbai - 400018

1 have éonducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to_good corporate practices by Elcid Investments Limited (CIN; L65990MH1981PLC025770) (hereinafter
‘called "the company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that prowded me a reasonable bas;ls for
evaluatmg the corporate conducts / statutory campllances and exprcssmg my opm:on thercon ' '

Based on my verifi catton Of Ihc company 5 books papcrs minute books, forms and returns ﬁ]ed and other
records maintgined by the company and also the information prowded by the Company, its off' ccrs, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secrefarial audit, hercby report that in my opinion, the
company has, during the audit period covering the fi nangial year ended on 31* March, 2019 comphed with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board - processes and comphancc -
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the zepomng made hereinafter: .

| have exammcd the books, papers, mmpte books, forms and returns filed and other records mamta_iﬁed by “the
Conpany™ for the ﬁnancial year ended on 31st March 2019 according to the provisions of:

)] The Compan:es Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; . '

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder

(i)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder - -

(iv) - Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and Extemai Commerc;al
Borrowings (Not Applicable to the Compiny during the Audit Period); - '

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed uudcr the Securities and Exchangc Board of

. India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):-

a

H

Regulations, 2011
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of ins;der Tradmg) Regulatlons, 2015
¢. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure chulremenls)
Regulations, 2009 (Not Apphcable to the Company during the Audit Period); - . \
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Beneﬁts) Regulations, 2014 -
(Not Appticable to the Company during the Audit Period); :
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Secur:tles) Regulatlons, '
© 2008 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); S "
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transf'er Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulatlons, 2009 (Not
Apphcabie 1o the Company durmg the Audit Period); and : )
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h The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Buyback of Securities) Reg,ulanons, 1998 (Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);
{vi) Rules, Regulations and guidefines issued by Reserve Bank of india as are appl:oab]o {0 non
deposit aoceptmg NBFC wh:ch are spcc:ﬁcally applloablo to the Company.

" havo also oxamsned comphanco W]th the appilcabie clauses ofthe fol]owmg'

(). Soorotanal Siandards issued by The lnstitute of Company Socretarles of India on Board Meeting and
General Meetings i.e. $8-1 and $8-2; :
(ii) SEBI (Lls!mg Obllgat[on and Disclosure Requirements) Reguiatlons 2015

During the period under review the Company has compiied with the provisions of the Act, Ruies, Regulalions,
Guidelines, Standards, etc, mentioned above.

I I'urllln:l' report that-

The Boatd of Directors of tho Company i is duly consntuted with proper balauco of Executwe Dlrectors Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

Adequate notice is given to all dlrectors i0 schedulo the Board Meetmgs, agenda and detalied notes on agcnda
were sent at feast seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifi cattons on the agenda 1tems before the meeting and for meamngful participation at the meetmg

All the decisions at board and Commlttee Meetmgs are carried out unammously as recorded in the minutes of
the meetings, -

1 further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure comphance with apphcable laws, rules rcguiahons and
guidelines, , , :

For Ruchi Kotak & Associates

(Ruchi Kotak)
Proprietor.
FCS 9155
B CP No. 10484
Place; Mumbai -
Date; 22" May 2019

Note: This report to be read with our iet!er of even date wh:ch is annexed as Annexure .1 and forms
part of this Report. '
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©Annexure | fo the Secretarial Audit ,Repnrt for the year 31*' March, 241Y

To

The Member: 5, .

Elcid Investments L:mited

" 414 Shah Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate
B Wing, Dr E Moses Road, Worli
Mumbai - 400018 )

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. ,

1.

4‘

Place: Mumbai

Jt is the responsibility of the management of the Cor'npany 0 maintain secretarial records, deviee
proper systems to ensure compliance with the prowsnons of atl applicable laws and reguiatlons and to
gnsure that the s,vstems are adequate and operate effectl vely ' :

The Comphance of the Corporate and other applleable laws rnles and regulat:ons, standards are the
responsibility of the management our exammanon was llm:ted to the verif cat:on of the procedures
on test basis. : :

Qur respens;b:hty is fo express an op;mon on- these secretarial records, standards and procedures

followed by the Company with respect 10 secretari al comphances ] have not venf' ed the correctness

. and appropnateness of fi nancaal records and books of accounts of the Company

We believe that audit ewdence and mformat:on obtamed from the Companys management are

' adequate and approprmte fnr us to prowde a basis for our op:mon

Where ever reqmred we have obtained the managcments representat:on abeut the comphance of
laws, rules and regu!ations and happemng of events efe.

The Secretar:a[ Audit Report is ne:ther an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company nor of'
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company

For Rueh_i Kofak & Associates

(Ruchi Kotak)
Praprictor
~FCS 9155

CP No. 10484

Date: 22™ May 2019
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\ ' . . : \ _ _A_nnekure 4
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - o

| - CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

The company is committed to ensure high standards of transparency and accountability in all its activities.
" . The best management practices and high levels of integrity in decision making are followed to ensure
Jong term wealth generation and creation of value for all the stakeholders. The company foi!ows all the
principles of corporate governance in us true spirit and at all times. . '

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) Cnmpos;tmn . ‘ ‘ T :
The Board consists of 6 Directors as on 31"t March 2019 The composntlon of the Board is in conformity

with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Llstmg Obhgan ons & Disclosure Requirements) Regu!atlons, 2015,

Chafrman L Mr. Varun Vakll(Non~Execut|ve)
Non~Exe_cut1 ve Dirg:ctofs . C Mrs. Dipika Vakil, Mr. Amar Vakil,
Independent directors o | Mr Bharat Talati, Mr, Ketan’ Kapad:a and Mr. Mahesh
A - | Datal
All independent directors possess Lthe requisite qualifications and are very experienced in their own fields,

~ All Directors except the Independent director are lable to retire by rotation. None of the directors are
. members of more than ten committees or chaitman of more ‘than five committees in public limited
companies in which they are directors. Necessary dlsclosures have been obtamed from aji the directors

regar ding their directorship and have been taken on record by the Board

b) Boar d Meetmgs and Attcndance at Board Meetmgs

The Board met 7 times durmg the f’ nanclal year 2018- 2019 The Board of Directors of thc Company had
met not exceedmg with a maximum time gap. of one hundred and twenty days \

The re]evant detasls are as undcr:
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1 8¢, No | ate éoaardISlr:f-:nglh No. of Directars present
) 18™ April 2018 6 "6 |
3 [ 15% May, 2018 6 6
3 | 13" August 2018 . 6 6
,--4" 25% séngmber 2018.‘ 6 . 6
5 25% Qctober 2018 6 6
6 29"*'Jaﬁuary 2019 6 6
7 { 30" March 3019 6 6

¢} Disclosure of relatioﬁship between direc{cfs‘inter-ée:

Name of the Director

Nature of Directorship

Relationship with each other_

Mr, Amar Vakil ; '

Non-Executive / Promoter

Father of Varun Vakil & husband
of Dipika Vakil

Mr, Varun Vakii

Non-Executive / Promoter

Son of Amar Vakil and Dipika
Vakil

Mrs. Dipika Vakif

Non-Executive / Promoter

Wife of Amar Vakil & Mother of

| Varun Vakil _

1 Mr. Mahesh Dalal

Non-Executive / Independent

Mr. Bharat Tatati:

Non-Exccutive / Independent

Mr, Ketan Kapadia

Nonéb'xec_utivc / independent

) Altendunce of Eacll Direcior 4t Board Meetings and at the previous Annual Ge_h__eral Moecting

(AGMy o v & B -
R . - INo. of Board | ,. .,
S. N_o Name | N ‘ ?Jge tigés ]?;:;rd :gti;téggs ' atet‘;::taféﬁt
1. | Mr. Varun Vakil ' 7 T | Present
2. - | Mr, Amar ‘;fakil i 7 ' Absénf_& -
3. | Mrs. Dipika Vakil 7 7 Present
: 4 | Mr. gﬁairét Ta_!:altli 7 7 Present

5 .Mr.\Maﬁc_sh\[y)_aIéI T 7 Present -
6 Mr. Ketan Kapadia 7 7 Prgsc_:rit_ .
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o) l)ircctnrship & Membership on Committees;

The names ol the l)neelms and Ihc details of other chair manshlp f dueem] ship / commitlee membershlp
of cach Director as on 3§ March 2019 is given below:

Nu-mb_er' .of

- Number of Directorships Memberships inCQmﬂ:;:}tlii
Name of Director Category -in'other companies companjes S
: ' Chairman Member Chairman Me:nber
Mr. Amar Vakil Non-Executive - ' N B ' -
Mr. Vasun Vakit Noni-Executive =~ | - 1 - ' -
Mrs. Dipika Vakit Non-Executive & . 4 - ol
’ . Woman Director = | -
Mr. Mahesh Dalal Non-Executive & | - 3 - -
) ' Independent ' _ _ _
Mr. Ketan Kapadia Non-Executive & |« ' ] - \ |-
Independent ‘
Mr, Bharat Talati Non-Executive & |- © i - -
Independent : P

Notes; ' - .
a.  Other directorships’ exclude d:reetorshlp in Elczd Investments L;mlted forexgn eompames,

© private limited compames and alternate directorships.
b, Only membership in Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relatlonshlp Committee have been
- reckoned for other committee memberships. It excludes the membershlp & chmrmanshlp in

Elcld Investments Lxmlted
f) Dir ectors Shareholdmg

The shareholdmg of the D;rectors of the Company as on 3! . March 2019 is as follows

Pereentage to the paid-up

Name of the Director Nature of Dlrectorship No of Shares heid

n - ' ‘capital
Mr, Amar Vaki{ Non-Executive / Promoter 64,750 : 3238
Mr. Vacun Vakil Non-Executive / Promoter 27,550 13.78
Mrs. Dipika Vakil Non-Executive / Promoter 30,300 15.15

| Mr. Mahesh Dalal "|Non-Executive/ Independent 450 - 0.225

Mr. Bharat Talati 1 Non-Executive / Independent - 100 __0.05
Mr. Ketan Kapadia Non-ExecntivelIndégendent ' 0. o _ 0

g}. Independent Dlrectors

The term of the Independent Dirgctors of your Company was upto 31st March 2019 Thesr re-appomtment
for second term is approved in the board meeting subject to approval by shareholders in this general
meeting by special resolution. Independerit Directors have submitted declarations on Independence as
required under Companies . Act 2013 and SERI (Llstlng Obl:gatlons & -Disclosure Reqmrements)
Regulallons 20!5 ,

The Independent Direstors of the Company had met during the year on 30“‘ March 2019 to. review the :
performance of non- Independem Directors and the Board as a whole, review the performance of the
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Chairperson of the ¢ (‘)I'Ilpdl'l)’ and had accessed the qurlln\ quanl:iy and lll11L|II'IC:>‘\ of flow of mfm mation
hetween the company mdnag:en'n,m and the Board. - :

There is no pecuniary or business relationship between the Non-kxecutive / Independent Directors and
the Company., o

h). Familiarisation _Prograni_:'

As per Regulation 25 (7) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and -
Schedule }V of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company familiarizes the Independent Directors with the

Company, their roles, rights, responszb:l:tles in the Company, nature’ of the industry- in which the

Company operates, business model of the Company, etc., through vanous programmes Bnef detatls of

-the famitiarization programs can be accessed on: : - :
hitp: !fe!c:dmvestmems compr contenﬂuploads»’zol6!(}3/famzl]ar|sanon -programme M

i) (‘me Skilis;‘ExperusefCompetencles

As stlpu!ated under Schedu]e Vio SEB] Lmtmg Regu]auons 2015 core sklHs/expertlsefcompetencles as
required in the context of the business and sector for it o function effectively and those actually avallable
with the Boa:d have been identified by the Board of Dlrectors as folIows

List of Core Skills/Expertise/Com petgnp:es '

Sr. No. Core Skills/Expertise/Competencies -
Management and Strategy -
Business Leadership, Ecopomics and Statasucs
. Information Technology, Systems and Computers
Human Resources and Industrial Relations -
Infrastructure and Real Estate
Finance, Taxation and Law
Investment Managemertt
‘nsurance, Mutual Fund and Fmanc:al Services
Audit and Risk Management
10 Regulatory, Government and Security matters
11, Academics, Rducation and Authorship -
12, CSR, Sustainability and NGO matters
13. Corporate Governance and Ethics

\o.pc':-.sg\-c_n.::»wh)u

2, AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit commitiee assists the board in the dissemination of financial mfonnauon and in overseemg thc
financial and accounting processes in the company. Thc composmon of the Audit Committee is in
alignment .with -provisions of Section 177 of the Compan;cs Act 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SERI -
(Listing Obhgattons & Disclosure chu:remcnts) Regulat:ons 2015. The terms of rcfeicncc broadly
include review of internal audit reports and action taken reports assgssment of the effj jcacy of the internal
control systems/ financiaf reporting systems and reviewing the adequacy of the financial’ pollclcs ‘and
practices followed by the company. The audit commiftee reviews the compliance with Icgal and statutory -
requirements, the quarterly and annual financial statements and related party transactions and reports its
findings to the Board. The committee also recommends the appaintment of internal auditor & statutory
auditor. The audit committee takes note of any default in the payments to creditors and shareholders. The
commitiee also looks into those matters spcclﬁcally prowded in Regulation 18 (3) of SEBI (Listing
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Obligations & Dlsoloswe Requirements) Regulatlons 2015 and also referred to it by the Board. The audit
committee comprised of the following directors for the year ended 31* March 2019: -

1. Mr. Bharat Talati - Chairman -
2. Mr, Mahesh Dalal - Member
23 Mr. Ketan Kapadia - Member

As on 31° March 2019 the committee comprised of all independent directors, all of whom are financially
literate and have refevant finance / audit exposure. Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the
previous Annual General Meeting of the company held on 27" August 2018, The audit commitiee met 4
times dunn;, y the year on !‘3 05.2018, 13.08.2018, 25.10.2018 and 29.01.2019. \

_ Attendance of each Director al Aud_lt Committee Meetings

Number of audit committee © Number of audit committee
Namme ofth Director meetmglheid R B meetings attended
Mr. Bharat Talati ~ Chairman 4 ' 4
Mr. Mahesh Dalal - Member 4 T T4
Mr, Ketan Kapadia - Member 4 T il 4

Ms. Mlttal Gori acts as Secretary to the Comm:ttee
3. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

" The composmon of Nommanon and Remuneranon Commtttee is in compllance ‘with the provisions of
Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Ljsting Obi:gauons & Disclosure
chmremems) Regulations 2015. ,

Brief description of terms of reference is for: )

(A)  Appointment and reappointments of the directors, and key manag,erlal personnel of the Company,
and

(B)  fixation of the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees of

the Company.
{(C)  Recommend to the Board all remuneratxon payable to Senior Management

During the year commlttee met two ume on 25"‘ September 2018 and 30 March 2019. Composntlon of
cominitiee and attendance of memhers 0

St. No, Name of Director . : Meeting/ |
_ Attendance _
1 Mr. Mahesh Dalal, Chairman B Present
2 Mr. Ketan Kapadia, Member ° ' Present
3 Mr. Varun Vakil, Member Present

Mes. Mil;ial Gori acts as Secretary to the Committee

This comnuttee recommends the appomtmenlfreappomtment of dlrectors and the appomtments of
employees from the level of wee—pres:dent and above ajong with the remuneration to be paid to them. The
remuneration is fixed keepmg in mind the persons track record, his/her potential, individual performance,
the market trends and scales prevallmg in the similar industry. The Remuneranon Commu:tee comprlses
of ail non—execut:ve dlrectors mc!udmg two mdependent dxrectors
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REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Policy inter alia provides for the following:

(a) attract, recruit, and retain good and exceptionat talent;

(b) list down the criteria for determining the quahf cations, posmve attributcs and mdependence of the
directors of the Company;,

(¢c) ensure that the remuneration of the dlrectors key manager:al personncl and other employces is
performance driven, motivates them, _recognises their mcnts and ach:cvements and promotes .
eéxcellence in their performance;

(d) motivate such personnel to align their mdlwdual interests w1th the interests of 1hc Company, and
further the interests of its stakeholders;

(e) ensure a fransparent nomination process for directors with the dwers:ty of thought expenencc,
knowledge, perspective and gender in the Board; and

(f) fulfil the Company’s objectives and goals, including in relation to good cmporalc g,ovcmdnce,
transparency, and sust'uned long-term value creation for its stakcholdcrs '

4, REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS
- AR the Dlrecto:s are non—cxecutwe Dlrectors on the Board The non-exccutwe d:rectors do not draw any \

remuneration from the company ‘except s:tt:ng fees for attendmg the meetmgs of the board and the
_committees. . . :

Details of Sitting Fees paid o 'Non-Exccu;i{ic\Dirocto'rs during the ﬁhaocigl y_caf 201 8-1_9:

Name of the Director Slf“(!;\lgs)*? ces
My, Varun Vekil ‘ : Nil
Mr. Amar Vakil - - ' 35,000
Mrs. Dipika Vakil 35,000
Mr, Bharat Talati ' B o TT60,000
Mr, Mahesh Datal . - _ 60,000
Mr Ketan Kapadm - o _60,00_0'

- There were no pecumary relattonsh: por transacnons of the non- executive dlrectors v1s-é-v1s the company
durmg the Fmancral Year ended 31 March 2019,

CRI’I‘ERIA FOR MAKJNG PAYMENT S 'I‘O NON~ EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS _
All non-executive directors are pald only smmg fces for attendmg the Board Meetmgs and Audxt
Comm:ttee Meehngs . ) )

5. EVALUATION OF BOARD EFFECTIVENESS:

Interms of provnsmns of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Ruics :ssued thereunder and Part D of
- Schedule H of the SEEDI (Listing Obligations & DIbb]ObUI‘G chuir{.ments) Regulatlons 2015, the Board of
Ditectors, on recommendation of the Nommatlon and Remuneration Comm:ttce, have eva!uated the
effectiveness of the Board. Accordingly, the performance evaluation of the Board, each Director and the
"Committees was carried out for the financial year ended 31* March, 2019. The evaluation of the Dlrectors
was based on various aspects which, inter alia, included the level of partlmpatzon inthe Board Meetmgs,
understanding of their roles and respoombxhtles business of the Company along with the envxronment
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faking inte account 1the time devoted, sllalegsc guidance o 1the Companiy advice and cxpemsc provided
that contributes objectively in the Board’s deliberation. The Independent Directors also evaluated the
. performance of Non-Executive Directors and the Chalrman of the Board at their meetmg he]d on 30"‘

Malch 20] g, ’ '
6. ST AKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The composstaon of the Stakeholders Rela_tlonshlp Committee is in compliance with the provisions of -
Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 and regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations 2015. During the year committee met on 13, 08 2018, 25 1020!8 and
29 OI 20]9 Composntlon of committee and attendance of members ' o

| Sr. No, Name of Director

"_1___| Mr, Mahesh Dalal, Chainnan
2 Mrs, Dipika Vakil, Member
3 Mr. Varun Vakil Member

Thc terms of reference of the Commlttee mcludes enquiring into and redresamg complamts of the
shareholders and investors and to resolve the grievance of the shareholdcrs of your company. Ms. Mittal
Gori is the Compliance Officer of the Company

Details of the number of com plaints received and responded during the jear 2018-19 are:

No of complainis received during 2018-19 | §
No of complaints resolved during 201 8- 19 5
No of complaints pending on 31 * March 2019 . Nil

- SUBS‘IDIARY COMPANIFS'

Your (‘ompany havc two malena] non- -listed Indian subs:dlary company in terms of Regulanon 16 of the
SEDBT (Listing Obllgalsons & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. The financials of the
subsidiary companies including their investments have been duly reviewed by the audit committee and
the Board of the company. The board minutes of the unlisted subsidiary. companies have been placed
before the Board of the company. The management of the unlisted subsidiary periodxcally brings to the
notice of the Board of directors of the Company a!l significant transacnons ad arrangemem entered info -

by unlisted subsidiary, rf any.

During the year under review, the policy for determining materla! subsidiaries was suitably modlﬂcd 1o

. bringitinline w;th the recent amiendments to Listing chulattons The pnhcy on detenmmng the material
subsidiaries has beén placed on foHowing link: o .

hittp: /felcndmvestments cong-contenngandleOI9!0@;:01lcy—matenalnth-subs:dianes-rev!ged pdf

8. WHiSTLF BLOWER POLICY

T hc r.,cnnmny has an estabhshed mcchamsm for D:rectors { Employees to repost concems about uncthlcal
hehaviour, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the code of conduct or ethics policy. It also provides
" for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors/ employees who avail of the mechanism. The
company affirms that no personnet has been ' denied access to-the audit committee, The Company has
~for mulated a Poilcy of Vigil Mechanism and has established a mechanism that any ppersonnel may raise

Reportable Matters within '60. days after becoming aware of-the 'same. All suspected violations and

Reportabie Matters are reported to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. :
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I hl.. wluslio h]owu poilcy can i}c, aooe‘;‘;cd on followmn tmk
hitp: /lelc;dnwosln'ncnis com/wp- comcntiuploadszO 26:’03!\1.4113136 blower-pollcv pdf .

9 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

There have been no materlal]y mgmf’ cant related party transactions with the company’s promoters,
directors, the management, their subsidiaries or relatives which may have potential conflict with the
interests of the company at large. All transaction entered into by the Company with related parties, durmg
the financial year 2018-19, were in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. The details of
the related party transactions are set out in the notes to financial statements forming part of this annual -
report, The necessary disclosures regarding the transactions are givenin the notes 10 accounts, The Policy
of Company on reiated party can be accessed on following link:

hitp: !fclmdmvestmcnts co:m’wn contcnliuoi_ogrdsfz()l91’0'?!}’0]|cv-on»dcalleih-related party-

traneachons pdf
. 10, SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT

SEBI vide ifs Circular No. CIR!CFD:‘CMDIIZ?&OIE‘ dated 8"' February, 2019 read w:tb ‘Reégulation
24(A) of the Listing Regulatlons, directed listed entities to conduct Annual Secretarial comphance audit
from a Practicing Company Secretary of all appl:cable SEBI Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued
thereunder. The said Secretarial Compliance report is in addition fo the Secretarial Audit Report by
Practicing Company Secretaries under Form MR = 3 and is required to be submiitted to Stock Exchanges
within 60 days of the end of the financial year. The Company has engaged the services of Mrs. Ruchi
Kotak (CP No. 10484), Practlcmg Company Secretary and Secretarial Audltor of the Company for

‘prowdmg this cemf'cat:on
1. CE RTII‘ICATE FROM PRACTICING COMPANY SECRFTARY' |

Certificate as requared under Part'C of Schedule V of L|stmg Reguiatsons recowed from Mrs, Ruchi
Kotak, Practicing Company Secretarics, that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the Company by the
Sceuritics and Exchange Board of India/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority
was placed hefore the Board af Directors at their meetmg held on 22" May, 2019. . '

12, CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for aII employees mcludmg the members of the Board and
Senior Management Personnel. All members of the Board and Senior Management Personne! have
affirmed-compliance with the said Code of Conduct for the financial year 2018- 19. The declaration to
this effect signed by Mrs. Ragim Vak:! CEOand CFO of the Company forms part of thlS chort

13.ACCOUNTING TREATMENT: -

Company adheres 1o f ollow the accountmg siandards and thcre have becn no changes in the same.

14, COMPLIANCES

a. There have been no instances of non-comphanoe by the company on any matters related to the capital
markets, nor have any penalty/strictures been imposed on the company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI
ar any other statutory authority an such maﬁers
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b, The Company has comphed wuh all llu. mandalmy requlremont:, of thc hstlng rcgu]atlons relatmg to

Corporate Governance
c The Company has not raised funds through pr eferential allotment or qualified mstitutlonal plaoemcnl

d. there were no instances during the year 2018-19 whelem the Board had not accepted any

- recommendations made by any commitiee of the Board.
e, Total fees of Rs. 3, 27,500 (Rupees Thlee Lacs Twenty- Seven Thousand Five Hundred onty) for.

financial year 2018 19 for ail services ‘was pa:d by the Company and its submd;ams on a consol:dated
‘basis to the Slalutozy Audunr and aﬂ cnlmu. m !he ncxwosk I'lmz’nuwork cntn\» of whlch Iho sialutmy

aud:lol is'a pan

IS, Dtsclosme rclanng {0 Sexuai Halassment of Women at workplace (Preventlon, l’rolnbltlon and
‘ :cdreasal) Act 2013 - ' \

The Company has in place an effective mechamsm for dealing w:th complaints relating to sexual
harassment ‘at workpiace The details relating to the number of complamts received and disposed of -

durmg the financial year 2018-19 are as under:

a. Numbei of complaints filed during the financial year; Nll
b, Number of complaints disposed of during the financial yéar: Nil
c. Number of complamts pendmg as on end of the ﬁnanmal year NIL

16, NON MANI)ATORY DISCLOSURES

The non- mandatory rcqunrements have been adt)pted to the extent and n thc manner as stated under the

'_appropl iate headings detailed below:

a. The Non-Executive Chairman of your Company has been prowded a Chalrman ] Ofﬁce at the
repistered office of the Company.

b. The statutory financial statéments of the company are unqualified in the Statutory Audrtor 's Report.

¢. The Chairman of the Board is a Non—Excoutlve Dlrector and his position is separate from that of CEO

& C!"O of the Company \
S 17 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION '

a. The audited quarterly, half year]y and annual results of the company are mtlmated to Bombay Stock
Exchange and are reflected in their website. Thesce arc also avallablc on the wcbsnte of the Company
www.elcidinvestments.com and are also published in newspapers viz. Navshaktx, Lakshdeep and
Business Standard. These are not sent individually {o the shareholders,

b. Company makes necessary timely disclosures of necessary information (o BSE lestcd in tcrms of
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure chmrements) Repulations 2015. o \
¢. In compliance with Regulation 46 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & D:sciosurc Requ:remcnts}
Regulations 2015 a aeparate section of “Investors” on thc Company 5 wobsne www eic:gmmlmegts com
is made. :

d. I any official news reiease is there, is reflected in the BSE website and on the websnte of the Company. .
e. No; presentatlons have been made to mstltutlonal mvestors or to analysts. : _

18. ANNUAL GENERAL MEE’I‘IN GS AND EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

The details of tl}e Annuai General Meelmgb held in the Iast three years arc as follows,
- Yenue - - Financial Year | Date & Time -

Indian Merchants’ Chamber, 29 77 2015-2016 | 26,08.2016 af 11,00 am

Floor, Kilachand _Conference
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Room, - IMC  Building,
Churchgate, Mumbai — 400 020

Indian Merchants” Chamber, 2™ | 20162017 - | 28.08.2017 at 10.30 a.m
Floor, Kilachand Conference o ' ' o
Room, IMC Building,
Churchgate, Mumbai — 400 020 .

Indian Merchants’ Chamber, 2™ | - 2017-2018 27.08.2018 at 11.00 am
Floor, Kilachand Conference.| . ' -
Room, IMC. | Building,
| Churchgate, Mumbai ~ 400 020

All theResqutions set out in the Notices were passed by the Shareholders.

Durmg the year under review, the Company has not passed any Special Resolutlon through postal ballot
as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there ‘under. '

At this meetmg also there are 1o ordmary or Specla! Resolutlon that I'chII'C fo be passed by 1 way of Postal |

Ballot

o2

' 19 OTHER DISCLOSURES

The Company has complied with the requtrements speclf' ed in Regulatlon 17 to 27 and ciauses (b)
to (i) of sub-reguiatton (2) of the Regulation 46 of Listing Regulatlons

There was no related party transaction entered by the Company durmg 2018 19, Mrs. Ragml Varun
Vakil who is relative of Director and holds the position of CFO cum CEO was gwen a salary of Rs,
19,05,057/- which was previously ‘approved by Board of Directors, Audit’ ‘Committee and
Nommat:on and remuneration Commlttee and are at arm ’s. iength and in ordmary course of busmess
of the Company.

The Company. does not mdu!gc in Commodxty hedgmg actlwties The Company .is an mvestment
company and therefore the' predominant risk pertains to mvcstments mcludmg capital market risks.
The company regularly appoints and seeks advise from reputed portfolio managers to mitigate the
risks and accordingly carry out its investments within the risk management framework. \ .
The Section “Investors® on our website www.elcidinvestments.com gives the detail of ﬁnancmls,
annua reports, shareholdmg pattem and such other Jnformat:on relevant to the shareholders ‘

20, GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INF ORMATION
a) Annual General Meeting

Datc and time: : Thursday, 22'“ August 2019 at 11.00 a.m

Venue S Indian Merchants’ Chamber, 2" Floor, Kilachand Conf‘ercnce Room, IMC
Building, Church_ggle. Mumbai - 400 020

Book Closure Date: - | Friday, 16" August 201910 Thursday, 2am August 201 9 (both days mcluswc)

Financial Year: B 1! April 2018 to 31“ March 2019

b) I‘manctal Calendar 2019 2020 (tentatwe)

First Quarter Results - _ | On or around 30% July 2019

Second Quarter and Half Yearly Results

On or around 31% October 2019 -

Third Quarter and Nine Months Results -

.On o around 29% January 2020

Rourth Quarter and Annual Ré'sul_is o

On or around 30 May2020 -

4




¢} Particulars of Dividend Payment Date:

For Final Dividend of 2018-19 of Rs. 15/~ per equity [ On or after 23™ August 2019
share declared on 22"d Ma){ 2019 (subject to approval of shareholders)

d) Listing of Shares

Name of the Stock [-‘xchange . . BRI 1 Steck Code

Bombay Stock I.xch'mge Limited, Mumbai (BSE) : 503681
| 1SIN fof Depositories 1 INE927X0101 8

(Note: Annual Listing fees for the ycar 2018 19 were duly paid 1o lhe above smck cxchang,cs}
¢} Stock Ma rket Data

Thc BSE Limited
Manth
' ' . Month'sHigh Price - |~ Month's Low Price Turnover
' Rs R ' .
APR2018 . | 56y - |- 561 . T 22
MAY 2018 561 - . R 561 |- 1122
| JUN 2018 .. 5.61 ' . 581 ' ' C 1122
JuLzo18 ' 561 1 561 ' 1122
AUG 2018 5,89 o 5.89 26175
SEP 2018 1 5.89 ' 5.89 - 26175
0CT 2018 S 589 C 589 T 26175
NOV 2018 T 5.89 26175
DEC 2018 o T 3Rg R '5.89 26175
JAN 2019 589 | 5897 ; o 26]7s
FEB 2819 : 5.89 ) . . 580 R 20175
MAR zom 1 s89 - | T s g T TTTI6178

f}. Shareholding Pattern as on 31" March 2019

. ' Shares Shares Total K "
Par_ti,cuia:*s‘ . o held  in | heid in | . ;° %  of
- | Bhw Number of |
- : Physical dematerial capital
L - form ised form shares he!gl. ’

Promoter and Promoter Greup o o
a. Bodies Corporate ] 0 I 0
b. Directors & their relatives 0 149750 149750 74.88
Public Shareholding : '
I Institutions '

Mutual Funds/UTI 0 g 0 0
l}. Financial InstgtutmnslBanks o i ¢ . 0
e. Central Government 0 90 | 900 - 0.45
. Insurance Companies | 0 I R 0
e. Foreign Institutional Investors S0 o | 0 | 0
I1. - Non-Institutions ' ' \'
a. _Bodies Corporate o 550 20043 - 20593 10.29
b. Individuals - 11300 17457 28757 14,38 . .
c. Non-ResgdentInd:ans e 0 0 0
Total 1 usso 188150 [ 200000 | - 100
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a) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31* March 2019

Number of Eqwty Shares | Number of Share holders *| ~ Number of Shares | . %efCapltal'\'
“Upto 500 208 22116 1106
501-1000 oG 7134 - 357 .
1001-2000 4 6400 3.20
2001-3000 D 0 0
[L3001-4000. 1 3600 - 1.80
.1.400)-5000 . 0 N na K __
_$001-10000 .0 0 L
1000 AND ABOVE 6 . 160750 8037
LTOTAL i 228 200000 100

h) !nformahon in respect of unclmmcd dmdcnds due for remittance info Investor Educatlon and
Protection Fund (IEPF} is given below:
1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124, 125 of the Compames Act, 2013 read with IEPF Authonty
(Accounting Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules 2016, the Company is required to transfer the
amount of dividend rcmam:ng unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the
. unpald dividend account to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (EPF). Shareholders are
]requcsled to ensure that they claim the dwldend(s) from the company before transfer of the said
amounts to IEPF, Also all the shares in respect of which dividend has remained unpald or unclaimed
for 7 (seven) consecutive’ years or more are requnrcd to be transferred to the Demat Account of IEPF
Authority, During the fi nancial year 2018- 19, the company has transferred to the IEPF the unclaimed
dividends amounting to Rs. 17, 500f~ The shares transferred 'to IFPF can be' claimed by the
Sinrchoidcrs from the Authonty afier complymg Wllh thc procedurc as prcscrlbed undcr IEPF Ruics

i) Share Transfer System and Dematerialization of Sharcs

M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited is the Company $ Reglstrar and Share Transfer Agent for -
carrying out shares related activities like transfer of shares, transmission of sharcs, transposition ‘of
 shares, name deletion, change of address etc. The transactions in respect of 1ssuan¢e of duphcate share
certificates, split, rcmatcrlahsatron, consolldatlon and renewal of share certi ﬁcatcs are approvcd by Share
Transfer Committee of Board of Directors, All the documents received from shareholders are scrutinised
by the Company’s RTA and necessary action is taken thereon, A summary of approved transfers,
" transmissions, deletion rcquests, etc are placed before the Board from time to time. Now from 1% April
2019 no transfer 1equests in physxca] fuxm will be auccpted by the Cumpany aud Lmk Inumc Indm
Private Limited, : \

i) Dematenal!sat:on of Shares

Breakup of shares in Phy51cal and demat form as on 31st March 201 9 are:

.|_Particulars _ No of Shares _{ % of shares
Pliysival Septeul 11,850 593
Demat Segment 1,88,150 ° 94,07
NSDL 1,78,996 | 89.50
CDSL 9,154 4.57.
TOTAL 2 00 000 100

k) Company has no shares undcr the account Unclaimed Suspense Account
) “Company has no outstandmg GDR / ADR / Warrants / Canvemble Inm uments as on 31st March
2018. . . 43



m) Address for Correspondence
~ I Registered Office Address: o Ms, Mittal Gori, Company Secretary
P ST 414 shah Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate, ‘B’ ng, Dr. E
Mosses Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400 055 i
Tel. No. 022- 6625602 ' ’
~ Email: vakiigroup@gmallcom
Website: WWW, clczdlnve‘;lmems com

Registrar & Transfer Agent: \ M/s Link Intime India Private Limited
) C 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg,
 Vikhroli West, Mumbai — 400 083
“Ph: 022 49186270, -
- email id: dematremat@Jinkintime.co.in
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ANNEXURE TO REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANC): FOR THE. FlNANCIAL YEAR
ENDED 315" MARCH 2019 .

DECLARATION BY CEO ON CODE OF CONDUCT

To
) The Members

I, hereby declare that 1o the besi of my knowiedge and mformanon all the Board Membels and Senior
Management Personnel have aff rmed comphance with the code of conduct for the year cnded March 31,

2019,

By Order of the Board:

For Elcid Ynvestments Limited -
Ragini Valil =

CFO & CEQ

Mumbai: May 22, 2019
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CRO & CEQ LEJU IFICATION
The Board of Directors ‘

! Ragini Vakil, CFO & CEO of the Company, certify that on the. baSlS of review of the financial
statements and the cash ﬂow statement for the year and that 1o the best of our knowledge and belief that:

. These statements do not Lonldm any materially untrue statemen! or omit any malerldl t"act or comam

:;lalemcnls that might be misleading,;

2. These staiements togclhcr present a true and fdil‘ view of the state of affairs of the company and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
3. There are, 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company durmg
the year wh:ch are fraudu!ent illegal or violaiive of the company’s code of conduct.
4.1 auu:pt overall rcbpunaxblhty for establishing and mainiaining interal control for financial reporting.
This is monitored by the internal audit function, which encompasses the examination and evaluation of
the adequacy and eff‘ectweness of internal control, The auditors and audit committee are appraised of any
corrective action taken with regard 'to sngmf jcant deficiencies in the design or opcratlon of internal .
contrals. :
1 further certify that: '
a) There have been no significant changes in mtemal control over ﬁnanmal reportmg during the vear;
b} There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same havc
‘been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
c) There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which
involve management or other employees having significant role in the company's internal control system

and financial reporting,
By Order of thg Board

For Elcid Investments Limited -

Ragini Vakil
CFO & CEO

Mumbai: May 22, 2019
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B o 10, ShriniketApts‘:‘z?, Bajaj Road,
Ra\“ A Shah & ASSOClateS : ) Viie Parle West, Mumbai — 400056

Chartered Accountants o +91 22 2613 5613 +9] 98190 63558
) rasassonates@gmall com

o ENDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S GERTIFICATE oncoﬁpoms‘“c‘oysmmcs T

To the Members of . o B
Elcid Investments Limited ’

46{2) and para C and D of Schedu!e v of the SEBI {Llstlng Obiigations and Dtsc!osure Requrrements) Re at__i_ons‘
2015 (‘SEBI Llstmg Regulataons ). : o : ‘

Management’s responsibitity :

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the respons:bahty of the Management Thss
responsibility includes the design, implementation and mamtenance of internal control and procedures to ensure
the comphance with the condrtrons of the Corporate Governance strpulated in the SEBI Llstmg Regulatlons

Auditor’s RJD!"ISIbI!IJ C ' :

Our responSIbllfty is limited to exammmg the procedures and :mpiementat:on thereof adopted by the Company

for ensuring compllance with the condrt:ons of the Corporate Governance lt is nesther an audrt nor an expressron
~of opinionon the financial statemcnts rof the Company : :

‘We have examined the books of accounts and other relevant records and documents maintained by the
Company for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with the condltlons of the
Corporate Govemance requrrements by the Company : ) -

We have carried out an examlnatlon of the refevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the !nstrtute of Chartered Accountants of india (the
ICAf}, the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143{10) of the Companles Act 2013, in so far as
applicable for the purpose of this certtﬂcate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or’ Certiftcates for Special
Purposes issued by the ICAl which requires that we compiy with the ethlcal reqmrements of the Code of Ethrcs
|ssued by the ICAL

We have complied W|th the reieya nt apphcable reqmrements of the Standard on Quahty Controi (SQC) 1 Quality
Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Review of Historical Fmanmal lnformat:on, and Other Assurance and
Related Services Engagements : o .

OQmmn
Based on our examination of the relevant records and accordmg to the information and exp!ana’eons provrded to

us and the representations prowded by the. Management we certify that the Company has complled with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulatrons 17 to 27 and clauses (i} of regulation 46(2) and
para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regu!atlons during the year ended March 31, 2019. ‘

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future wahlllty of the Compony nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affa:rs of the Company

for RAVI A, SHAH & ASSOCiATES
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Reg. No,: 125@79W

Ravi A. Shah, Proprietor ' \
Membership No. 116667 I
Mumbal, May 22, 2019



10 Shrmlket Apts, 23, Bajaj Road

Ra\” A Shah & ASSQCIates : . - Vlie Parle West Mumbai 400056
Chartered Accountants E ) \"+91 222613 5613 +9198190 63558 '

) rasassoc:ates@_emaai com

. NDEPENDENT éUDlTOR'S REPOR?
To The Members of ELC!D INVESTMENTS LTD
: Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements \

Opinlon

- We have audited the standalone financial statemcnts of ELCID INVESTMENTS LTD ("the Company”), .

' whrch comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the statement of Profit and Loss,
statement of cash flows for the year: then ended and notes to the financiai statements, inciuding ?
summary of signiﬂcant accounting policies and other explanatory information. Co -

in our opmron and to the best of our info_rmat;on and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid stancla\, nts give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required ¢ and giv ' i'ue and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generaiiy ptcd in India 3, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at March 31,, 2019 its

profrt and rts cash fi_l ws for the year ¢
\ Ba_s_is \f_o‘r_ Og _inion_ .

* We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audatmg (SAs) specrfied under. sectaon.
' 143(10) of the Act. our responsrbllstres undey those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Respons:btlrtres for the Audit of the Fmancrai Statements section of our report Wi 'are mdependent
of the Companv in accordance ‘with the Code of Ethics issued by the institute’ of . Chartered R
Accountants of India together wnth the ethicai reqmrements that are relevant to our ‘audit of th{e' -

financial statemerns under the provtsuons of tite Act and the Rules there under and we have fulfi ed E
i 1 e of Ethics. We C

we do not prowde a separate opmlon on these m

' rs We n ve deteﬂnined that there are no key
audit matters o communicate in our report o B :



Information other than the financiat_ statements and auditars’ rep_ort_thereon .

The Company 5 Board of Dlrectors is reSpons;t}Ie for the preparatson of the pther mformat:on The
‘other information comprises the information :nctuded in the Board's Report mcludmg Annexures to
Board’s Report, Business RESpOI’tSIbIl!W Report but does not :nctude the fmanclal statements and our
auditer's report thereon. :

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other mfcurmatron and we do not express
any form ofassurance conciusmn thereen : :

in connection W|th our audit of the fsnanmal statements, our responSIblltty is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materraiiv mconsrstent wrth
the standaione financial statements or our knowledge obtamed durmg the course of our eudrt or
otherwsse ‘appears to be matenally mlsstated - o -

if, based on the work we have performed we conc[ude that there isa matenal mlsstatement of this
other mformatlon, we are requured to report that fact We have nothmg to report in thts regard

Manag ement'e'\resg'ons_ibi!itg for the financial statements

The Compa ny S Board of Dzrectors Is respon5|ble for the matters stated in sectlon 134 (5} of the Act _
with respect to the preparatlon of these fmanc:al statements that give a true and faJr \new of the A
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance ‘with the
accounting principles general[y accepted in'indlia, Including {he accountmg standards speciﬂed under
section 133 of the Act, This responslbllrty also lncludes mamtenance of adequate accountmg records
in-accordance with the prowsrons ‘of the Act for safeguardmg of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other arregularst:es selectlon and applicatron of approprlate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design,
implementation and mamtenance of adequate internal ﬁnancml controls that were operatlng
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of ‘the accountmg records, relevant to the
prepatation and presentatson of the f“nancra! statement that gtve a true and falr view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. . o o

tn preparing the financial statements, management is responsrble for assessmg the Companys
ahility to contmue as a going concern, disrtosmg, as applrcabie, matters related to gaing concern and
'usmg the going cancern basis of accountmg unless management elther tntends to hqutdate ‘the
Company or to cease operatlons or has no reahsttc aiternatrve bur 10 do 5@ - -

Those Board of Dlrectors are also responsmie for overseelng the Companys flnancrat reportung
process, :

_ Audi ditor s responstbihtres for the audlt ofthe firlancial statements \

“Oour ob;ectwes are to obtam reasonable assurance about whether the fi nancaat statement as a
whale are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audttor‘s
report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a hrgh fevel of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wIII alwavs detect a maleraat
‘misstatement when it emsts Misstatements can artse from fraud or error and are cons:dered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to mﬂuence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of theSe flnanaal ; ments ‘

As part of an audit m accordance wrth SAs, we exercise p;ufesslona! judgment and mainta[n
professaonal skeptn:tsm throughout the audit. We also:

» [dentify and assess the risks of materiai misstate ment of the Fnancral statements whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform eudst procedures responswe to those risks and obtain

49




audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detectmg a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
err0|, as fraud may mvolve co!lu5|on forgery, mtentronal omrssrons mlsrepresentatlons or the
overrlde of mternal controi ; \ ‘
" Obtam an understandmg of lnternal controf relevant to the audil in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(|) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internat

fmancnal controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

" Eualuate the appropnateness of accounting poiicies used and the reasonableness of accountrng
estimates and related d:sclosures made by management. .

u Conclude on the approprrateness of management’s use of the gomg concern basrs of accountmg
and, besed on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertamty exists related to
events or condrteons that may cast srgmﬂcant doubt on the Company s ability to continue as a
gomg concern. if we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are tnadequate to modify our opinion. Our congclusions are based on the ‘audit
ewdence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However future events or conditions
may cause the Company 1o cease to continue as-a going concern, )

* Lvaluate the overall presentation, structure ‘ahd content of the flnancaal staternents, including
the disclosures, and whether the fma ncral statements represent the underiyrng transactlons and
events ina manner that achleves farr presentatlon '

We commumcate wrth those charged with governance regarding, among o’ther matters the planned

scope and tlmmg of the audit and slgnlficant aud:t fmdmgs including any stgmfrcant cleflcrencles in

mternal control that we. rdentrfy dunng our audat ) '

We also provide those chargecl wrth governance with .a statement that we have complied wnth

relevant ethical requ:rernents regardmg independence, and to . communlcate with them all

relattonsh:ps and ather matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on, our mdependence and
where applicable, related safeguards I )

. From the matters commun:cated with those charged with governance, we determine those’ rnarter-;
that were of most sugmﬁcance in the audtt of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audlt matters We' descrabe these matters in our audltors report unless law or
reguletron precludes publlc dlsclosure about the matter or when in extremely rare carcumstances
we determing that a rnetter should not be communlcated in our report because the adverse
consequences of dolng ro would rco onablv bo cxpcctcd to outwmgh thc publsc mtclcst benefrts of
such commumcataon o : :

" Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory _Reg__ _ui_rernent_s'

1. As required by the Companies (Audrtor’s Report} Order, 2016 ("the Order”} issued by the
Centrai Government of lndla in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters spemtled in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the

- extent apphcable, L
2. As requlred by sectron 143(3} of the Act, we report that
(a) We have sought and obtalned all the information and explanations which to the best of our
" knowlédge and behef were necessary for the purpases of our audit; ' :
(b) In our opinjon, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books; '

{c) The batance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with

by this report are in agreement with the books of account;
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{d} In c)ur opinion, the aforesaid financial statements co‘mpii}' with the accbt’mting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read W|th rule 7 of the Compames (Accounts) Rules,
-2014;

(e) on. the basis of the wntten representations received from the dlrectors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the d:rectors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a diréctor in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act;

(f) with respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over fmanmal reporting of the
Group and the operating effectweness of such controts, refer o our separate report in
_ Annexure B, , . .

{g) With respect fo the other matters mciuded in the Aud|t0r' s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audlt and Audltors) Rutes, 2014, in our oplmon and to our best ofour -
mformatlon and according to the explanatlons giventous: . '
b The Company does not have any pendmg lzttgatlons which would impact |ts fmanc:al
B position .

ii. - The Company’ did not have any long-term contracts including derwatwes contracts

. for which there were any material foreseeable losses - \

il There has begn Ho delay in ltdnafemug awuunls, required lu he trdnsferred to the
' investon Education and Protection Fund by lhe Cutnpary.

for RAVI A, SHAH & ASSOC_IATES
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No.125079w

Ravi A, Sﬁah, Propriefor '
Membership No. 116667
Mumbai, May 22, 2019
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 under the headmg ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulaton,r
Reqwrements of the Dur Report of even date to the members of Elcid Investments Ltd on the

" accounts of,the company for the year ended 31st March, 2019,

On the basrs of such checks as we considered appmprlate and accordmg to the lnformatlon and
explanatron given to us durmg the course of our audlt we report that

i (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing fuil partsculars, including
guantitative details and sﬂuatron of fixed assets. ~ '_
(b) There is a regular program of physrcal verification, which in our opinion is reasonable -
having regard to the sie of the Company and the nature of its fixed assets. No material *
discrepancies have been noticed in respect of the assets physscally verified during the year;

(¢) Based on the audit procedores performed by us and based on the information and
explanations provided to us by the management, the company has no immovable property,
hence reporting under clause 3(i){c) is not applicabie. . :

it In our opinion and according to the mformatlon and explanations given to us, the company
does not have inventary, hence reporting under clause 3{ii) are not applicable and not
commented upon. ' "

bi. In gur opinion and according to the information and exp!anat:ons given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured-to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the réglster maintained under section 189 of the Companie;s Act, Accordingly,
Paragraph 3 (iii) {a), (b} and (¢} of the Order, 2016 is not a‘pplicab[e' and hence not
commented upon. :

iv. in our opmion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, made Investments, given guarantee or prowded security in
respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 20132 are applicable
hence not commented upon.

V. " In our opinion and according 10 the information and explanations given to us the Company

‘ ‘has not accepted any deposits from the public in accordance with the prowsmn of Sectlon 73
ang 76 and the ruies framed there under,

vi, The requirements of maintaining cost accounts and records as prescnbed by the Central
Government under section 148 (1) of the Act are not applicable to the Company,
vii, {a). According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory and

other dues the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutary dues and other
dues with the appropriate authoritieé during the year. '
{b). According to the information and explanations given fo us, no undisputed statutory
amounts were outstanding at the yvear end, for a period of more than six menths from the
date when they became payabie

vili, Based upon the audit proced ures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view
of the financial statements and according to information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of

52



Xi.

xit.

xiit,

Xiv.

XV,

" xvi,

dues to a financial snsmutmn, bank or government, There are no outstandmg debentures

during the year.
Based upon the audit proced ures performed for the purpose of reporting true ‘and fair view

of the fmanual statements and accordmg to information and explanations given by the .

management and on an overa%l examination of the balance sheét, we report that monies
raised by way of term loans were applied for the pur pose 1or which 1hey weig iaised, The
company has not raised any money by way of initial publtc offer, further pub!rc offer and
debt instruments.

- Based upon the audrt procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view
- of the ftnancaal statements and au.urdlng to information and explanations given by the

management, we report that no fraud on or by the officers and emp!oyees of the Compan\ar
has been noticed or reported during the year. _
Accord:ng to the information and explanatlons gwen to us and based on the documents and
records produced to us, no managenai remunerat[on has been paid or prowded hence
reportlng under clause 3(xs) are not appllcable and not commented apon.’ \
In our apinion the company is not a mdh| company, hence reportmg under clause 3(xii) are
not applicable and not commented upon ce : ' Co

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpOSe of reportmg true and fair vlew
of the fmancial statements and- accordlng to information and. explanations given by the
management, “transactions wnth related parties are in comphance with sectlon 188 of
Companigs Act 2013 where apphcable and detalts have been dlsclosed in the notes to the
financia! statements, as requ;red by the appilcable accounting standard The prowsrons of

"section 177 are not appilcable to the company and accordingly reportmg under clause 3(xm)
- insofar asit relates sectton 177 of the Act is not appltcab!e and hence not commented upon

Accord:ng to the mformatron and explanatlons given to us and on overalt examination of
balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential aﬂotment or pnvate ptacement

. of shares or fut!y or partly convertible debentures during the year under review, accordingly,

paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order, 2016 is not applicable and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reportmg true and farr wew
of the financial statements and accordmg to the information and explanat;ons given to us by
the management the company has not entered into any non- cash transactions with
directors or persons connected wrth him., o :

The company is requn’ed to be ‘registered under sectlon 454A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and registration has been obtained by the company. ‘

for RAV! A. SHAH & ASSOC%ATES
Chartered Accountants
{CAl Firm Regtstratton No. 125079W

Ravi A, Spah_, Proprietor
Membership No. 116667
Mumbai, May 22, 2019
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Annexure B referred to in paragraph 2{f) under the under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regu!atory Reqmrements of the' Our Report of even date .

r

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Ciause {i} of Sub-sect:on 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act")

To the Members of ELCID iNVESTMENTS LIMITED

We have aud;ted the internal ﬂnancnai controls over financial reporting of ELCID INVESTMENTS
LIMITED, {“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Respons:b:[tty for Internal Fmanc:al Controls

The Companys management is responsibie for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal contro} stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
tnternal Financial Controls aver Financial Reporting issued by the fnstitute of Chartered Accountants
of india. These respons&bllttses include the design, implementation and maintenance ‘of adequate
internal financial controls that ‘were operatmg effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguardmg of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation. of reliable financial information, as requnred under the

Companles Act, 2013

Auditcrs Respons:bahtv

Cur lespnnsmlt;ty is 10 express an upunun on the Cumpany ) Interna! financlal controls over financlal
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audil in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note"} and the
Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered.
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we rnmply with ethical
reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reportmg was establlshed and maintained and if
such contrels operated effectively in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivenass of internal control based on the
assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controis system over financial reporting.
- Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting '

A company's internal financial control over ﬁnahciai reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
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statements for external purposes in at;cordan:.e with generally accepted aceouming principies. A
company's internal financial controt over financial reporting includes-those policies and procedures :
that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detatl accurately and fairly reflect
‘the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance -
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial ‘statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company, and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detectton of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that couid have a matenal

effect onthe fmancra! statements,
inherent L:mttatlons of Internal Flnancaal Controis Qver Fmancial Reportmg

~ Because of the mherent I|m|tat|ons of :nternal fmancral controfs over fmancra! reporting, rncludlng
the possibility of col!usuon or smproper management overrrde of contro!s, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected Also prwectrons of any evaluat;on of the
internat financial controis over fmanmal reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
- internal financial control over fmancsal reporting may become madequate because of changes in
conditions, ar that the degree af comphance with the po!rcses or procedurea may detertorate

Opinron

In our opmron, the _company has, in afl matenat respects an adequate internai ﬁnancrai controls
system over fanancia! reporting and such intenal financial controls over fmancial reportlng were
operatmg effectwely as at March 31, 2019 based on the mternal control over fmanuaf reportmg

T

in Guzdance Note on Audat of Intemal Fmanmat Contro!s over Fmancsal Reportmg iSSUEd by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. : .

Explanaton; paragraph . : )

. We ‘also have audited, in accordance wrth the Standard on Audltmg 1ssued by the lnstntute of
Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under section 143(10} of the Act, the fmancral

statements of ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED (“the company”), which comprise the Baiance Sheet as

- at March 31 2019, and the related Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statement for the year

then ended and a summary of srgmﬂcant accountlng pollaes and other explanatory informatton and

* our report dated May 22, 2019 expressed an unquahﬁed opmlon thereon. ' N .

for RAVI A, SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No.125079W

Ravi A. Shah, 'Proprietor
) Members.h:p No. 116667
Mumbal, Mav 22, 2019
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TLCID !NVESTMENTS LiMiTED

BaLANCE sHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2019 (Rs. in Lacs)
. Note AS AT MARCH 31, AS AT MARCH 31,
Particulars No.- 2019 2018
. [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds L
{a) Share capltal o 2 20.00 20.00
{b) Reserves and surplus 3 ©,. 20,271.98 17,680.25
No'n-current liabilities
Cerent hab;litnes 4 S .
{a) “Trade payables ' . 3,67 7.99
(b} Other current Ifabllsttes : 2.45 2.66
{c) Short-term provisions - 36,11
TOTAL T 20,298.30 | . 17,747.02
. |ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a) Fixed assets
{i) Tangible assets 5 86 85 _ 104.26
(b} Non-current investments 5 20, 143 47 17,410.88
{c) Deferred tax assets {net) 7 136 125
(d) Long ~term loans and adva nees 8 - 97,13
Current assets _ : 9 .
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 47.83 120,31
(b) Other currentassets 18.59 13,18
 TOTAL T 20,298.10 T 17,747.02
-

Significant Accounting Policies '

Notes are an xntegral part of the fmanczal statements

As per our report of even date
for Ravi A. Shah & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

Ravi A Shah, Proprietor
Membership No.: 116667
Mumbai, May 22, 2019

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 125079W

_For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Varun Vakil
Director
(DIN No. 01880759)

Ragini Vakil
CEO & CFO

Mumbai, May 22, 2019

Mahesh IDa_fa!
Director '
{DIN No, 00165912}

Mittal Gori

.Campany Secretary

”55




) ECID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE VEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

*(Rs. in Lacs)

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes are an mtegra! part of the fmancial statements

\ Note . : .
‘Particylars No. 2018 - 2019 2017 - 2018
Income 10 -
t. |Revenue from operatlons 0.52 9,86
1. Other income 2,771.21 3,237.98
lil. |Total Revenue (I+i) 2,771.73 ' 3,247.84
v, Expenses: - . _
Empioyee benefits expense 11 . 24,09 24.44
Depreciation and amortization expense - 5 17.41 17.41
Other expenses ) 12 132.11 45.38
Total expenses - 173.61 . 87,23
Proflt befare exceptlonal and extraordinary items . A :
V. |and tax (it - V) : £ 2,598.12 3,160.61
VI. |Exceptional items C L ' .
Vii. [Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V Vi) $2,588.12 | ' 3,160.61
ViH. |Extraordinary items . S A - S
IX. |Profit before tax (vii- VI!I) '2,598.12 3,160.61
X [Taxexpense: .
(1} Current tax 6.50 14,00
{2) Deferred tax {0.10) 0.53
(3) Shart / {Excess) provision for Earlier years . “1.08
Profit (Loss} for the perlod from continuing T B
Xt |operations {IX-X} . : 2,591.72 3,144.99
Xil |Profit/(loss) from dlscontlnuing operations . MR
XHl |Tax expense of discontinuing operations . "
Profit/(loss) from Dlscontinuing operatlons (after
XIV |tax) (Xi-X11) L. -
XV |Profit {Loss) for the penod (xt +XIV) 2,591.72 3,144.99
XVI |Earnings per equity share (in Rs.) : B S
(1) Basic & Diiqt_ed (Face value " 10 each} . 1,295.86 . 1,572.49
1

As per our report of even date
for Ravi A. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants '
|Firm Reglstratlon No.: 125079W

Ravi A Shah, Proprietor
Membership No.: 116667

Varun Vakil
Director.

(DIN No. 01880759)

Ragini Vakil
CEOQ & CFO

" Forand on béha[__f of the Board éi‘pirectdrs |

Mahesh Dalal
Director
(D!N No, 00165912) :

Mittal Gori
Company Secretary

Mumbai, May 22, 2018

Mumbai, May 22,2019 -
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018 {Rs. in lacs)
PARTICULARS 2018 - 2019 2017 - 2018
" [A- CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items 2,598.12 3,160.61
Adjustments for ;. ,
‘| Depreciation 17.4% 17.41
interest Income . {0.52) (5.86)
Dividend Income (2,737.61) (3,202 12}
Provision for Doubtful aduances 57.13
Profit / Loss on Sale of long Term Investments {33.60) (34 86)
Qperating Profit before changes in Operatmg Assets {59.07) {_68.82)
(increase) / decrease in Operating Assets .
Other current assets {3.69) {7.01}
: {62.76) {75.84}
increase / {Decrease] in Operatmg Llablhties
Trade & Othet Payables - {1.55) 3,51
Cash generated from Operatmns {67.31} : (72.33)
Income Tax pard (8.21} ’ (12.84)
Cash flow before Extraordlnary Item _ {75.52) (85.37)
Extraordipary tem . '
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES {75.52) {85.17)] -
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
{Increase}/ decrease in Long Term Loans and Advances - (0.08)
Purchase of Investments - {3,061.57) (3,291.84)
SaiefRedemptqoln of Investments 407.33 261,76
nleresl tecelvied ' 052 " 9.86
Dividend recelved 2,692.86 - 3,122.35
, - e 394 [ 102,04
NET CASH FLDW FROM INVESTlNG ACT[VITIES '
C. GASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES .
Dividend and tax Paid = (36.11)| © {36.11)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {36.;{1} : {Sb'll}
D. NET INCREASE Il CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS T {72.49) : 139 24)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of th'e year -ﬁb 31 . 139 55
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 47.83 120.31

As per our report of even date
for Ravi A §hah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

For and on beha[f of the Board of Directors

Mahesh Dalgl '

Firm Registration No.: 225079W Varun Vakil
- Director Director -
{DIN No. 01.880759) (DIN No. 00165912)
Ragini Vakit Mittal Gori
Ravi A Shah, Proprietor CEQ & CFO Company Secretary
Membership No.; 116667 :
Mumbal, May 22, 2019 Mumbai, May 22, 2018
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" ELCID iNVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FURM!NG PART OF THE F!NANC!AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2019

[Rs in l.acs}
' Partlculars AS AT MARCH i1, 2019 AS AT MARCH 31 2018
NOTE - 2 : SHARE CAPITAL
Authprised :
200000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10;‘« each 20.00 20,00
5000 Non-cumulatives Redeemable 5.00 S G0
Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each
TOTAL - - 25.00 25 00
issued and Subscnbed : .
200000 {Previous Year 200000} Equity Shares . 20.00 20,00
of Rs.10/- each, fully paid up ' B
TOTAL 2000 20,00
{AThe detalls of Equity Shalreh_o_!ders helding more than 5% 5ha-re_s:
NO| NAME OF SHAREHOLDER AS AT MARCH 31, 2019 AS AT MARCH 31, 2018
" Number % Number %
1 | Mr. Amar Vakii ' 64750 3238 64750 32.38
2 | Mr. Amar Vakif (Karta of Amar Vakll HUF} 15000 7.50 1.5090 7.50
3 | Mrs. Dipika A, Vaki 30300 15.15 30300 ' 15.15
4 | Mr. Varun A, Vakil - 27550 13.78 $ 27550 13.78
5 | Mr. Nagir J, Vakil S b . 16000| - 8.00
6 | Ms. Amrita Vakil - 12150 6.08 - 12150 6.08
7 ]3A Lapitalhervlces Ltd 11000 5. b{J g .

[B]Reconclliatlon of the number of shares outstanding at the beglnnlng and at the end nf the reporting perlur.! .

'Asmmaacmz 2019 B

AS AT MARCH 31 2018

Pg_rtl;ulqré )
: Number R 'Number -Rs. E
Shares outstanding at the beginnmg of the year _ 200000 " 20,00 200000 1 20.00
Shares outstandlng at the end of the vear ' © 200000 20,00 200000 ~ 20,00
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

] NDTES FORMENG PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2019

tRs in Lacs}

. Particuiars

AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

MNOTE -3 : RESERVE & SURPLUS
GENERAL RESERVE: . Co
Balance as per last year's Balance Sheet 1,805.00 1,805,00
A_dd Transferred from Profit & Loss Afc i -
1,805.00 1,805.00
SPEC!AL RESERVE {u}'s 45- IC of The Resewe Bank of
India Act 1934) -
Balance as per last yea'r's Balancesheet - 3,645.00 3,005.00
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Afc 520.00 640.00
) 4,165.00 ' 3,645.00
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Opening Balance 12,230.25 '9,761.37
- Add: Profit after Tax 2,581.72 3,144,99
' 14,821.98 12,906.36
Less: Aggrognat:o . )
Transferred to Special Reserve 520.00 540,00
Proposed Dividend - " 30.00
"Tax on Proposed Dividend - 6,11
o © 520,00 576.11
' 14,301.98 R 12,230.25
TOTAL ~20,271.98 _17,680.25
NOTE - 4 : CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade Payables ' 3.67 7.99
Other Cur;ent Liabiffties
DS pavable 0.38 . 0.66
Unclaimed Bividend 2.07 2.01
. 2.45 - 266
Short Term Provisiong ' NS
Proposed dividend - - 30,00
Provision for Tax [Net of advance taxes pald] - .
Dividend Distribution Taz_: - 6.11
‘ - 36.11
"TOTAL

6.11

46.77
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2019

{Rs. in'Lacs)

AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

Particulars AS AT MARCH 31, 2019
NOTE -6 : INVESTMENTS (AT COST)
NON CURRENT INUES_TME_NTS {VALUED AT COST)
al  Investments in Equity Instruments 2,137.06 2,003.04
b} fnvestment in Preference Shares 500.0_0' 500.00
¢} Investements in Debentures or Bonds 7.14 7.14
d) Investments in Mutual Funds 17,229.86 14,680.69
e} Other non current Investments {AIF Funds) 137.20 e 138.76
f)  Investments in Venture Capital 132.21 81.26
TOTAL NON CURRENT INVESTMIENTS 20,143.47 17,410.88

The Book Value and the Market Value of quoted Investments includes ﬁuoted shares,bonds and NAV of Units of Mutuai
Funds as under: ' )

TOTAL

BOOK VALUE 2018 -2019 | 2017-2018
QUOTED 1966307 | 17,2521

* [unauoTen 480.40 . 285.67
20,143.47 17,410.88

Market Vatue of Quoted Investments 4,'47,57_7_.59 _. 3,38,144.83
4,_47,5-77_._59 3,3'8_,144.8_3
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

63

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2019 {Rs. in Lacs)
NOTE- 6: INVESTMENTS (AT COST} - ' '
NAME OF THE COMPANY Nos. Current| NT‘ " PACE AS AT 31ST |  AS AT 315T
i R L Year '::;’r"s VALUE | MARCH, 2018 | MARCH, 2018
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS { VALUED AT COST)
(NVESTMENTS IN EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
UNOQUOTED : ' o
In_Subsidiary Companies ; )
Murahar Investments & Tdg Co Ltd. 50000 50000 10 5.04 5.04
Suptaswar Investments & Tdg Co Ltd, 50000 50000 10 .14 0.14
) ' . 518 5.19
In Qther ClomE'an_ies : ) o
Carona Lid 50 50 10 . o2, 0.02
Farm Enterprises Ltd. T 42 42 10 0,06 606
Indian Alumiaivm Co, Ltg o1 i1 2 0.02|. o2
Lambodar invt & Trading Co 2500 2500 10 016 0.16
Pragati Chemicals Pyt Ltd ! 12000 12000 10 0.67 0.67
Siris ted 300 00 10 0.83 0.83
fesins and Plastics Ltd 268357 266857 10 §1.62 5869
Oned? Communications Ltd, 1200 0 10 140.40 -0.00
trdian Seamless Enterprises Ltd. 310 310 10 0.03 0.03
205.81 607-}7
QUOTED :
Equity Shares ¢
-| Akze Noke! India Limitad 200 200 10 0.28 0,28
Asian Paints (14 - 28313860 | 28313860 1 127698 1,276.98
Apcotex [ndustries Lid, 10000 10000 5 32,85 '3I2.85
Autolite {In¢la) Ltd. - 200 100 10 0.09 0.09
At Small Finance Bank 1132 2484 13 6,72 14,75
Axis Bank Ltd 1056 0 2 6.94 .
Baja} Fnserv Ltd ‘262 262 ;5 13.42 13,42
Berger Paints (ndia) [td 134400 134400 1 0.§0 - D60
Bharat Forge Ltd 2181 23181 2 - 13,44 i3.44
Bharat Petroflum Corpn. Ltd. 4203 4203 10 12.65 12.65
girla Pricisien Technologles Limited 54 .- 2 0.00 0.00
Bosch Lid e 0 61 0 . 11,70
Pr. Reddy Lahoratnry 500 500 5 528 i
Eicher Motors Ltd © 23 54 10 339 . 7.96
Essel Propack itd s ’ . 71 7 ? 0.0 020
{During the year bonue shares issued in the rato of 1i1)
Finolex Cables Lid o 2600 as00 2 0.0t 001
Finolex Industries 1.td T 750 750 10 0.18 0.18
Govind Rubber Ltd 300 00 10 0.11 a1
GOL Offshore Ltd, 2124 2124 10 0.23 0.23
Hdfe Bank Ltd {PMS5) . 1337 ‘1337 1 14.04 24.04
HOFC Standard Life [nsurance Company Ltd 4302 874 10 15.84. 4,08
Hero Moto Corp Lid ' 200 200 2 6.27 6.27
| Hindaico tndustries itd 13 13 1 0.00 0.00
Hindustan Tin Works 2500 2500 10 1.00 -1.00
Hitech Plast Ltd. 7500 7500 10 0.75 0.75
Housing Development Finance Corp Ltd 0 746 10 - 10,00
fCIC Bank Ltd i 2485 2724 2 1142 8,78
1CIC Lambard General Insurance Company Lid 1246 1668 10 10.17 13.§§



ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FOIRMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARLH, 2014

{Rs. in Lacs)

NOTE- 6 INVESTMENTS_[AT COST)
£ OF THE COMPANY Nos. Cusrent| Nos. EACE ASAT31ST | ASAT31ST
NAME OF THE COMPARY . Year rf:,::’r“s VALUE | MARCH, 2019 | MARCH, 2018
Ingian Hotels Co, Lid. 9000 | 8000 1 T2 272
Indian Seamless Enterprise Ltd, 743 743 10 .00 000
1SBAT Ltdd, ) 2785 2788 5 1.34 114
Infosys Technofogy Ltd 6326° 3063 5 5.23 521
(During the year honus shares issued [n the ratio of 1:1]
Intergiobe Aviation jtd ' . 397 815 10 3.56 7.32
FACA Lab Ltd, 792 ] 2 5.85 -
ITC tad, 2494 0 -1 71 -
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 1485 1845 5 11.10 1379
Larsen & Touhro Ltd 9450 9450 2 86.02 86.02
Larsen & Toubro Ltd 053 1053 2 10,80 10.80
afatlal industrios Ltd 173 173 10 0.70 0.70
Mahlndra Life Space Developers 1475 1475 10 1.03 3.03
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 148 101 5 12,16 9.03
Patronet LNG Ltd 3335 2078 10 7.87 5.16
Navin Flugrine Internatlonal Ltd i750 1750 2 0.11 0,11
Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd 3855 3855 10 3.47 3,47
Primae Securlties Ltd, 200 200 & 0.0% D05
CQuass Lorp Lid 703 643 10 © 682 t.46
Raymond id 825 825 10 0.40 .40
Reliance Capital Ltd 335 335 10 - D.06 006
Reliance Communications Ltd 6702 6702 5 192 1.92
Reliance industsles tid 26852 26852 10 274 2.74
feliance infrastucture Ltd . 502 502 140 036 0.36
Reliance Home Finance Ltd, 335 235 10 0.00 0.00
Retiance Power Ltd. 1675 1675 10 0.03 0.02
Rolta indla Ltd " 800 800 10 0.07 0.07
Shri Dinesh Mills Ltd, 260 260 10 0.18 018
Sun Pharma Adv Research Co, Ltd. 3000 3000 1 0.13 0,13
Sun Pharma Adv Research Co, Lid. 480 480 1 0.2 032
Sun Pharmaceuticals 32000 32000 1 220.53 22083
sun Phanvaceuticals 1td 0 244 1 - 19.33
Swan Energy Ltd. 1200 1200 1 c.08 .08
Taneja :\eras;:acc & Aviation Ltd 100 100 5 6.01 0.01
Tata Chemicals Ltd. 624 624 10 0.50 0.90
Tata Motors 1td g100 §100 2 2,58 .58
Tata Pawer Co. Ltd " 29100 2100 k| 3.58 5.5R
Tata Sponge fron Ltd. 200 200 10 0.27 0.77
Tota Steel Ltd . 4124 4124 106 21,92 282
Tata Steel Ltd {Partly Pald] 284 284 10 0.44 044
Taat Enterprises Ltd. 12 12 10 0.00 0.00
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd. . 72 36 i 0.08 0.08
{During the year bonus shares Issued In the ratlo of 1:1) ' '
Tech Mahindra ttd, . 644 0 5 454 .
Thermax ttd. 670 .0 2 701 -
The Great EFastern Stipping Co. Ltd 8456 8496 10 0.93 0.93
Tranzpek Industrles bd 2550 2550 10 1.66 166
Ultra Tech Cement 40 40 10 . 002 0.02
Wipro itd ’ 10666 8000 2 6,52 6.52
{During the year & bomss shares tssued In the ratlo of 1. 3]
Zenith Birla Ltd 162 162 10 . 0411 0.11
Pidllite Industyies ttd 10000 10000 1 53.87 53.87
1926.07 1847.38
2137.06

TOTAL {a} .
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PARY OF THE FINANCIAL STJ\TEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2019

{Rs.in La_cﬁ]

NOTE- 6:_INVESTMENTS {AT COST)

. Nas,
i Nos. Current ' FACE AS AT 3157 AS AT 3057
NAME U_F' THE COMPANY_ " Year Prﬁ:::us V.IMIUE | MARCH, 2018 | MARCH, 2018
. INVESTMENTS [ PREFERENCE SHARES {Quoted] '
Tata Capital Limited (7.5% Non-convertible Prefergnce shares 50,008 50,000 1,000 500,00 500.00
“TOTAL {b) 500.00 500,00
INVESTMENTS IN DERENTURES OR BOND:{Quot_g_t;!j i .
‘| National Highway Authority of indla (£5yr] | 714 714 1,000 7.4 7,14
TOTAL {¢) . ﬁ?éa %
INVESTMENTS I MUTUAL FUNDS: {Quoted) .
ABSL Equity Advantage Fund - Dividend Payout 31489 31499 15.00 . 1500
ABS1 Equity Advantage Fund - Dividend Payout 16283 16283 15,00 16,00
ABSE Income Fund Growth C ’ ' . ’ 32883 32883 = 10.00 10.00
ABSL Regular Savings Fund Growth 278093 235104 35.00 85,00
ABSL Equity Hybrid'as Fund Div Payout 21142 21142 £.00 -6.00
ABSL Dynamic Bend fund Retall Growth | - 87748 587748 100.00 100.00
ABSL ffoating Rate Fund Grawth ' 118144 118144 160.00 160,00
ABSL Floating Rate Fund Growth 4,00417 | 400417 71636 716,36
ABSL frontline Equity Div Reinvestmant 529,653 | 4,897,473 126.15 118.27
ABSL Midcap Fund Dly k’_a.yp_ut 67416 67416 15.00 15,00
ABSL Eguity Hybrid'ss Fund Blv Payout 9954 95854 10.07 1007
ABSL Regular Savings Fund ﬁramh 84526 84526 15,00 15.00
ABSL Medium Term Plan Growth - 1014784 | 3014734 150.00 150.00
DSP Equity Fund Reg Plan DIy Relnvastment 2,24,177 2,24,177 108.32 10833
DSP India TIGER Fund Div Payout . . - 2,56,756 2,56,756 40.00 40,00
DSP Top 100 Equity fund - Dlyldend Payout 415666 | 415666 76,00 76.00
DSP US Fiexible Equlty Fund Growth 2,48,654 2,48,654 3515 35,15
Franklin india Bluechip Fund- Dividend Relnvestment 450497 414459 163.02 150,17
Frankin Indla Prima Fund - Plyldend Payout 37171 37171 20,00 20,00
Frapklin India Prima Fund - Dlrgct Growth 56271 56271 375.00 37500
Franklin India Saving Pius Fund Quartarly Div Payout 4] 1586742 - 165.38
Franklin india Dynamic PE Ratio fund Diy Reinvesment 671185 631477 230.28 215.62
Frankiin India Debt Hybrid F;;‘m.! Plan B Growth ' 221074 221074 35,00 . 35,00
HOFC Hybrig Equity Fund Growth 138278 57515 6.00 6.00
H D F € Equity Fund - Dividend Payout 33266 33266 10,00 10.00
H D F CEquity Fund - Dividend Payout 152536 152536 66.86 66.86
HOFE Floating Rate Debt Fund Retait Dividend 5051864 5091864 517.03 51203
HDFC Hybrid Debt Fund Growth 381777 381777 © - 85,00 5500
{11 € Low Duration Fung Growth A379533a6 | 26330812 10,4942.08 8,370.29
HDFC Low Duration fund Direct Plan Grawth 49736 0 20,00 .
HDFC Balanced Advantage Fund - Dlvidend Payout 23730 23730 10.00 10,00
HODFC Growth Dpportunities Fund - Growth 1000 19500 .10 . 0ap
HOFC Multl- Asset Fund Growth : 1437662 1437662 245.00 24500
HDEC Short Term Debt Fund Growth 183003 . 0 © 38,00 -
HDFC Top 100 Fund - Dividend Payout 341906 341906 133,00 13100
HDFC Yop 100 fund Direct Growth 103181 103181 375.00 375,00
{CICI Pru Incame opportunities Retall Growth 1038317 1038317 145.00 145.00
ICICI Prudential Medium Term Bond Fund Growth 2272320 2272320 332.49 33245
1CCE Prudential Multi-Asset Fund Dividend 186843 186843 35.00 35.00
[CIC] Prudenttal Blizechip Fund DIV 459588 449588 51.00 51,00
1CIC1 Prudential Regular Savings Fund Growth 335241 280418 40.00 40.00
ICICI Prudentiat Floating Interest Fund A Growth 67583 67583 101.05 101.05
fCICI Prudential Saving Fund REG Plan Growth 9451% 94519 160.00 160.00
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

TOTAL (a+b+ctd+e+f)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2015 {Rs. in Lacs)
NOTE- 6; INVESTMENTS (AT COST] S o ' '
Nos. Current| Vo5 FACE | ASAT3IST | ASAT31ST
os. Current| !
NAME OF THE COMPANY Year et | VALUE | MARCH, 2019 | MARCH, 2018
{cict Prudentlal Large & Mid Cap Fun_c__! Growth 145602 149602 ' 375,00 175,00
IDFC Core Equity Fund Div 27351 27351 5.00 5.00
{OFC Bond Fund STP Dividend 1011i21 926222 93.24 93.24
Kotak Bond Fund Growth 2633R19 2633819 605.00 605.00
Reliance Equity Opportunities Func{ Direct Growth 117666 117666 90,00 90.00
‘Reliance Growth Fund -Bivd . 20178 20178 10.00 10.00
Rellance Growth Fund -Divd Reinvst 185872 169470 10115 81,77
Rellance Focused Equity Fund Growth 1750060 175000 17.50 17.50
Reliance Vision Fund Dividend Plan 15152 15152 10.00 16,00
S8 lMagnum Glabal Fund Ol\_flden\d 71403 71403 20,00 20,00
Sundaram Select Facus Dividend 176665 176665 25.00 25.00
- UTi Vatue Opp Fund Dividend 726036 726036 100,00 100.00
' : TOYAL (d} 1722985 14680,69
QTHER NON CI_JSR_E_NT t_NVESTMENT_S: {Unquotad} P '
[AIF Funds] © : a .
India Business Excellence Fund fl 160 10000 1,000 100.00 - 300.00
1 W Financial Prop Fund ' 1000 1000 10,000 37.20 38.76
TOTAL {g) 137.20 138.76
INVESTMENTS IN VENTURE CAPITAL .
Katpyriksh Fund AIF H 130 80 1,000 132.21 81.26
TOTAL{f) 132.21 81.26
20143.46 17410.88
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ELCID yESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORM[NG PART OF THE FINANC!AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YE&R ENDED 315T MARCH 2019

i[as in Lacs)

L : . Particulars

AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

“AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

NQTE.' - 7 i DEFERRED TAX ASSETS {NEY)

Deferred Tax Assets[{tuabilmes} fnet)
Difference between written down valye as per the

66.42

books of atcounts & Income Tax an 4.05
Deferred Tax Assets 1.36 125
Befetred Tax Liabilities 1,36 1.25

NOTE -8 NQN'CUREENT ASSETS

Long Term Loans & Agvance o

1 Unsecured and consldered doubtfu!}

Deposits 45.00 45.00

Income due on investment S -

interest recevable on Deposits 52.13 5213

Less: Provision for Doubtful advances {97.13) -

TOTAL i 97.13
NOTE -9 : CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand - oM G.15

Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account - 47.82 59.21

Fixed Deposit with Bank - 60.55

(in Escrow account against Purchase of Investments)

o . ) 47.83 120.31
Other Current Assets o a

Prepatd Expenses 1,20 1.38

Arvance Income Tax{Net of Prowsmn) 5.84 4.13

Income due on Investment 0.01 244

Advance to Staff ) . naon
Recelvable from Broker 11.5% 493

18,59 13.18
TOTAL 13348
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© ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

" {Rs. in Lacs)|.

Particulars 2018 - 2019 2017 - 2018
NOTE -10 ; INCOME
Revenue from operations
Interest 0.52 9.86
TOTAL 0.52 9.86
Other Income - .
Dividend 2,737.61 3,202.12
Profit on sale of Investments (Net) 33.60 34.86
Deposit Forfeited - .1.00
TOTAL 2,775,210 - 3,237.98
NOTE-11 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES L
-Salaries & Perquisites - 24,09 . 24.44
~ TOTAL 2409 24.44
NOTE -12 : OTHER EXPENSES
Advertisement expenses 1.22 1.22
Auditors® Remuneration .
- Audit Fees 1.77 1.77
-Certification Work 037 0.44
Advisory Fees ' 5.65 5.63
Annual Listing Fees 2,95 2.88
Donation =~ - : -
Professional Fees 10.71 " 19.63
Motor Car Expenses 6,43 5.26
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.27 2.50
Directors fees 250 2.30
_Printing & Stationery 1.66 S
GST Expense on Reverse charge 0.45 1.24
Provision for Doubtful Advance 97,13 .
TOTAL S 132.11 45.38
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS.

NOTE -1; S!GN[FICANT ACCOUNTENG PQLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The Financial statemcnt are preparcd under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis and comply
with all mandatory Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered of India and the refevant

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

METHOD OF ACCOUNTING :

a} The preparation of the financial -statements require the Management to make estimates and
assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including the contingent liailities)
and the reported income and expenses during the reporting period. The Management befieves that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable The difference
between the aciuat resulls and the Ebllr'fl&lt‘b are recogmzed in the perlod in which the' resuits are known/‘
materialized. - : :

b) The rights and liabilities pertarnmg to prior period operations but arising in the current vear, if material
are shown under prior period adjustments in the Profit & Lcss Account

FIXED ASS_ETS
angibie Fixed Assets

The “Gross Block” of fixed assets Is shown at the cost of acquisition, which includes taxes, duties and other
identifiable direct expenses,

DEPRECIATION:
The company is charging deprec:atmn on straight line method basis and depreciation has been worked out

as per the Schedule il of the Companies Act 2013,

IMPAIRMENT OF 5555?5

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds |ts recoverable value, An impairment
foss is charged ta the statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
tmpairment loss recognlzed in prlor accounting permd is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of

recoverable amount.

INVESTMENTS: .

Investments held by the company are of Non Current in nature, and are shown at cost. Provision for
diminution in the value of Non Current !nvestments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary In
the opinion of the management

Current investments, if any, are stated at the lower of cost and fair. value, considered category wise

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying ampunt and net disposal nroceeds is
charged or credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss on sale of investments and s determlned or @ Weighted

Average Cost basis,

REVENUE RECOGNITION:
All income and expenditures are accounted on accrual basls Dl\ndend income on investments are accounted

for when the. right to receive the payment is established

PROVISION FOR TA}(AT!ON' -
a} Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax.
b) Provision for current income tax is made on the basis of relevant provisions of the Income tax act, 1961 as

applicable to the financial year.
¢} Deferred tax charge or credit and .correspondingly deferred tax assct or liability is recogmzed using

tax rates that have been enacted or substantive!y enacted at the Balance Sheet date
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d) Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate .in one perlod and are capabte of
reversal in one or more sul}soquent periods,

PROPDOSED DIVIDEND:
Pividends proposed by the Board of Directors are not provided in the accounts pending approval at the Aanual

Genersl Mecting.

OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
These are consistent with the generally accepted accounting practwes :
Other information required by Schedule (i, Part Ii of Companies Act, 2013 relatlng to employees, imports,

Exports, Expenditure in foreign currency and earnings in exchange are not gwen as the same are not
‘. appilcab[e -

OTHER NOTES: {All Figures in Lacs)

13. Terms/ nghgs attached to each class of Eqwty Shares

The Company has one class of cquaty .,hnre, havmg par value of Rs.10/- each. Each shareholder is eligible for
ane vate per share -held. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be
- entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Companv after dlstﬂbutlon to preference shareholders,
However, no preference shares exist in our case. The distribution wili be in proportion to number of equity
shares held by the shareholders.

14, Tax amounting to Rs, Nil (Previous Year Rs. 1.07) has been deducted at source on income from interest.

15. Auditot’ s Remuneration incl_udes :

Particulars - . 2018-2019° - 2017-2018
Audit Fees ' 77 . 1.77
Certification work 0.37 0.44
Totai S 2,14 ' 2.21'

16. The activity of the Companv is that of Investment onfy hence, segmenta! rppnrtmg as per AS-17 is not
applica ble .

17. karnings per shares as required by AS-20 the foilowing_disclo_suré is given below:-

EARNING PERSHARE(EPS) |  2018-2019 2017-2018
Profit after Taxation . 259172 | 314499

" No. of Equity Shares .. |. 200000 . . 200000 -
Nominal Value of per shares. - ' 10 10
Basic and Diluted Earning per share of " 1295.86 1572.49
Rs.10/- each (|_n Bs.} :

18. interest income for previous year consists of mterest Rs. 5.65 for EY. 2017-18 on loan of Rs 45.00
given to RG Industries Private Limited as the recovery is subject to conflrmatlon Provision of interest income
made till March 31, 2018 amounts to Rs. 52.13, During the current year, provision for doubtful advances is
made towards the entire balance outstanding of Rs.97.13 facs hemg prlnmpal Rs.45.00 lacs and interest Rs 52.13

lacs.

19, Balance taken of following' party shbiect to Confirmations - '

Sr. No. _ Party Name .. Amount
1 J M Financiat Property Fund e 37.20
' ' 70 - : "




20, Buesto Mlcro Smafl and Medium enterprises:

There are no duos to Micro, Small and Medlum [nterprlses as at 31st March, 2019, This information, as
required to be disclosed under the Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been
- determined 1o the exteni such parties have been adenufled on the basis of mformateon available with the

company.

21, lnformatmn on related party lransaction as requwed by Accountmg Standard ~ 18 for the year ended on

31% March 2018:

PARTICULARS - Directors and Companies Over Which Kmp
‘ KMP | And/Or Their Relatives Exercise
. Signlficant Inf!uence
Dividend Received - ' I ' 2530.11
, ' L . (Previous Year:2916.32)
Remuneration paid to KMP - 22.15 . -
' (Previous ‘ '
' ~ Year: 16.50)
_ Sitting Fees paid to Directors T asd, : -
' (Previous -~ - o
Year; 2.3D)

SUBSIDIARIES: , '
1 Suptaswar fnvestments and Tradmg Co. Ltd.
2. Murahar Investments and Trading Co. Ltd.

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL; Ragini Varun Vakil (CEO&CFO); Ms. Mittal Gorl (CS)

PIRECTORS:

Amar Arvind Vakil, Bharat Bhaskar Taiatr, Mahesh Chimanlal Dalzl, Varun Amar Vakil, Ketan Chatrabhuj
Kapadla & Dipika Amar Vakll .

RELATIVES OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL Varun Amar Vakil

COMPANIES OVER WHICH KM#P AND/OR THEIR RELATIVES_EXERCISE_ SIGNIFICAN_T INFLUENCE: -
Asian Paints Ltd, Resins & Plastics Ltd., Pragatl Chemicals Ltd, Lambodar investments & Trdg. Co, Ltd.,

Vikatmev Containers Ltd.
Related Party relationship is as adentified by the Company and rehed upon by the Audltors

22. Disclosure under Part H of Schedule I of the Companies Act 2013 have been made to the
extent apphcable to the company

23. Previous year's frgures have been regrouped and [ or rearranged wherever necessary
SIGNATURES TO NOTES

As per our report of even date , © - Forandon _behalf of the Board

for Ravi A, Shah & Assoclates T

Chartered Accountants -

Firm Regastratron No. 125079W

Varun Vakil Mahesh naiai
Director o Divector
DIN 01880759 DIN 00165812
Ravi A, Sheh, Proprietor ‘
Membership No.116667 . Ragini Vakil _ © Mittal Gorl

" Mumbai, May 22, 2019 Cee - AR CEQ & CFO : ) " Company Secretary
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ELC!D INVESTMENTS LlMlTED

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non- Bankmg Financial Company
{as reqwred interms of Paragraph 9 BB of Non Bankang Fmancaal Companles { Non Deposit Acceptmg or

Holding} Companies Pr;._ident_lal_ Norms (Reserve Bank Directions, 2007)

{Rs.in lacs)

PARTICULARS
Liability Side: ' L
1) Jtoans and Advances availed by the NBFC s Amount Amount
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not . Qut-standing Overdue
paid
{(a) Debentures ; Secured NIL . NIL
: Unsecured ;
(Other than falling within the
meaning of public depos:ts) NiL MIL
{b) Deferred Credits NIL NIL
{¢)Term Loans . MEL NIL
{d} inter-corporate loans and borrowing NIL NiL
{e) Commarcial Paper Nit NIL
(1} Other Loans (specific nature) NI N,
Asset side:
Amount Qutstanding
2 Break-up value of Loans and Advances including bilfs
recoiunbics {Other than those included in (4} below]:
{a) Secured : E NIL
{b} Unsecured pIL*
* Net of Provision
3) |Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and
other assets counting towards AFC activitles
{1} Lease assets including lease rentails under.
sundry debtors: NiL
{a} Financial lease NIL
{b) Operating lease
{1} Stoek e hire leudlng hire Lhdlges umler sundry
debtors: :
{a} Assetrs on hire NIL
{b) Repossessed Assets NIL
{lii} Other loans caunting towards AFC actlultles )
(a} Loans where assets have been repossessed. ©ONiL
{b) Loans other than (a) above NiL
4) |Break-up of !nvestments
Current lpvestirients:
1. Quoted :
(1) Shares : (a) Equity NIL
{b) Preference NIL
{if) Debentures and Bonds it
(ifi} Units of mutual funds NIL
NiL

{iv} Government Securities

{v} Others {please specify)
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ELCFD INVESTM ENTS L!MITED

Schedule to the Balange Sheet of a Non- Bamking Financial Company
{as requlred in terms of Paragraph 9 BB of Non Bankmg financial Companies ( Non Deposit Accemmg or
' Holdlng} Compames Prudent:a! Norms (Reserve Bank Pirections, 2007}

{Rs.in lacs)

PARTICULARS
2. Unquoted:; .
{1) Shares : {a) Equnty . NEL
(b) Preference - . ' NIL
{ii) Debentures and Bonds . ' v "N
(i#).Units of mutual funds” ~ -~ ; ’ T L NIL
{iv} Government Securities . ) NIL

(v} Cthers (please specify) o . . - Nit

Long Term Investments

1. Quoted .

{1) Shares : {a) Equity . 1,926.07
(b) Preference o ) © 500,00

i) Debentures and Bonds ' ) ) . . 714

(iii) Umts of mutual funds o 1722985

{iv) Government Securities ' : . CONRL

(v) Others (piease specnfy} ) - ‘ ' NiL

(A Funds) 137.20

{Venture Fund} . R - . ' 132.21

2. Unguoted: : ) ’

{1) Shares : {a} Equity ' . 210.99
(b) Preference ) . )

(ii} Debentures and Bonds o NIL

{ulj Unijts of mutual funds : . . ' NiL

: (w} Government Securilies ' NIL
{v) Others (please specify) ; NIL

Bﬂrmwﬁ‘r B!‘Oumwise classlﬂcatfon of all leased assets, stock‘un-hire and laans and advances:

T Amount net of provisions

Category

Secured Unsecured 1 Total
1. Related Parties
(a} Suhsidiaries ' o , NIL NIL NiL
{b} Companies in the same group NIL NIL ' NIL
{c) Other related parties . NIL . NiL NIL
2. Other than related parties, - NIL SN NIL -
Total S ' NIL | NiL 1 _NIL

tnvestor group-wise classification of all Investments {Current and long term} in shares and securitles {Both quoted
and unquoted} :

Market Value /
Category Break-up or fair
_value or NAV*®

Book Value (Net of
Provisions}

1, Ralated Parties

(a) Subsidiaries : ' - 5.19
{b) Companies in the same group . ’ Cor -
{c} Other related parties 422,640.99 1,241.43
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ELCID INVESTV ENTS"flM’lTED

Sthedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non- Bank}ng Finandal Company
(as required in terms of Paragraph 9 BB of Non Banking Flnancnal Lompames { Non Deposit Acceptmg or

_Holding) Companies Prudential Norms {Reserve Bank Direcuons, 2007}

(Rs.in iacs)
PARTICULARS
2. Other than reiatéd parties 24,936.60 18,?96.85
Total 447 ,577.59 20,143.46
¥+ pMarket value of only fisled investments are considered ' o A
7] |Otherinformation :
particulars Amount Amount
(1) Grass Non-Performing Assets .
{a} Related partics Nit ML,
{b) Other than related parties ‘ML NIL
(i) Net Non-Performing Assets ) .
(a) Related parties NIL NI
{b} Other than related parties NiL NiL
(iii} Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts NIL - NIL

For and on behalf of the Board

Varun Vakil-
Director
{DIN No, 01880759}

“Mahesh Dafal

Director

(DIN No. 00165912)

Ragini Vakil Mittal Gori
" CEC & CFO Company Secretary
~ Mumbai, May‘zz, 2019
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e oL b O A e o _ 10, Shriniket Apts, 23, Bajaj Road,
Ravi A Shah & Associates _ Vile Parle West, Mumbai-400055

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To The Members of ELCID INVESTMENTS LTD
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Ogtmon ‘ .

We have audlted the accompanying consolidated flnancral statements of ELCID ENVESTMENTS LTD
(hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding Cornpany”) and its subsidiaries {Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together relerred to as “the Group”) which comprise the consolidated Batance Sheet as
at March 31, 2019, and the consolidated statement of Profit and toss and the consolidated cash
flows Statement for the vear then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant armunnng pohmes (heremafter referred to as “the consolidated )
financial statements”). ' '

In our opinion and to the best of our mformatlon and according to the explanations gwen to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 {“the Act”} in the manner so ‘réquired and give a true and fair view of in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their consolidated -state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2019, of consolidated profit. and its consohdated cash flows for the year

then ended,

Basis fq@pinio_ﬂ \

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section
143{10) of the Acl. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financiat Statements section of our report, We are
sndependent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Lthics issued by ICAI, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ‘provisions of the Act. We believe that the
audit ewdenCe we have obtained is sufficient and approprtate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that in our profess:ona! judgment, were of most s;gmﬁcance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolrdated financial 'statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinien thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report, -

: !'nf_orm__ation other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but doesnot include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. 75 :




Qur opinion on the ﬂnanmal statements does not cover the other mformat:on and we do not express
any form of assurance conciusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibi]ity is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other informaticn is materially inconsistent with
the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtamed dunng the course of our audit or
- otherwise appears to be materially misstated. .

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, wé are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management znd Those Charged w:th Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements :

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated financial staterents in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financiai position, ‘consofidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group inciuding its Associates and Jointly controlled
entities in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accountmg ‘Standards specn‘ied under section'133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are
responsnble for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventmg and detecting frauds and other
irreguiarities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, lmp[ementatlon and malntenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy - and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesald

In preparing the censolidated financial statements, the respectwe Board of Directors of the
- companies included in the Group and of its assariates and jointly controlled entities are responsible
for assessing the ability of the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related t0 going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either mtends o Ilquldate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternatlve but to dp so. - :

The respective Board of D:rectors of the companies included in the Group and of its assoriates and
jointly controlled entities are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group
and of its associates and jointly controlied entities, '

Aud:tor s Respons:bihties for the Audit of the Conschdatcd Fmanc;al Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the tonsolidated financial
statements as 2 whole zare free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to.
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of
. assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when Jt exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
-considered materiat if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic dec;smns of users taken on the basis of these consoltdated fmanc1al
statements, :

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise pro{essmnai Judgment and maintain
professional skeptlcusm throughout the audit, We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
. whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and cbhtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinjon,
The. risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one




resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgety, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override ofintemal control. ' :

_prot:edures that are _appropr:a_t__e in the urcu__mstan_ces Un_der _sec_tg_on 14__3(3)(0 o_f the Compames
Act, 2013, ‘we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate mternal fmanc;a! controls system In place and the Operatmg effectweness of such
controls, . :

. t:vaf_uate the appropriateness of accounting policies u_sed and the reasonableness of accounti_hg
estimates and relaled disclosures made by manpagement.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting .
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the abahty of the Group and its associates
and jointly controtied entities to continue ‘as a going concern If we conclude that a matérial
uncertainty exists, we ‘are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, .if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion, Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our audltors report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its
associates and ;omtly controlled entitles {0 cease to contmue asa gomg concern. .

* Evaluate the overali presentatlon structure and content of the consoladated financial
statements, mcludmg the dlsclosures and whether the consolldated financial statements
represent the underlymg transacnons and events in a manner that achleves fair presentatlon

» - Dbtain sufficient appropnate audrt evidence regarding the financial :nformatfon of the entities
or busmess activities within the Group and its associates and jointly controtled entities to
“express an opmaon on the consohdated flnanuat statements, 'We are responsibfe for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial stateménts of such entities
included in the consolidated financlal statements of which we are the mdependent auditors, For
the other entitles included in the conselidated financial statements, which have been audited by
other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them We remain sole!y responsible for our audit
‘opinion
We communicate with those charged w;th governance of the Holdmg Company and such other
entities included in the consohdated financial statements of which we are the independént auditors
regardmg, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit ‘and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We aiso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comphed with
relevant ethical reguirements regardlng mdependence, and to' communicate with -them all "
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
- where applicable, related safegua rds, : .
From the matters communicated with thase charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our audltor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extreme[y rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be commumcated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably he expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters
(a} We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries, whose ftnanc:a! statements reflect
total assets of Rs.93,54,78,060/- - as at 31st March, 2019, total revenues of Rs,12,60,61,624/-
and net cash flows amounting to Rs.{1,35,56,659/-) for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the consolidated f{inancial statements. These financial statements have been
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audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and
our opinion. on the consolidated financial statemeits, in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub-
sections {3) and {11) of Section’ 143 of the Act, insofar as il relales to the aforesaid
subsidiaries is based soleiy on the reports of rhp other audltnrs

Qur opinion on the consolldated fina nczal statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on
the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatow Reguirements

As req uired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and. obtained alf the information and explanatlons WhiCh to the best of our

knowiedge and behef were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our exam:natlon of those books;

(c )The ‘balance sheet the statement of profit and Joss, and the cash ﬂow btatement dea!t with

by this rcport are in agreement with the books of account, a

{d) ln our . opmlon, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accountlng standards

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, . .

(e) On the basis of the wrltten representations recewed from the dlrectors as on March 31,

(f

(g)

2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the dlrectors is d:squa!tfled as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Group and the operating effectweness of such controls refer to our separate report in

Annexure A; : . _

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and AudltOl'S) Rules, 2014, in our opmion and to our best of our

mfermatlon and accordmg to the expianataons givento us: S

L The Company does not have any pendmg ilttgattons whtch would |rnpact its fmancial

~ position \ : _

1. The Compuny did nol have any long-term contracts Including derwalwes conlracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses

iii. There has been no detay in transferring amounts, reqwred to be transferred, to the
\lnvestor Educataon and Protect:on Fund by the Company '

for RAVI A, SHAH &_A_SS_OCEATE_\S\

" Chartered Accauntants

ICAl Firm Registration No.125079W .

Ravi A. Shah, Proprietor
Membership No. 116667
Mumbai, May 22, 2018
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L 10, éhriniketApts, 23, Bajaj Road,
Ravi A Shah & ASSOCIatES ' ' Vile Parle West, Mumbai — 400056

Chartered Accounta nts. +8122 2613 5613 ; +91 98190 63558
rasassociates@gmail.com -

Annexure A referred to in paragraph z(f) under the headmg Report on Other Legal and Regu!atory
Requrrements of. the Qur Report of even date to. the members of ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED on

the accounts of the company forthe year ended 31st March, 2019,

Report on the (nternal Financial Controls under Ciause {i) of Sub-sectron 3 of Sectlon 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

In comunctron W|th our audtt of the consohdated fmanctal statements of ELCiD INVESTMENTS
LIMITED (“the Hoidmg Companv‘) as of and for the year ended 31st March, 2019, we have audited
the internal fmancaal controls over fmanaal reportmg of the Ho!ding Compant,r and its Subs;dlanes

Management 5 Respons:bility for mternat Fmancual Controls )

The respective Board of Dlrectors of the Ho!dmg company and its subsad:aries, are rerponriblo for
establishing and malntammg internal financial controls based on the internal controls over financial
reporting criteria ‘estaplished by the company consrdenng the essential components of internal
controls stated In the Guidance Note on ‘Audit of Internal Fmanc:ai Controls Over Fmant:la! Reportmg
issued by the Instltute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) These responsrb:lmes inciude the
design, implementatron and maintenance of adequate internal ﬂnanmal controls that were operating -
effectively for ensunng the orderly and efﬁcnent gonduct of its business, mcluding adherence to the
respective company’s pohcies, the safegua rding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the tnmely preparation of
refliable financial information, as reqmred under the Act, - \

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsrb:hty is to express an op:mon on the company's internal fmancia! controls over financlal
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Fmancial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the
ICAl and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal fmancial contrals, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we' comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o obtaln reasonable
assurance about whether adequate mternal fmanmai controls over financlal reporting was -
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Qur
audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over fmancral reporting and their operatmg effectiveness. .

Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reportmg inciuded obtamlng an understandmg
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a’ materlal weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of mternal control based on
the assessed risk. The _procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, mctuding the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and audit evidence obtained by other
auditor in terms of their report referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the (:ompanys internal financial controls -
system gver financial reporting. -

Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial -
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statements for external purpoves in accordance with generally accopted accountmg principles. A
rompany's mterna% f:nanmal contrals over financial reporting mcludes those policies and procedures
that { 1) pertain to the ma:ntenance of records that, in reasonable deta:l accurately and fairly reflect
e Legusaclivns angd dlprhllIUilb of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary 10 permit preparatton of financial statements in
accordance with generat%y accepted accounting principles, and that recelpts and expenditures of the
company are bemg made only in accordance with authorisations of management and diréctors of
the ‘company; and (3) prowde reasonable assurance regardlng preventlon or tlme!y detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or dlSpOSithﬂ of the companys assets that could have a matersa!
effect on the financial statements S ‘

Inherent Limitations of lntemal Financ;af Controls Qver Financial Reportmg

Because of the inherent Ilm:tattons of internal financial controls over financial reporting, mcludmg

the poss:bihty of collusion ‘or improper management override of contro[s, materlal misstatements

due to error or fraud may occur and not be. detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the

internal fmancna! controls ‘over financial reportmg to future penods are subject to the nsk that the

internal fmanc:al control over ﬂnancia! reporting may become’ inadequate because of changes in’
~ conditions, pr that the degree of compilance Wlth the pohcaes or procedures may detenorate :

Opinion .
in our opinion to the best of our mformat:on and accordmg to the explanatlons gwen to us, the
Hoidmg Company and its subsndlarv companles, have in all matenal respects, an adequate mternal
financial controls system over ﬂnanmal reporting and such mterna! fmancaal controls over f!nancsal
reporting were operatung effectwelv as at 31st March 2019, based on the mternal controts over
financial, reportmg criteria established by the company considering the essentlal components of
internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controis Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Other Matters:

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(:) of the Act on the adequacy and operatmg effectiveness
of the internal financial, controls over fi nancial reporting insofar as it relates to two subsidiary
companies, is based on the correspondmg report of the auditor of such compames incorporated in
india, : \ _ o '
for RAVI A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg:stratlon No, 125079W

Ravi A. Shah, Propnetor
Membership No. 116667
Mumbai, May 32: 2019
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIM!TED

cowsouomsn BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31 2018

" {Rs. in Lacs)

AS AT MARCH 31,

A5 AT MARCRH 31,

Notes are an integral part nf the financial statements

: i Naote
Particulars No. 2019 2018
i. EIQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehotders’ funds
{a) Share capital 2 20,00 , 20,00
{b) Reserves and surpiys 3 29,618.99 25,782.78
Nan-current liabifities
Current liahifities . 4
{a} . Trade ‘p_ayable
{a) total outstandlng dues of mlcro enterprises
and smali enterprises;
{B) total outstandmg dues of other than micro .
enterprises and smalf enterprises; 6.03 10.68
{b) Other current Habilities 2.67 2.95
(c} Short-term provisions - 50,20
TOTAL C T 29,647.69 - 25,866.61
I. |ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a) Fixed assets
i} Tangible assets 5 88,75 107,03
(b} Non-current investments & 28,464.93 25,367.89
{c) Deferred tax assets 7 1,36, 1,25
{d} Long-term loans and advances B B 9713
Current assets 9 : _
{a) Cash and cash equivalents ' . 56.47 264,52
(b) Short-term loans and advances | 10.94. 10,23
{c} Pther currant sgsety 25,24 17.86
TOTAL ©25,647.69 - | - 25,866.61
Slgmf:cant Accounting Pnilcles - -

hs per 6ur report of even date
for Ravi A. Shah & Associates
Chattered Accountants

For and on behalf _r.;f the Boar& of‘piréctors

ICAl Firm Reglstration Ne.; 125079W

Ravi A Shah, Proprietor
Membership No.: 116667
Mumbai, May 22 2019

Varun Vakil
‘Director
{DiN No. 01380759)

Mahesh Dalal
Director
{DIN No. 001659121

Ragini Vakil Mittal Gori
CEO & c_FQ\ Company Secretary
Mumbai, May 22,- 2019
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIVHTED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

‘ (Rs;-\i.n Lacs})

Notes are an |ntegral part of the fmam:lal statements

. Note
Particufars No. 2018 - 2019 2017 - 2018
Inceme 10 )
1. Revén_ue from operations 5.80 22.51
Il |Other income 4,026.58 4,738.13
. |Total Revenue (I1+1l) - ©4,032.38 4,760.64
IV. |Expenses:
Employee benefits expense 11 ' 24.09 24.44
Depreciation and amortization expense 5 18.27 18.66
Other expenses 12 © 140.20 53.22
Total expenses L7 18256 196,32
Profit before exceptional and extraordmarv items
v and tax (- 1V) - 3, 849 82 4,664.32
VI, |Exceptional items - (1.66)
Vil, |Profit befare extraordinary items and tax {V Vi) ' 3 849. 82 : 4,665,97
VI, |Extraordinary ltems - B T
IX. [Profit before tax {Vil- VIit) 3,849.82 4,665,97
X |[Tax expense: . :
(1) Current tax 14.45 33.00
(2} Deferred tax {010} 0.53
(3) Short / {Excess} provision for Earfier years (0.74) 1.09
profit (Loss) for the period from continuing o
Xl [operations (X-X} o " 3,836.21° 4,631.35
Xt |Profit/{loss) from discontinuing operations S -
Xl |Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
~ [Profit/{loss) from Discantinu!ng operations {atter
XV [tax) (xit-xmy L .
XV | Profit (Loss) for the period (X} + XIV) 3,836.21 © O 4,631.35
XVI. |Earnings per equity share {in Rs.): T T
{1) B_a;ic_ & Dijuted {Face value ¥ 10 each) 1,918,131, 2,315.68
Significant Accounting Poiicies 1

As per our report of even date
for Ravi A, Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

L]

* For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mahesh Dalal

Firm Registration No.; 125079W Varun vakil
‘ ‘ Directar . Director®
{DIN No. 01880759} " (DIN No, 00165512}
Ragint Vakil Mittal Gori
Ravi A Shah, Proprietor CEO & CFO Company Secretary
Membership No.: 116667 . .
viumbai, May 22, 2019 Mumbai, May 22, 2019
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

{Rs in Iacs}

CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT FDR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2019

for Ravi A, Shah & Assoclates
Chartered Accauntants

PARTICUI.ARS 2018 - 2019 2017 - 2018
A, CASHFLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVIT!ES
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items 3,849.82 4,665.97
Adiustments for : C
Depreciation 18.27 17.01
Interest income (5.80) (22.51)
Dividend Income {3,543.92} {4,615.50)
Expenses 8.10 7.84
Provision for Doubtful advances . 97.13 -
Profit / Loss on Sale of Long Term Investments {82.66} {121.63)
Qperating Profit before changes in Qperating Assets {55.06) T (68.82)
- |lincrease} / decrease in Operating Assets. ' o
Other cyrrent assets ' {3.65) " {7.01)
: {62.71) - {75.83)
Trade & Other Payables {4.93) 8.70
Cash generated from Operations (67,64} {67.13}
Income Tax paid . : {31.54) {18.85)
Cash flow before Extraordinary!tem ' " {69.18) {85.98)
. Extracrdmary ltem : : ‘
NET CASH FI.OW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (99.18) (85.98)
B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : . . .
{increase) / degrease in Long Term Loans and Advances — ' (1.51)
Purchase of lnyestments - : (8,237.38) - {5,214.00)
Sale/Redemption of Investments 4,294.24 680.77
Expenses . (8.10) - {7.84)
Interest received: 5,80 22.51
Dividend rBCEIVEd 3,872.67 ' 453573
RN (72,76} o 15.66
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTI\II'I'IES '
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES o . R
Mividentd and tax Paid ' (36,11} ".{36.11}
NET CASH FLOW FRQM FINANCING ACI‘NITIES “{36.11) (36.11}
D. NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ' - {208.05) " {106.43)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beg!nnfng of the year 264.52 370.95
. |Cash and Cash Equivatent at the end of the yeas 56.47 . 264.52
'[As per our report of even date T ' “For and on beha!f of the Board of Pirectors o

Mahesh Dalal

Firm Reglstration No.: 125079W Var_'_un Vakil
Director Director
(DIN No, 01880759} {DIN No. 00165912)
. Ragini Vakil Mittal Gori
Ravi A Shah, Proprietor CEQ & CFO Company Secretary
Membership No.: 116667 L o :
Mumbai, May 22, 2019 I\!qu‘tl:waa‘h May 221 2018
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ELCID [NVESTMENTS UMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOL[DATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2019

. Pamculars . AS AT MARCH 31, 2019 AS AT MAR_CHSI, 2018
{Rs. In Lacs)
NOTE - 2 1 SHARE CAPITAL '
Authaocised .
200000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 20.00 20,00
SO0 Non-cumulatives Redeemabie S.00 5.00
Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each
TOTAL 25.00 2500
Issued and Subscribed
200000 (Previous Year 200000} Equity Shares 20.00 20,00 |
of Rs.10/- each, fully patd up L '
20,00

TOTAL

20.00

{A)The details of Ecjulty Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

NO| NAME OF SHAREHOLDER

AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

" AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

Mr. Amar Vakil
Mr. Amar Vaki! {Karta of Amar Vakii HUF)
Mrs. Dipika A. Vakil
Mr. Varun A. Vaki
Mr. Nadir 3. vakil
Ms. Amrita Vakil
3A Capital Seryices Ltd.

Rt v L T E o T NI T I N Y

Number %', ' Number "% -
64750 3238 64750] 3238
15000 7.50 © 15000 750
30300 15.15 30300 15.15
27550 13.78 27550 13.78

0 . 16000 8.00
12150 6.08 12150 6.08
11000 550 0 .

{B}Reconciliation of the number of shares outstandmg atthe begmnmg and at the end of the reportlng period

AS AT MARCH 31,2019

AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

Particu_!ars
' Number " Rs. " Number fls.
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 200000 20,00 200000 20,00
[Shares outstanding at the end of the year - 200000 20.00 200000 20.00
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ELClD INVCSTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSDLIDATED FINANCML STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2019

Part_l_qt;la rs

AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

AS AT MAR(‘H 31,7018

NOTE -3 : RESERVE & SURPLUS

CAPITAL RESERVE

0,83

" (Rs, in Lacs)

8.70

0.83
CAPITAL REDEMPTION RESERVE v 0,36 0.36
CAPITAL RESERVE ON CONSOLIDATION 4.81 4,81
GENERAL RESERVE: \
Balance as per last year s Balance Sheet 1,844.44 1,844.44
Add Transferred from Profit & Loss A,r‘c ' : - C -
1,844.44 ' 1,844,44
SPECIAL RESERVE: {u/s 451c of The Resarve Bank of ‘ E
Indis Act, 1934} . . .
Balance as per !ast year' s Balancesheet 5,278.42 ' 4,342.02
Add: Trans!erred from Profit & Lcss A)'C 768.90 937.40
S 6,048,32 S 5,279.42
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Opening Batance’ 18,652.92 |- 14,995.08
Add: Profit after Tax 3,836.21 4,631.35
22,489.13 19,626.43
i.ess Aggr_ogriatlo
Transferred to Specaal Resewe L
Tr_ansf_erred to Special Reserve 768.80 937.40
Proposed Dividend ’ - 30.00
Tax on Proposed Dividend - 5.11
- " 768.90 97351 .
' 23,720.23 C ] T iR.652.92
TOTAL - 29,618,589 25,782.78
NOTE-4; CURRENT VABILITIES ¥ .
. Trade Pavables 6,03 10.68
Dt_hgr C_urrent Liabilities
" DS payable 0.60 0.94
Unclaimed Dividend 2.07 2.01
S 267 295
Short Term Prbvisinns ' o
Proposed, dlwdend - 30.00
Provision for Tax {Net of advance taxes sJaid} - 14.09
Dividend Dlstr}butlon Tax - 8.11
. - 50,20
TOTAL

63.82
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FLEIE INVESTMENTS LIMITES

zo.wmm TANGIBLE )mmmqm

 NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOUIDATED FINANEIAL STATEMENTS EOR qu YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, NSw

{Rs. 10 Lacs)

— DEPRECIATION

—_ WET BLOCK

Description &F Assets

As On

b1/04/2018

During the-
YEAR

i

31/03/2019

During

YEAR

the:

Sold /W,off
U:gw the

31/03/2019'

»m On

31/03/2019

As On

_ 51/03/2018

Mitor Car

Rs.
156.80

Rs,
"156.80

RS,

18.27

R,
68.05

Rs.
107.03

TOTAL

15680

_as2F ]

B0 |

107,63

Previbus Total
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Particalars

AS AT MIARCEH 31, 2019

NOTFS FORMING PART OF THF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 -

NOTE -6 : INVESTMENTS {AT CO5T)

-
b
c)
dj
e)
1}
g}

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS {VALUED AT COST)

Investment property

investments in Equity Instruments
Investmaent in Preference Shares
Investments in Debentures or Bonds

Tnvestments In Mutual Funds

Other non current Investments {(AIF Funds)
QOther non current Investrnents {VC Funds}

TOTAL NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

- {_RS. in Lacs}

166.02 166.02
2,987.87 2,853.86
500.00 500.00
'168.01 68.01
24,773,67 21,028.00
604,94 589.50
264,42 162,51
29,464.93 ©25,367.89

The Book Value and the Market V

_ |Funds as under:
BOOK VALUE 2_013 - 20_19 2017 - 201&
QUOTED | 28,016.63 |  24,282.27
Ui\!QUOTED 1,448.30 1,085.63
_ _29,4_64.93 25,367.89
Market Vatue of Quoted Investments 6,%11,63__7.01_ ' 4,8?4,6_96.4.9
_TOTAL | 641,687.01

4,84,696.49

alue of quoted ln_vesim_ents Includes guoted shares,bonds and NAV of Units of Mutual
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ELCID INVESTM ENTS LIMITFD

NOTES FORM!NG PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2019 {Rs. in Lacs)
NOTE- 6: INVESTMENTS (AT COSTII
Nos. Current| VoS FACE | ASATZIST | ASAY31ST

NAME ?F THE FOMPANY vear | Pr::::“s VALUE | MARCH, 2018 | MARCH, 2018
NON CURRENT INUESTMENTS { VALUED AT COST)

Investment in property;

tnvestment in immovable property (Khandala Land) © 166,02 166.02

. TOTAL {3) 166.02 166.02
INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
WUNQUOTED :

In C.Ither Companies :

Carona Ltd . 150 150 10 0.06 0.06
Farm Enterprises ltd, ‘42 42 10 0.06 0.06
Indian Aluminium Co. Ltd 11 11 2 0.02 0.02
Ltambodar ipvt & Trading Co 2500 2500 10 0.16 0.16
Pragati Chemicals Put Ltd 48000 48000 10 262 2,62
Siris Ltd 300 300 10 - 0.83 0.83
Resins and Plastics Ltd 4048140 402310 0 168.75 163.83
Oned7 Communications Ltd, 1200 .0 i0 140.40 -
Indian Seamiess Enterprises Ltd. 310 310 ic 0.03 0.03

312,93 167.60
Q,!_J.QI_EQ
my_;hares H

Agro Tech Foods Ltd, 2000 2000 10 10.29 10,29
Akze Nobel India Limited 200 200 10 0.28 0.28
Asian Paints Ltd - 40615840 | 40615840 i 1,723.89 1,723.89
Apcotex Industries Ltd, . 30000 10000 5 32.85 '32.85
Autalite (Indta) Ltd. 100 100 10 0.09 0.09
AU Smalt Finance Bank 1132 2484 10 6.72 14,75
Axis Bank Ltd 1056 0 2 5.94 -
Bajaj Auto Ltd, 3600 3600 11 Q.12 0.12
Bajaj Finserv Ltd . 2202 2262 LY 14,83 14,83
Baja) Holdings and Investment Ltd, 1800 1BUU 10 030 . 0.30
Berger Paints {India) Ltd 134400 134400 1 0.60 0.60
Bharat Forge Ltd 2181 23181 n2 13.44 13.44
Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd 9750 8750 2 18.43 ) 18.41
Bharat Petrolium Corpn. Ltd, 4203 4203 10 12.65 12.65
Birla Pricision Technologtes lelted 54 84 2 0.00 0,00
Bosch Ltd azo 181 10 10,79 22.49
Cipla Ltd 4000 4000 2 15.40 15.40
Divi's Laboratories Ltd 2000 T 2000 2 10.81 10,81
Dr. Reddy Laboratory " 500 500 5 2.29 2.28
Eicher Motors Ltd 23 54 10 3.39 7.856
Essel Propack Ltd 14 7 2 .20 0.20
{During the year honus shares Issued in the ratio of 1;1}
Finolex Cables Ltd 3600 3600 2 0.01 .01
Finolex Industries Ltd 750 750 10 0.18 0.18
Govind Rubber Lrd 300 300 10 0.11 0.11
GOL Offshore Ltd, 2275 2275 ie 0.26 0.26
Hdfc Bank Ltd 2337 2337 i 19.86 19.86
HDFC Standard Life insurance Company Ltd 4102 874 10 15.84 4,08
Hero vioto Corp Ltd 200 200 2 6.27 B.27
Hindalco industries Ltd 13 13 1 .00 0.00
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‘ ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2019 (Rs. in Lacs}
"NOTE- 6; INVESTMENTS (g'r COL} ' o
- _ o S —
e ) Nos. Current . FACE AS AT 315T AS AT 3157
NAME OF THE CQMP'-A'NY Year pr :::’r“s VALUE | MARCH, 2018 | MARCH, 2018
Hindustan Tin Works 2500 | 2500 10 1,00 1,00
Hitech Corporation Ltd, 125Q0 12500 10 1.25 1.25
Housing Development Finance Corp Lid 0 746 10 - 10,00
ICICI Bank Ltd “Buyh 8224 2 12.68 16,03
1CICt Lombard General lnsurance Company Ltd 1246 1668 i0. A0.47 12,66
indian Hetels Co., Ltd. : . 18000 18000 1 5.44 544
indian Seamless Enterprise Ltd, 743 743 10 0.00 0.00
ISMIT Ltd. 2785 - 2785 5 1.24 114
Infosys Technology Ltd 10912 5458 5 18.62 18.62
{During the year honus shares |ssued in the ratio of 1:1) . ' o .
Ingersoll-Rand (india} Ltd. . 2000 2000 10 9.67 9,67
interglobe Aviation itd 397 815 10 3,56 7.32
IPCA Lab itd. 792 ] 2 5.85 e
ITC Lid. 23494 210006 1 35.81, 28,70
Jaiprakash Assocrates Lid 25650 25650 2 19,58 19.58
Kotak Mahlndra Bank tid 1485 1845 5 11.10 13,79
tarsen & Toubro Ltd 12654 12654 2 99.49 99.49
Larsen & Toubro d © 1053, 1053 2 10.80 10.80
Mafatlal industries Ltd 173 173 10 . 070 0,70
Mahindra and Mahindra Lid. 4000 4000 5 18.95 18.95
Mahindra Life Space Developers 1580 1580 10 141 111
maruti Suzuld India Ltd ' 148 101 5 12.16 5.03
Nestle India ktd, - 250 250 10 6.37 637
Pevronet LNG Lid 33\35 2078 10 7.87 5.16
Navin Fluorine Internatlonal Ltd 1750 1750 .2 0.11 012
power Grid Corporation of india Ltd 3855 ‘3855 10 3,47 3.47
'Prime Securities Ltd, : 300 300 ] 0.08 0.08
Qiuess Corp Lid 703 643 10 6.92 6.46
Raymond Lid 825 825 10 0,40 0,40
Reliance Capltal Ltd 335 ‘335 10 0.06 0.08
1 Reliance Communications Ltd 6702 6702 5 1,92 1,92

Reliance ETF Gold BegS 198 198 100 5.85 5.85
Rellance Industries Ltd 27032 27032 19 317 3.27
Refiance {nfrastucture Ltd 502 502 10 0.36 .36
Reliance Home Finance Ltd. 335 338 10 .00 0.00
Reliance Power Lid, 1675 1675 k(IE 0.03 0.03
Rolta india Ltd 1800 1800 19 0,15 0,15
Saint-Gobain Sekurit Indja Ltd, 20000 |' 20000 10 13.03 13.03
Schaeffier india Ltd, 690 690 10 " 998 9,98
Shree Renuka Sugars Lid. 30000 30000 1 14.84 14.84
Shri Dinesh Mills Ltd, 260 260 10 0.18 0.18
State Bank Of India : 4000 4000 1 7.50 7.50
Sun Pharma Adv Research Co. Ltd. 3000 3000 1 0.13 0,13
Sun Pharma Ady Research Co. bid, | 480 480 1 0.32 0.32
Sun Pharmaceuticals ' 32000 - 32000 1 220,53 220,53
Sun Pharmaceuticals Ltd A00 2846 i, 2.62 2194
Swan Energy Ltd, 1200 1200 z .08 0.08
Taneja Aerospace & Aviation Ltd, i00 100 - 0.01 0.01
Tata Chemicals Lid. 624 624 10 0.90 0.90
Tata Motors Lid 8100 gi00 T2 2.59 2.59
Tata Power Co. Ltd 29100 28100 1 3.58 3.58
Tata Sponge iren Ltd, 200 200 10 0.27 0.27
Tata Steal itd 8457 B457 10 42.24 42.24
Tata Steel Ltd (Partly Paid) 582 582 10, 0.90 0.90
Taal Enterprises ttd. 12 17 10 0.00 0.00




ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2019 {Rs. In Lacs}
NOTE- 6 INVESTMENTS {AT COST} ' S
o Nos. Current| 0% " EACE AS AT 31ST | AS AT 3157
NAME ?F :T“E\COMPANY Year Pr:::’r"s VALUE | MARCH, 2019 | MARCH, 2018
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd., - 216 108 1 ' 0.23 023
(During the year bonus shares issued in the rat:o of 1:1) o
Tech Mahindra Ltd. G644 ¢ 5 4,64 -
Thermax Lid. 1520 850 2 11.499 4,98
The Great Eastern Shipping Co. Ltd 9103 2103. 10 1.04 1.04
Transpek Industries Ltd 2550 2550 10 1.66 1.66
Ultra Tech Cement ~ © 164 164 10 - 0.08 0.08
Unitech Ltd, 50000 0000 2 25,96 25.96
Value Industries Ltd, 200 200 10 010 D.10
Videocon industries Ltd, 79 78 1G 0.37 0.37
Wlpro Lid 10666 8000 2 6.52 6.52
{During the year bpnus shares nssued in the ratio of 1:3) : .
Zenith Birla Lid 162 162 10 0.11 0.13
Pidilite Industries ttd 10000 10000 1 53.87 53.87
2674.56 - 2686.26
. . TOTAL (b} - 2987.89 2853.86
INVESTMENTS IN PREFERENCE SH&RE§_ Igﬁoted[ Co .
Tata Capital Limited (7.5% Non-convertible Preference shares) 50,000 50,000 1,000 500,00 500.00| -
TOTAL(c) | 500,00 500.00|
NVESTMENTS IN DEBENTURES OR BOND: Iguote_d[
National Highway Authority of india (15 yr} ' 2142 2142 1,000 21.42 - 21.42
NHAJ Tax Free Bonds 8.30% 2500 2500 1,000 26,44 26.44
The Tata Power Co Ltd NCD 2 T2 1,000,000 20.14 2014
INVESTMENTS IN_DEBENTURES OR BOND'IUnquated} oo ) ’ R o
Truwelght Wellness Pvt Ltd Convertible Debentures 100000 . 0 100 106,00 0,00
TOTAL {d) 168,01 68.01
INVESTMENTS IN MUTUAL FUNDS [Q!._!_Otedl ]
ABSL Equity Advantage Fund - Dividend Payout . 47427 A7427 25.00 25.00
ABSL Equity Advantage Fund - Dividend Paynut 16283 16283 15.00 15,00
ABSL Income Fund Growth 32883 32883 10.00 10,00
ABSL Regufar Savings Fund Growth 357548 302277 45,00 45.00
ABSL Equity Hybrid 95 Fund Div Payout 35236 38236 10.00 10.00
AES_L Dynamic Bond Fund Retall Growth 1176704 1176704 200,00 200.00
ABSL Floating Rate Fund Growth 169843 169843 230,01 230.01
ABRSL Floating Rate Fund Growth 420,376 420,376 750.48 750.48
ABSL Frontline Equity Div Relnvestment 747,953 702,086 177.54 166,41
(ABSL Midcap Fur_i.d Div Payourt 134831 134831 30.00 30.00
.ABSL Equity Hybrld'95 Fund Div Payout ' 16590 16590 16.78 16,78
,ABSL Regular Savings Fund Growth 197228 197228 35.00 35.00
ABSL Medium Term Plan Growth 1034734 | 1014734 150.00 15000
DSP Equity Fund Reg Plan Div Relnvestiment 336,265 336,265 163.98 163.98
©5P India TIGER fund Div Payout 385,134 385,134 T 60.00 60.00
DS5P Top 100 Equity fund - Dividend Payout 1097370 10519847 213.68. 205,56
D5SP US Flexible Equ:ty Fund Growth 248,654 248,654 35.15 35,18
Edeclweiss Europe Dynamic Off Shore Fund (Reg Fund) 144,088 144,088 15.00 15.00
Franklin India Bluechip Fund- Dividend Reinvestment 585884 539016 21398 197.27
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MIARCH, 2019

NQTE- 6; INVESTMENTS {ATCOSTJ

(Rs. in Lacs)

NAME OF tHE LUMPANY Nos. Curvent Prl:\:ius FACE AS AT 3TST AS AT 315T |
i o o © Year Ylear VALUE MARCH, 2019 | MARCH, 2018
Franklin India Prima Fund - Dividend Payout - 55756 55756 130,00 30.00
Frankdin India Prima fund - Birect Growth 103728 103728 685,00 685.00
Franklir indiz Saving Plus Fund Quariarly Div Payout B62731 1586742 94,05 259.43
Frankfin India Dynamic PE Ratip Fund Div Reinvesmant 972250 914730 332,85 31161
Franklin indiz Debt Hybrid Fund Plan B Growth 221074 221074 35.00 35.00
HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund Growth 230463 95859 10.00 10.00
HOFC Equity Fund - Dividend Payout 142958 142958 50,00 50.00
HDFC Equity Fund - Dividend Payaut - 152536 152536 66.86 £66.86
HDFEC Floating Rate Debt Fund Retail D!vidend 5239561 5239561 532.04 532.04
HDFC Hybrid Debt Fund Growth 469628 469628 75.00 75.00
HDFC Low Duration Fund Growth 46123233 36229136 15,341.34 31,622.99
HEFC Low Duratipn Fund Direct Plan Growth 84538 - 0 34.00 A |
HDFC Balanced Advantage Fund - Dividend Payout " 4746) 47461 20,00 | 20.00
HDFC Growth Opportunities Fund - Growth ’ 3000 3000 '0.30 0.30
HBFC Mideap HDFC Mid-Cap Opp, Fund Diulrlpnd 59945 54945 L igoc 10,00
HDFEC Multi- Asset Fund Growth 2332283 2332293 357.00 397,00
HDFC Short Term Debt Fund Growth 298617 0 62.00 . -
HOFC Top 100 Fund - Dividend Payout 573089 573089 221.00 221.00
HDFC Top 100 Fund Direct Growih 187450 187450 £80.00 680.00
ICICI Pru Income opportunlties Retail Growth 1411239 3413218 197,00 157.00
1CICH Prudential Medium Term Bond Fund Growth 26714 [ - 2316714 337.40 337.49
ol Pru;ientlai Medium Term Bond Fund Dividend la64 1456 0.15 0.15
ICicl Prudential Multi-Asset Fynd Dividend 354067 " 354067 . 65.00 65,00
1CICt Prudential Bluechip Fund Dividend 773544 778944 | 93,06 531,06
1CICH Prudential Regular Savings Fund Growth 424318 350744 73.85 5%0.00
iCsC Prudential Floating interest Fund A Growth 3171812 171812 276.05 27605
iCICE Prudential Saving Fund REG Plan Growth 138824 . 138824 235.00 235,00
18101 Prudentiat Large & Mid Cap Fund Growth 274065 274065 685.00 685.00
IDFC Core Equity Fund Biv : 82054 82054 15.00 15,00
12#C Bond Fund STP Pividend 1212696 1110871 113,40 1131.81
1DEC Multi-cap Fund Dividend 42121 42121 | 10.01 10,01
Kotak Band Eund Growth 3591574 3591574 | §25.00 825,00
Retiance Equity Opportunities Fund Direct Growth 326851 326851 250.00 250.00
Reliance Growth Fund -Divd . 40355 40355 26.00 20.00
Reliance Growth Fund -Divd Reinvst T 278807 254205 15173 137.66
Reliance Focused Equity Fund Growth 325000 325000 32.50 32.50
Refiance Vision Fund Dividend Plan 30303 30303 . 20,00 20.00
Relfance Hybrid Bond Fund Growth 93187 93187 '20.00 20,00
5 B 1 Magnum Global Fund Dividend 107105 107105 . 30,00 30.00
Sundaram Select Focus Dividend ) 353329 353329 . 50,00 50.00
UTE Dynamic Bond Fund Dividend 201178 201178 26,00 26.00
LITE Value Opp Tund Dividend 1280729 1280729 176,39 176.38
TOTAL (e)  24773.67 21028.00
OTHER NON CURRENT lNUESTMENTS‘ (Unquot,e_dl o ' '
{AIF and Venture Ca;:Lta_i Fundsi - -
Blume Venture Capital Investment 850 850 100,000 . 54,25 87.25
IHFL Facused Equity Fund Strateglies Fund 767,549 603,978 10 100.00] 7500
liFL Long Term Growth Fund 1000000 1600000 10 104,00 100.00
IIFL Special Opportunity Fund Series 2 837164 717239 10 100.00 " 75,00
India Business Excellence Fuad Il 20000 20000 1,000 200.00 200,00
India Reit Mumbai Redevelopment Fund 13 13 100,000 13.49 13.50
J M Financial Prop Fund 1000 1000 10,000 37.20 38.y6
" TOTAL{f) 604,94 589,50
Kalpvriksh Fund AlF 260 160 100,000 264,42 162.51
TOTAL (g} 264,42 182,51
TOTAL [a+brcrde+fig) 91 29298.92 35201.88




ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

-

NOTFS FDRMING PART OF THE CONSOH IDATFD FINANNAI STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2019

Partlcu!ar_s AS AT MARCH 31, 2019 AS AT MARCH 31, 2018
{Rs. in Lacs)
NOTE - 7 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS {NLT) ) C
Deferred Tax Assets/[Llabihttes] {Net)
Difference between written dpwn value as per the o
521 4.05
books of accounts & Income Tax
Deferred Tax Assets i,36 1.25
Deferred Tax Liahilities 1.36 1,25
NOTE - 8 : NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Long Term Loans & Advances
{Unsecured and considered doubtful})
Deposits : 45.00 45.0D
Income due on ln__vestme{it . - oo
interest receivable on Deposits 52,13 5213 |
"Less: Provision for Doubtfui advances {97.13) -
TOTAL e o T §97.13
NOTE -9 ; CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Cash Eguivalents
Lash on hand 0.07 027
Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account 56.40 74.45
Fixed Deposit with Bank : " - 189.80
[in Escrow account against Purchase of Investments}
. o  56.47 264.52
Short Term Loans & Advances - '
{Unsecured and cansidered gcad} - o
tncome recelvahle .10.94 3093
10.94 | 10.93 |
Other Current Assets ° ST
Prepaid Expenses 135 . 1.57
Advance income Tax{Net of PfOVlSIOI‘t] 12.33 8.62
Income due on Investrnent ) ¢.01 344
Advance to Staff ' A 600
Receivable from Broker - 11,55 4.23
: o 2524 1786
TOTAL 8171  293.31

92




[ T - ELCID INVESTMENTSLIMITED -~~~

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 15T MARCH, 2019

{Rs in Lacs]

93

) Particulars _2018 - 2019 2017 2018
NOTE -10 : INCOME

Ré\;en_ue from operations )

Interest B 5.80 22.51

TOTAL 530 2251

QOther Income .

Dividend 3,584392 4,615.50

Prof:t on sale of tnvestments (Net) 82.66 121.63

Deposst Forfeited 1,00

' -TOIAL __ 402658 | " 473813

NOTE-11 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES . T

Safaries & Perquisites 24.09 © 24,44

TOTAL . ° 24.09 . 24.44

{ NOTE -12: OTHER EXPENSES
Advertisement expenses 122 o122
Auditors' Remunera;ia

- Audit Fees 277 %

-Certif:cation Work .0.50 . 064

‘ Ad_w_sqry Fees 565 5.63

Annual Listing Fees 2.9% 2.88

Donation Co - -

Professional Fees 1414 22.68

Motor Car Expenses 7.94 6,70
Miscellaneous Expenses 282 435 |

Directors fees 2.50 . 230

Printing & Stationery © 1,66 211

Rent, Taxes & Insurance 0.47 0.?0

GST Expense on Reverse charge 0.45 1.24

Provssmn for Doubtful Advance 97.13 .

__TotaL 140.20 - §3.22




ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

NOTE 1 'NOTES TO‘FINANC‘{AL ACCOUNTS

Aj STATEMENT OF SIG NIF!CANT ACCOUNT!NG POLICIES

BAS!S OF PREPARATiON OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The consolidated financial statements of the company and its sub5|d|anes have been
prepared in accordance with - generally accepted accounting’ prmcnples in ‘india and
comply with the Acgounting. Standards {AS-21} specmed under. Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) . Ruies, 2014 and
- the - relevant prows|ons -of thé Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. The accounting poltues
adopted in the preparation of the consoildated financial statemcnts are consnstent with those

foliowed in the previous year

METHOD OF ACCOUNTING: .

a) The Consolidated Financial state'ment are prepared under the historical cost convention on
an accrual basis and comply with all mandatory Accounting Standards issued by the
institute of Chartered of India and the relevant provisions of the Compames Act,
2013 , .

b} The preparatron of the consohdated fmanc:al statements require the Management to
make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and
tiahilities (mctudmg the contingent liabilities} and the reported income and expenses
during the reporting period. The Management believes that the estimates used in the
_preparation of the fmancnal statements -are prudent and reasonabie The difference
between the actual resuits and the estlmates are recogmzed m the peraod in which the

results are known/ materlallzed

¢} The rights and liabilities pertalmng to pnor period operations but anslng in the
current year, if materla[ are shown under prlor per:od adjustments in the Profit & Loss

Account

'leso ASSETS:

The “Gross Block” of fixed assets is shown at the cost of acquisition, which includes taxes,
duties and other |dent|fiable direct expenses. -
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DEPRECIAT[ON:

"The Holdmg and sub5|d|ary companles are chargmg on WDV Basis and deprematlon has been
worked out as per the Schedule 1f of the Companles Act, 2013 B

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

An asset is treated as :mpalred when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable
value An |mpazrment loss is charged to the statement of Proflt & Loss m the year in whlch '
an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment Joss recogmzed in pnor accountmg perlod
is reversed afthere has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

'_nss__ve_sr_m ENTS:

All the investme.nts'afe considered ‘as_Long term by the management, The long-term
investments are he[d at-Cost plus related expenses Pecline m market value of mvestments, if

any, is of temporary nature.

PROVISION FOR TAXATION
a) Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax
b) Provision for current income tax is made on the basis of relevant provss:ons of the

Income tax act, 1961 as applicable to the financial year,
¢} Deferred tax is recogmzed subject to the consuderation of prudence, on timing dlfferences,

being the d;fference between taxable income and accou nting income that orlgmate in one
perlod and are capabie of reversal in ONE OF MOore § ub.:t.qtl(.nt periods

PROPOSED DIVIDEND;

Dividends proposed by the Board of Directors are provided for m the accounts pendmg
approval at the Annual General Meeting. - ' ‘

OTHER NOTES:- [All FILGS m Rs. l.acsl

Ci3. Deiatls of Suh5|d|ar1es
The subssdlary compames considered in the consohdated f:nanaal statements are:-
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Name of the Company Ccnuntr\.r of % of voting | Financial Year
o P Incorporation power

Murahar Investments and ' India 100% | April ~ March
Trading Co. Ltd. ‘ ‘
Suptaswar Investments and india 100% | Aprit—~March
Trading Co. Ltd. ' - ]




Ci4,

C15.

Terms/ Rights attached to eaeh class of Cquity Shares:

Rights, Preferences and restrlctlons attached o shares Equity shares:

Company has only one class of equity shares havmg a par vaiue of Rs.10 Per share, Each
sharehalder is eligible for one vote per share held in the event of quuldatlon the equaty
sharcholders are efigible to receive the remaining assets of the company after d:strlbutaon
of all preferentta[ amaounts, in proportion to their Sharehoidmg

Principles of Consolidation :

The Consolidated fmancra[ statements have been combmed to the extent possible on a
line by. hne bas;s by addlng together like items of “assets, hab:ltt;es, income and
expenses, All Stgmflcant intra group balances and transactlons have been ehmmated on

consohdatlon

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting
po!:ctes for like transactlons and other events in similar cercumstances and are
presented to ‘the extent possmle in the same manner as the companvs fmancua!

" state me nts

Cle.

Contingent Liabilities/Commitments: -
Commitment to Ka!pavriksh Trust Fund Rs. 70, 00 Iacs (Prewous Year Rs 120 00 lacs)

C17. Audltor s Remunerat:on mcludes

C18.

Cla.

Parttculars . . 2018-2019 . 2017-2018

Audit Fees N " _2.77 o 2.77
Cert:facatson work | 050 ] 044
Total : g — 3‘42\

The actzwty of the company is that of Investments only hence, AS- 17 is not requnred
to be mentioned.

Earning per share:

| | '2017-2018 |  2017-2018
Profit afte._rTgxatig'n o | 3836 21 |7+ 463135
No. of Equity Shares . R 200000 . 200000
Nominal Value of per shares I T
Basic and diluted Earnmg per shares of 10 191811 \2'3;5'.6_8
each {in Rs ) ' . o

%



C21. Interest income for previous yesr consists of interest Rs.'5.65 for F.Y. 2017-18 on toan of Rs
45 00 given to RG Industries Private Limited as the _recovery is subject to confirmation.
. Prowsnon of interest income" made tift March 31, 2018 amounts t0 Rs. 52.13, Durma the current
year, prowswn for doubtfui advances is made towards the entire balance outstandmg of Rs.97.13 -
lacs bemg prmupal Rs. 45 0{} iacs and mterest Rs 52. 13 lacs.

C22. Balance taken of folfOWi.ng.._né'rtV_is are sublect to Confirmations - .

sr.No. -~ partyName = = . Amount(m Rs)
1 JM Fmancial Property Fund - 37.20

C23¢ Dues to Micro, Smaif and Medlum enterpr:ses
There are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31st March 2019 This
information, as reqmred to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medlum
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has heen determmed to the extent such partles
have been 1dent|f1ed on the basrs of mformation available WIth the company

£24, nformat:on on Re!ated Party tra nsactions as required by Accounting Standard 18 for
“the vear ended on 31“ March, 2019 ‘ _ _

PART!CULARS - | Directorsand | Companies O\rer Which Kmp
- A ‘ KM And/Or Their Relatives Exercise
_ : " Significant Influence .
Dividend Received . . oo . 363535
S ] ‘ (Previous Year: 4183,43)
‘Remuneration paid to KMP ' 218 -
: (Previous,
Year; 16,50} -
Sitting Fees paid to Directors . | - 2.50 L o -
I {Previous o '
Year: 2,30)
. SUBSIDIARIES:

i._ --_éebta‘swer Investments and Tradieg Co, 11d,
2. Muréhar,i_n\;es__tments and Trading Co. Ltd.

KEY M NAGEMENT PERSONNEL* Ragml Varun Vakil (CEO&CFO}, Ms, Mtttal Gori (CS)
’-'-DIRECTORS ’ . .

Amar Arvind Vakil, Bharat Bhaskar Talati, Mahesh Chimanlal Dalai, Varun Amar Vakil, Ketan
Chatrabhu; Kapadla & Dlplka Amar Vakil '
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REtATIVES OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL Varun Afnar Vakil

\COMPANIES OVER WHICH KMP AND/OR THEIR RELATIVES EXERCISE SIGNIF{CANT INFLUENCE
Asian Paipts U, Resins & Plastics Ltd., Pragatl Chemlcafs Ltd, Lambodar !nvestments & Trdg.
Co. Ltd., Vrkatmev Containers Ltd :

Reiated Party reiatuonshrp is as |dent|fled by the Company and relled upon by the Audltors

C25. Dlsclosure under Part 0] of Schedule il of the Compames Act, 2013 have been made to
the extent applacable to the company. ‘Previous year s flgures have been regrouped and / or
fearranged wherever necessary :

C26. Provision for Income Tax has been made on the bas:s of retumable mcome calcu[ated as
per the prowsmns of the inc0me Tax Act 1961 : e S

C27. Drsctosures of loans . / advances and investments in its own shares by listed
Companies their subsidlanes, ‘associates Compames as required by clause 32 of
the LrstlngAgreement ' :

Subsidiary:

T here are no transactions to be feport_ed,
The Eqn's;ﬁ!id\at_ed fi_na_né:iai statements for the year ended 31™ March, 2019 have been
prepared as per the app!icabie Revised Schedule jil Part )l to the Companies Act, 2013,

Accordingly, the previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to make
them comparabte with the fagures of current year. : ’

SIGNATURES 1O _'N_ngs

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

for Ravi A. Shah & Assaciates ‘ ‘ "

Chartered Accountants -

" Firm Registration No.:125079W - _ :
' ' Varun Vakil : Mahesh Dalal

Director = - Director
DIN 01880759 . DIN 00165912

Ravi A, Shah Proprietor ,

Membershep No.116667 o Raginivakil . .. Mittal Gori

Murmbai, May 22,2019" CEO&CFO ~ Comp'any Secretary
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CIN; L65990MH 1981 PLC025770

Registered Off’ce 4 I4 SHAH NAHAR (WORLI) IND ESTB WING DR E MOSES RD

WORLI, MUMBAL 400018

Email: \rakilgmup@gma:l com, Tel No. 66625602/03/04, website: WWW. elcidmvestments com

FORM MGT-11
PROXY FORM

{Pursuant 1a section 105(6) of the Compamcq Act, 2013 read with Rule 19(3) of the Compames (Management & Administration)

Rules, 20 14)

Name of the Member(s):

I‘{_égi'sie_red Address:

Email Id:

Folio 1d;

I/We being the member(s) of _ shares of the above-named Company hereby appoint;

(1) Name:_

Address;

E_mail Id: _

(2) Name:

_- _or failing him/her;

Address;

Email id:_

{3)Name;

or failing him/her;

Address:

Emailld:

as myfour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me!us and onfour behalfat the 38"' Annual General Meetmg of the Company
to be held on Thursday, 22 August, 2019 at 11.00 a.m, at Indian Merchants’® Chamber, 2% Floor, Kilachand Conference
Room, IMC Building, Churchgate, Mumbai ~ 400 0205 and &t any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are

indicated below:

No. RESOLUTIONS For - | Against
1. Consider and adopt Standaione and Consolidated Fmanclal Statements of the Company fcr
the year ended 31" March, 2019 together with the reports of the Board of Dlrectors and
Auditors thereon R
2. Dec!arat!on of final dividend on equity shares.
3. Retirement of Mr. Amar Arvind Vakil, \\_vho retires by rotation.
4. Appointment of Miss Amrita Amar Vakit as a non-exécuti\ga ciirector of the cdq\ﬁ]:ény'. :
3. Re—appbintment of Mr, Mahesh Dziial_ as aﬁ indépenden_t director of the company.
6. Re-appointment of Mr. Bharat T;{Ig_ti as an independent director of the @nmﬁ_ﬂny.
17 Re-appointment of Mr. Ketan Kapadia as an independent director of -th\a corripany.
Signed this ___dayof 2019 - Affix
' : Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Shareholder -
Signature of the first Proxy holders Signature of the second Proxy holders Signa’mrg of the third Proxy hotders ‘

Note: This form of proxy in order to be eﬁective should be duly completed and depos;tcd at the Registered Office of the

Company, nof fess than 48 hours before the com mencement of the Meeting.



P X

GoW T e R ey

o WA

ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CIN: L65990MH1981PLCO025770
Reglstered Off'ee 414 SHAH NAHAR (WORLI) IND ESTB WING DR EMOSES RD,
WORLI, MUMBALI 400018. Tel No, 66625602/03/04

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Regd. Folin No.
No. of shares held
] " (name of the attending Member/Proxy/Representative) (TN BLOCK LETTERS), hereb

record myfour presence at the 38"Annual General Meeting of the ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED to be held o
Thursday 22™ August, 2019 at 11.00 a.m. at Indian Merchants’ Chamber, 2nd Floor, Kliachand Conference Room, M

Building, Churchgate, Mumba1 400 0205 -

Signature of the Member’s/Proxy’s
Note:

1. Interested Joint Members may obtam attendanoe slips from the Reglstered Off' ice of’ the Company

2. Members' / Joint Members' Proxies are requested to bring the attendance slips wnth them Duplicate slips w:H not
be issued af the venus,
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